PU IIC [%%g:slélg;‘n aQt PaClSo Holmes/Karen Hood

RYEDALE

Extension 310/386
DISTRICT

Date of Publication 15 September 2014
COUNCIL

E Mail jo.holmes@ryedale.gov.uk;

karen.hood@ryedale.gov.uk

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Tuesday 23 September 2014 at 6.00 pm

Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton

Agenda

1 Apologies for absence
2 Minutes of meetings held on 21 August & 27 August 2014 (Pages 3 - 11)

3  Urgent Business

To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers should be
dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 100B(4)(b) of
the Local Government Act 1972.

4 Declarations of Interest

Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the Code of
Conduct.

Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or Council
are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest. This requirement is
not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest without further explanation.

5 Schedule of items to be determined by Committee (Pages 12 - 13)

6 14/00734/MFUL - OS Field No 1811, Cawton Road, Gilling East, Helmsley
(Pages 14 - 47)

7 14/00522/FUL - Land At Middlecave Lodge, Middlecave Road, Malton (Pages 48
-71)

8 14/00762/73A - Land At, Malton Lane, Allerston, Pickering (Pages 72 - 82)

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH
Tel: 01653 600666 Fax: 01653 696801
www.ryedale.gov.uk working with you to make a difference




10

11

12

13

14

15

14/00850/ADV - Land At OS Field 6574, Old Malton, Malton (Pages 83 - 89)
14/00851/ADV - OS Field 3286, High Hutton, Malton (Pages 90 - 95)

14/00865/HOUSE - Glen Gairn, Barugh Lane, Great Barugh, Malton (Pages 96 -
109)

Enforcement Report - Canadian Fields, Nawton (Pages 110 - 157)
Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.
List of Applications determined under delegated Powers. (Pages 158 - 164)

Update on Appeal Decisions (Pages 165 - 172)



Agenda ltem 2

Extraordinary Planning Committee

Held at Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton
Thursday 21 August 2014

Present

Councillors Arnold (Substitute), Mrs Burr MBE, Mrs Frank (Vice-Chairman), Hope,
Richardson, Mrs Sanderson, Wainwright (Substitute) and Woodward

Substitutes: Councillor S Arnold (for Councillor J Windress) and Councillor CR
Wainwright (for Councillor B Maud)

In Attendance

Jo Holmes, Gary Housden, Mel Warters and Anthony Winship

Minutes

64 Apologies for absence
Apologies were received from Councillors Windress, Maud and Hicks.
65 Declarations of Interest

The following Members’ indicated that they would be declaring interest under
the Members’ Code of Conduct in respect of the following item.

Councillor Application
Arnold 4,5,6,7
Hope 4,5,6,7
Sanderson 4,5,6,7
Burr 4,5,6,7
Woodward 4,5,6,7
Richardson 4,5,6,7
Wainwright 4,5,6,7
Frank 4,5,6,7
66 Schedule of items to be determined by Committee

The Head of Planning & Housing submitted a list (previously circulated) of the
applications for planning permission with recommendations there on.

67 14/00426/MOUTE - Land At Edenhouse Road, Old Malton, Malton

Planning Committee 1 Thursday 21 August 2014

Page 3



14/00426/MOUTE - Erection of new livestock market (sui generis) comprising
circa. 2,850 sq m floorspace: Agricultural Business Centre comprising circa.
6,010 sg m of floorspace for uses within Use Class A1, A2, A3, D1, B1, B2, B8
and agricultural vehicle sales (sui generis); and new Business Park comprising
circa. 19,040 sq m of floorspace for uses within Use Class B1, B2, and B8
including premises for The Ginger Pig comprising 1,790 sq m of floorspace (for
uses falling within Class B1, B2, B8 and A1) along with (in respect of all
elements) all associated development including drainage, provision of services,
landscaping, boundary treatments, attenuation ponds and access and
associated highway works. (Site area 17.8ha).

The Head of Planning & Housing updated Members on late representations
received from third parties and outstanding consultees in respect of this
application.

In addition to matters already raised in the report, Members were advised of a
late objection relating to the application of the sequential approach relating to
town centre uses because the application included some elements of Use Class
A1, A2, A3, D1 and Class B1 office uses on the livestock market and associated
agri-business centre and also on the proposed business park.

The Head of Planning & Housing clarified the following matters which were also
covered in the proposed suggested conditions circulated with the Late Pages
and in the verbal update reported to the meeting.

In particular, the Head of Planning & Housing drew attention to the proposed
planning conditions which are imposed to ensure that the units are occupied in
the manner intended.

1. No more than 25% of the floorspace of the Agri Business Units to be
occupied for Class A1 use. Such use to be restricted by a further planning
condition limiting the range of goods to the sale of agricultural supplies including
tools and equipment, animal feed, country sports equipment and associated
clothing.

2. No more than 10% of the floorspace of the Agri Business Units to be
occupied for Class A2 use i.e. a rural land agent office, auctioneers office or
similar.

3. No more than 10% of the floorspace of the Agri Business Units to be
occupied for Class A3 use i.e. as an ancillary cafe.

4. No more than 25% of the floorspace of the Agri Business Units to be
occupied for Class B1 use with additional restriction on maximum unit size.

5. No more than 50% of the floorspace of the Agri Business Units to be
occupied for Class D1 use i.e. a veterinary practice and/or agricultural
education facility.

Planning Committee 2 Thursday 21 August 2014

Page 4



6. No more than 50% of the floorspace of the Agri Business Units to be used for
the sale of agriculture vehicles or machinery (Sui Generis).

Similarly, and for the avoidance of doubt, the new Business Park comprises
19,040sqg. metres of floorspace in respect of which flexible planning permission
is sought for Class B1, B2 and B8 uses. No limit on Class B2 and B8 is
proposed albeit a maximum of 4,000sq. metres of floorspace within Class B1
should be set by planning conditions. That maximum is assumed in the
Transport Assessment.

The Head of Planning & Housing advised Members of the application of
National Planning Policy set out in the NPPF, with particular regard to
Paragraphs 24 to 26.

The Livestock Market and Agri-Business Centre supports the retention of the
livestock market in the district and is well located to the town. The proposal is
well located to the road network and was not considered to harm its character,
landscape setting or amenities of any residents. The new livestock market does
not require a town centre location or the application of the sequential approach.
The associated Agricultural Business Centre is inextricably linked to the
livestock market and Members agreed that it should not be treated separately.
The development as a whole, cannot be disaggregated and could not be
located in a town centre on edge-of-centre site.

The Business Park element on the eastern site could provide up to 4,000sq.
metres of B1 offices. Members were advised that the Local Plan Strategy
identifies the need for 29.6 - 36 hectares of employment land at the town as set
out in the officer report. The Eden Camp locality is identified as suitable for
employment uses in the Council’s evidence base (Employment Land Review
and Update Report) and is also identified as a good site for high quality
employment development. The employment uses are consistent with the
strategy and it was considered inappropriate to disaggregate individual office
units in terms of the sequential approach. A condition is imposed, however, to
limit the amount of B1 office uses to that proposed in the application.

None of the development was considered to harm the vitality or viability of the
town centre. The levels of retail floorspace are also limited by type of products
sold and comprises a relatively small percentage of the identified requirement
for non-food floorspace set out in the Local Plan Strategy. The potential for
additional linked trips to the town was also noted.

Members were also advised of the comments made by the Council’s
Regeneration Manager and the comments of the Local Economic Partnership,
drawing attention to the significant additional job creation anticipated for the
new employment uses.

Planning Committee 3 Thursday 21 August 2014

Page 5



68

Against this background, the proposals were considered to have a beneficial
impact on the town and that there would be no adverse impacts on the vitality
and viability of the Malton town centre.

Decision

That the application be notified to the Secretary of State under the Town &
Country Planning (Consultation)(England) Direction 2009 and that, consequent
upon the Secretary of State deciding not to intervene and require that the
planning application be referred to him, outline planning permission be granted
subject to:

a. The completion of an agreement between the applicant and the Council and
any other party pursuant to S106 of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990 and
subject to the Council Solicitor being authorised to negotiate with the applicants
regarding such agreements to secure:

Local highway improvements

b. Conditions as set out in the report subject to the Council Solicitor being
authorised to negotiate further with the applicant regarding the detailed wording
of such conditions as required and to (a) make such amendments to the
detailed wording of those conditions; and (b) to add any further conditions not
listed below, as necessary, and agreed with the applicant.

[For 6 Against 1 Abstain 1]

In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillors Arnold, Hope,
Mrs Sanderson, Mrs Burr, Woodward, Richardson, Wainwright and Mrs Frank
declared a personal non pecuniary but not prejudicial interest.

14/00427/MOUTE - The Showfield, Pasture Lane, Malton

14/00427/MOUTE - Demolition of existing buildings and structures and erection
of circa 227 residential dwellings (Use Class C3) along with all associated
development including drainage, landscaping, cut and fill, formation of earth
bund, boundary treatments (including noise mitigation measures) provision of
services and access and associated highway works (site area 11.90ha).

The Head of Planning & Housing updated Members on late representations
received from third parties and outstanding consultees in respect of this
application.

Planning Committee 4 Thursday 21 August 2014

Page 6




69

The Head of Planning & Housing clarified a number of matters which were also
covered in the proposed suggested conditions circulated with the Late Pages
and in the verbal update reported to the meeting.

Decision

PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended and Section
106 Agreement relating to developer contributions.

[For 6 Against 1 Abstain 1]

In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillors Arnold, Hope,
Mrs Sanderson, Mrs Burr, Woodward, Richardson, Wainwright and Mrs Frank
declared a personal non pecuniary but not prejudicial interest.

14/00428/MOUTE - Land South of Westgate, Old Malton, Malton

14/00428/MOUTE - Demolition of existing buildings and structures, conversion
of retained buildings to residential dwellings and erection of new residential
dwellings (Use Class C3) (circa 35 dwellings in total) along with all associated
development including drainage, landscaping, boundary treatments, provision of
services and access and associated highway works (site 2.0ha).

The Head of Planning & Housing updated Members on late representations
received from third parties and outstanding consultees in respect of this
application.

The Head of Planning & Housing clarified a number of matters which were also
covered in the proposed suggested conditions circulated with the Late Pages
and in the verbal update reported to the meeting.

Decision

PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended and Section
106 Agreement relating to developer contributions.

[For 5 Against 2 Abstain 1]

Planning Committee 5 Thursday 21 August 2014

Page 7




70

In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillors Arnold, Hope,
Mrs Sanderson, Mrs Burr, Woodward, Richardson, Wainwright and Mrs Frank
declared a personal non pecuniary but not prejudicial interest.

14/00429/MOUTE - Land At Rainbow Lane, Malton

14/00429/MOUTE - Erection of circa 50no. affordable residential dwellings (Use
Class C3) along with all associated development including drainage,
landscaping, formation of earth bund, boundary treatments (including noise
mitigation measures) provision of services and access and associated highway
works (site area 3.4 ha).

The Head of Planning & Housing updated Members on late representations
received from third parties and outstanding consultees in respect of this
application.

The Head of Planning & Housing clarified a number of matters which were also
covered in the proposed suggested conditions circulated with the Late Pages
and in the verbal update reported to the meeting.

Decision

PERMISSION GRANTED - Subiject to conditions as recommended and Section
106 Agreement relating to developer contributions.

[For 8 Against 0 Abstain 0]

In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillors Arnold, Hope,
Mrs Sanderson, Mrs Burr, Woodward, Richardson, Wainwright and Mrs Frank
declared a personal non pecuniary but not prejudicial interest.

Meeting Closed 9.25pm

Planning Committee 6 Thursday 21 August 2014

Page 8




Planning Committee

Held at Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton
Wednesday 27 August 2014

Present

Councillors Mrs Burr MBE, Mrs Frank (Vice-Chairman), Mrs Goodrick, Maud,
Mrs Sanderson and Windress (Chairman)

Substitutes:

In Attendance

Jo Holmes, Shaun Robson and Anthony Winship

Minutes

71

72

73

74

75

Apologies for absence
Apologies were received from Clirs Woodward and Clark.

Minutes of meeting held on 30 July 2014

Decision

That the minutes of the Planning Committee held on 30 July 2014 be approved
and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

[For 4 Against 1 Abstain 1]

Urgent Business

There was no urgent business.

Declarations of Interest

Councillor Application
Goodrick 9

Burr 7

Schedule of items to be determined by Committee

The Head of Planning & Housing submitted a list (previously circulated) of the
applications for planning permission with recommendations there on.

Planning Committee 1 Wednesday 27 August 2014

Page 9




76

77

78

79

14/00692/73A - Steam And Moorland Garden Centre, Malton Road,
Pickering

14/00692/73A - Variation of Condition 05 of approval 11/00749/73A dated
09.12.2011 as follows - replace "ground floor of the building(s)" by "ground floor
of the building", replace "building(s) and land" by "ground floor of the building"
and amend reason by replacing "in order to comply with PPS4" by "in order to
comply with National Planning Policy Framework".

Decision
PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended.

[For 6 Against 0 Abstain 0]

14/00697/FUL - ATS Euromaster, 25 - 27 Commercial Street, Norton

14/00697/FUL - Demolition of 2no. buildings.

Decision
PERMISSION GRANTED — Subject to conditions as recommended.

[For 6 Against 0 Abstain 0]

In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillor Mrs Burr declared
a disclosable pecuniary interest and left the room.

14/00747/FUL - 6 - 8 Railway Street, Malton

14/00747/FUL - Change of use of retail premises (Use Class A1) to a taxi
booking office with customer waiting room.

Decision

PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended and the
addition of a condition requiring the submission and installation of CCTV
equipment.

[For 6 Against 0 Abstain 0]

14/00709/MFUL - Gravel Pit Farm, Sand Hutton

Planning Committee 2 Wednesday 27 August 2014

Page 10




80

81

82

14/00709/MFUL - Installation of an anaerobic digestion and combined heat and
power plant to include 3 no. tanks, ancillary structures, silage clamps and
digestate storage lagoon.

Decision

Site visit agreed, subject to confirmation that the application is a district matter
and not a County matter.

[For 6 Against 0 Abstain 0]

In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillor Mrs Goodrick
declared a personal non pecuniary but not prejudicial interest.

14/00734/MFUL - OS Field 1811, Cawton Road, Gilling East

14/00734/MFUL - Establishment of a farmstead to include erection of a four
bedroom agricultural workers dwelling with detached double garage/store with
room above, erection of cattle shed and machinery/feed store and excavation of
an attenuation basin/pond, formation of stoned area for external feed storage &
vehicular access and landscaping.

Decision
Site visit agreed, subject to confirmation of an appropriate date.

[For 6 Against 0 Abstain 0]

Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.

There was no other business.

List of Applications determined under delegated Powers.

The Head of Planning & Housing submitted for information (previously

circulated) which gave details of the applications determined by the Head of
Planning & Housing in accordance with the scheme of Delegated Decisions.

Planning Committee 3 Wednesday 27 August 2014

Page 11




Agenda Iltem 5

APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE - 23/09/14

6

Application No: 14/00734/MFUL

Application Site: OS Field No 1811 Cawton Road Gilling East Helmsley

Proposal: Establishment of a farmstead to include erection of a four bedroom
agricultural workers dwelling with detached double garage/store with room
above, erection of cattle shed and machinery/feed store and excavation of
an attenuation basin/pond, formation of stoned area for external feed
storage & vehicular access and landscaping with use of the exisitng general
purpose agricultural building to include for livestock housing

7

Application No: 14/00522/FUL

Application Site: Land At Middlecave Lodge Middlecave Road Malton North Yorkshire

Proposal: Erection of a two bedroom dwelling with attached single garage with
associated landscaping

8

Application No: 14/00762/73A

Application Site: Land At Malton Lane Allerston Pickering North Yorkshire

Proposal: Variation of Condition 05 of approval 13/00420/FUL dated 07.06.2013 by
submission of revised elevations plan "New copy 1st Aug 2014"

9

Application No: 14/00850/ADV

Application Site: Land At OS Field 6574 Old Malton Malton North Yorkshire

Proposal: Erection of permanent tubular steel frame for display of non-illuminated
temporary signs for events within Malton and Norton for a period of five
years

10

Application No: 14/00851/ADV

Application Site: OS Field 3286 High Hutton Malton

Proposal: Erection of permanent tubular steel frame for display of non illuminated

temporary signs for events within Malton and Norton, for a period of five
years

Page 12



APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE - 23/09/14

11

Application No: 14/00865/HOUSE

Application Site: Glen Gairn Barugh Lane Great Barugh Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6UZ
Proposal: Erection of carport to include installation of biomass boiler and chimney

(Revised details to approval 13/00151/HOUSE dated 25.04.2013) - part
retrospective application

Page 13



Agenda Item

6

RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL
PLANNING COMMITTEE

SCHEDULE OF ITEMS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE COMMITTEE
PLANS WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION 30 MINUTES BEFORE THE MEETING

Item Number:
Application No:
Parish:

Appn. Type:
Applicant:
Proposal:

Location:
Registration Date:
Case Officer:
CONSULTATIONS:
Parish Council

Property Management

6

14/00734/MFUL

Gilling East Parish Council

Full Application Major

Mr Ian Mosey

Establishment of a farmstead to include erection of a four bedroom
agricultural workers dwelling with detached double garage/store with room
above, erection of cattle shed and machinery/feed store and excavation of an
attenuation basin/pond, formation of stoned area for external feed storage and
vehicular access and landscaping with use of the existing general purpose
agricultural building to include for livestock housing

OS Field No 1811 Cawton Road Gilling East Helmsley

8 July 2014 8/13 Week Expiry Date: 7 October 2014
Matthew Mortonson Ext: 332

Concerns expressed re: outside development limits size
of dwelling and traffic volumes
No views received to date

Highways North Yorkshire No Objection - Recommends Conditions

Howardian Hills AONB JC Significant concerns about the scale of the development
Tree & Landscape Officer Recommend conditions

Countryside Officer Comments Made

Environmental Health Officer No comments to make

Land Use Planning No views received to date

Vale Of Pickering Internal Drainage Boards No objection

Neighbour responses:

Overall Expiry Date:

Ms Louise Legard,L. J Beavan,

2 October 2014

SITE:

The proposed site is located approximately 0.6km to the east of the village of Gilling East, within the
open countryside of the Howardian Hills Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty. It is associated with the
relocation of the existing farmstead rented by the applicant situated at Ampleforth. The proposal is to
construct a detached agricultural worker’s dwelling, a detached double garage with additional storage,
and two agricultural buildings for the housing of cattle and the storage of machinery and feed with
related access and landscaping.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

293@@1@42014



The application site currently consists of a large agricultural building, approved under agricultural
notification ref. 13/00088/AGNOT (revised details to 09/01275/AGNOT) and a modest traditional
brick built agricultural building.

PROPOSAL:

Planning permission is sought for the establishment of a farmstead to include erection of a substantial
four bedroom agricultural workers dwelling with detached double garage/store with room above,
erection of cattle shed and machinery/feed store and excavation of an attenuation basin/pond,
formation of stoned area for external feed storage & vehicular access and landscaping.

The main components of the proposal consist of the following:-

e  Farmhouse: An ‘L’ shaped 2-storey pitched roof dwelling, that will have a footprint which will
measure 8.7m by 14.0m and be 9.3m at its ridge height to the main part of the dwelling. The 2-
storey projection will measure 10.65m by 4.7m and be 6.9m at its ridge height, for the majority
of the projection.

e  Garage/Store/Plant Room and Stable: An ‘L’ shaped building with a first floor store area. The

building will have a footprint approximately measuring 11.60m by 13.96m and 6.2m at its ridge
height.

e  (attle Shed: A pitched roof blockwork and profiled sheeting building with a footprint of 31m by
22.8m and 7.0m at the eaves, 9.8m at its ridge height.

e New Machine/Feed Store: A pitched roof block and profiled sheeting building with a footprint
of 31m by 22.8m with a ridge height to eaves of 6.9m and ridge of 9.8m.

HISTORY:
09/01275/AGNOT - Determined - Erection of a general purpose agricultural storage building.
13/00088/AGNOT — Determined - Erection of a general purpose agricultural storage building.

14/00186/PREAPP - Construction of 2no. agricultural buildings and associated agricultural workers
dwelling including detached garage with related access and landscaping.

POLICY:

National Planning Policy Guidance

National Planning Policy Framework
National Planning Practise Guidance

Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy

Policy SP1 - General Location of Development and Settlement Hierarchy
Policy SP2 - Delivery and Distribution of New Housing

Policy SP13 — Landscapes

Policy SP14 - Biodiversity

Policy SP16 - Design

Policy SP19 - Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development

Policy SP20 - Generic Development Management Issues

Policy SP21 — Occupancy Restrictions

PLANNING COMMITTEE

23 sRager 2G4



APPRAISAL:

Members will note that to date 3 no. letters of objection have been received to this application. In
addition, Gilling East with Cawton, Coulton and Grimstone Parish Council have expressed concerns
to the planning application by stating:

“Councillors expressed concerns that the development was outside the residential footprint of the
village and that the size of the property is excessive to the listed welfare needs of agricultural site
provision. They expressed concern regarding traffic volumes in respect to the current road conditions
and the impact on the junction from Cawton Road and Main Street considering recent issues with
traffic problems. The Council also wished to note that the property plan as currently leaves scope for
further development which could have an environmental impact over and above the economic gain
stated within these statements.”

The main considerations in the assessment of this application are:

i) The principle of the development
i1) Impact on the AONB

iii) Residential Amenity

iv) Highway Considerations

v) Tree and Landscaping

vi) Ecology

i) The principle of the development

The applicant operates a large animal and pig finishing business in Ryedale. The backbone of the
business is the land farmed around Gilling East and Ampleforth, which totals approximately 1,450
acres. Of this, c600 acres are owned by the applicant. The remaining c¢850 acres are rented on a Farm
Business Tenancy and located around Ampleforth College.

The background for the planning application can be found within the ‘Planning Justification and
Agricultural Appraisal’ submitted in support of the proposal. This identifies that to date, calving of the
suckler cattle and the lambing of the sheep has taken place in rented buildings close to Ampleforth
College. However, the applicant claims that these buildings have a comprised layout and are nearing
the end of their lifespan with no expected future landlord investment in relation to upgrading or their
replacement. Further, it is identified that the land at Ampleforth only has 8 to 9 years remaining on its
tenancy. It is stated that the applicant “cannot justify investing in new buildings on this land, due to
the uncertainty caused by the end of the agreement. Whilst it is hoped that the tenancy will be made
available to the Mosey family again, this cannot be guaranteed”. The applicant also states that there
is lack of farm workers accommodation close to the Ampleforth College Farm which results in poor
accessibility and a lack of security.

A functional test is necessary to establish whether it is essential for the proper functioning of the
enterprise for one or more workers to be readily available at most times.

Para 55 of the National Planning Policy (NPPF) states that Local Planning Authorities should avoid
new isolated homes unless there are special circumstances. One such circumstance is ‘the essential
need for a rural worker to live permanently at or near their place of work in the countryside.” The
NPPF does not include any clarification of how such need should be demonstrated. However it is
considered that guidance can be taken from the now superseded Planning Policy Statement 7, Annex
A. The recent decision of a Planning Inspector in Ryedale in considering planning application ref.
12/00331/FUL (appeal ref. APP/Y2736/A/13/2197766) confirms this:

PLANNING COMMITTEE

293@@131@014



“7. No definition of ‘essential’ is given in the Framework, but the main parties agreed that the
functional and financial tests set out in the Annex to the now superseded PPG7: Sustainable
Development in Rural Areas form a reasonable basis for such an assessment. The functional
test establishes whether the enterprise whether the need for a full time worker to live at the
site can be justified for the proper functioning of the enterprise, and the financial test
addresses the viability of the enterprise and whether it can sustain the cost of the dwelling. If
this is not the case then the development cannot be said to be sustainable; promoting
sustainable development (economic, social and environmental) is ‘golden thread’ which runs
through the Framework.”

The comments of the Planning Inspector clearly state that both the functional need and financial test
are key to identifying the sustainability of the proposed development. If the functional need or the
financial viability of the enterprise cannot be demonstrated then it cannot be said that the development
is sustainable and would therefore be contrary to the requirements of the Framework.

If the proposal fails to satisfy the NPPF’s requirement to prove ‘essential need’, the proposal would
also fail to satisfy Policy SP2 (Delivery and Distribution of New Housing) of the Ryedale Local Plan
Strategy which in the wider open countryside supports "new building dwellings necessary to support
the land-based economy where an essential need for residential development in that location can be
justified...”

The tests from the former PPS7 Annex A in relation to agricultural workers dwellings are as follows:

i) there is a clearly established existing functional need;

ii) the need relates to a full-time worker, or one who is primarily employed in agriculture and
does not relate to a part-time requirement;

iii) the unit and the agricultural activity concerned have been established for at least three years,

have been profitable for at least one of them, are currently financially sound, and have a clear
prospect of remaining so;

@iv) the functional need could not be fulfilled by another existing dwelling on the unit, or any
other existing accommodation in the area which is suitable and available for occupation by
the workers concerned; and

) other planning requirements, e.g. in relation to access, or impact on the countryside, are
satisfied.

The guidance in PPS7 indicates that agricultural dwellings should be of a size commensurate with the
established functional requirement. Dwellings that are unusually large in relation to the agricultural
needs of the unit, or unusually expensive to construct in relation to the income it can sustain in the
long-term, should not be permitted. It is the requirements of the enterprise, rather than those of the
owner or occupier, that are relevant in determining the size of dwelling that is appropriate to a
particular holding.

In light of the special circumstances surrounding this application, the Local Planning Authority has
sought the professional advice of an independent agricultural assessor. It is expected that the

independent report will be available to provide to Members at the late pages.

The impact upon the special qualities of the Howardian Hills Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty

The Countryside and Rights of Way Act (2000) states that Local Authorities should have:

Regard to the purpose of conserving and enhancing the natural beauty of the area of outstanding
natural beauty.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

23 Shagerlf4



The NPPF reflects the requirements of the Country and Rights of Way Act (2000) by stating:

115. Great weight should be given to conserving landscape and scenic beauty in National Parks,
the Broads and Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty, which have the highest status of
protection in relation to landscape and scenic beauty. The conservation of wildlife and
cultural heritage are important considerations in all these areas, and should be given great
weight in National Parks and the Broads.

The Howardian Hills Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Management Plan 2014 — 2019 outlines the
special qualities of the Howardian Hills Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty. These include:

An unusual landform

A richly varied landscape

A landscape of high visual quality
A remarkable heritage

An important wildlife resource

Furthermore, the Howardian Hills Area of Outstanding Natural Management Plan refers to AONB’s
being places that are increasingly seen as calm and tranquil, without features such as traffic noise,
minerals workings, excessive lighting and aircraft noise.

As identified by the AONB Management Plan, the application site is located within the Vale of
Pickering landscape character area. The Landscape Management for this character area is to
“Strengthen the landscape by restoration of hedges, hedgerow trees and copses while retaining the
contrast with more heavily wooded slopes to the north and south.”

Members will note that this site is highly visible from a number of public viewpoints in the area. The
most significant viewpoint is that from Cawton Road, however there are various other viewpoints
from within the village of Gilling East itself, including Station Road and Church Lane, and the B1363
road located in between Gilling East and Oswaldkirk.

The proposed four bedroom farmhouse will be positioned adjacent to Cawton Road on the western
side of the site. It is a double fronted traditional design, with a further two storey cross wing extension
to the rear. It will measure 9m to the highest ridge point and 6m to the highest eave point. The
proposed detached garage with additional storage at first floor level will be positioned to the north
east of the farmhouse and will measure 6.2m to the highest ridge point and 4m to the highest eave
point. These buildings will be constructed of random coursed limestone under either clay pantiles or
slate.

The proposed cattle building will be positioned 14.5m to the north of the existing shed. It will have a
total floor area of 706.8 square metres and measure 7m to the eaves and 9.6m to the ridge. The
proposed building to store machinery and feed will be positioned 23m to the east of the cattle shed.
This will also have a total floor area of 706.8 square metres and measure 7m to the eaves and 9.6m to
the ridge.

The ‘Howardian Hills Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Design Guidance for New Agricultural
Buildings and Infrastructure (November 2013)’ provides general design guidance on the siting of new
farm buildings. Amongst other things, it is stated that “subject to operational requirements, the
impact of a new structure can be reduced by located it in close proximity to existing buildings with an
existing group. Rarely will it be acceptable to build an isolated free-standing structure in the open
countryside.”

PLANNING COMMITTEE

293@@131183014



The view of officers is that the scale of this large development is one that would be at contrast with
the open vale landscape of the surrounding area. The proposed layout provides an open site which is
dominated by large farm buildings and a large dwelling. At approximately 75m — 80m to the nearest
agricultural building, the position of the farmhouse is a significant distance from the farm. This adds
to the open dispersed nature of the proposal and further impacts on the character of the AONB.

A key justification for the siting of this proposal relates to the visual linkage the site has to the nearby
Gilling East. It is accepted by Officers that there is an element of visual linkage to the nearby village.
However by virtue of the separation distance between the site and the development limits of the
village, any visual linkage is considered to be relatively minimal. When viewed in the wider
landscape context, the site will be seen largely in isolation from any nearby development limit.

In order to mitigate the impact of the development, the application is proposing screening in the form
of areas of woodland. This raises concerns for two reasons. Firstly, the trees would only screen the
development for parts of the year. Secondly, the Landscape Management guidelines for the Landscape
Character Zone of the AONB, as laid out in the AONB Management Plan, encourage the restoration
of a hedged landscape with hedgerow trees and copses of broadleaved trees. The planting of areas of
woodland to screen the development would not be compatible with the landscape character type.

It is the view of officers that layout and design of the development is one that does not protect the
scenic and natural beauty of the Howardian Hills AONB or respect the context provided by its
surroundings. Therefore, the design is considered to be contrary to the requirements of Policy SP13
and SP16 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.

As identified by the AONB Management Plan, a special quality of the AONB landscape is that of
tranquillity. This landscape character is protected by Policy SP13 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy
which seeks that ‘the ambience of the area, including nocturnal character, level and type of activity
and tranquillity, sense of enclosure/exposure’ is protected.

The application site is situated on a single track country road which provides access between Gilling
East and Cawton. There is currently very little development between the two settlements which
ensures low levels of vehicular activity and artificial lighting. This enhances the nocturnal character
and tranquillity of the area.

This development if permitted would result in a significant increase the levels of traffic using Cawton
Road and the local road network, including those highways through the villages of Gilling East and
Cawton. These comings and goings from the site would materially change of character of the area
from that of a quiet agricultural site into a large developed farmstead. It is also submitted that any
lighting required for the farmyard together with the lighting associated to the farmhouse will
significantly impact on the nocturnal character of the AONB. In light of this it is considered that the
development does not conserve or preserve the tranquillity and nocturnal character of the AONB.

To conclude, the impact of the development on the Howardian Hills AONB does not conserve or
enhance the special qualities of the AONB therefore is contrary to the requirements of Policy SP13 of
the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy, Section 11 of the NPPF and The Countryside and Rights of Way Act
(2000). The AONB Manager has raised significant concerns to the development and his comments are
attached in full to this report.

Residential Amenity

In considering residential amenity, the requirements of Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan
Strategy is relevant. This states that “New development will not have a material adverse impact o the
amenity of present or future occupiers, the users or occupants of neighbouring land and buildings or
the wider community by virtue of its design, use, location and proximity to neighbouring land uses.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

23 SPagert94



Impacts on amenity can include, for example, noise, dust, odour, light flicker, loss of privacy or
natural daylight or be an overbearing presence.”

The application site is located approximately 400m from the nearest residential dwellings. These
separation distances are considered to be such that the farmstead itself would not result in harm to
nearby residential properties. Nevertheless, Officers do have concerns regarding the potential impact
the proposed development will have on the amenities of the residents in the nearby village of Gilling
East and its surroundings as a result of additional noise and general disturbance through vehicular
movements associated with the proposed development. For this reason, the proposal is considered to
be contrary to the requirements of SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.

Highway Considerations
Whilst the Highway Authority have raised concerns to the development, no objections have been
raised to the proposal, subject to conditions.

Tree and Landscaping
The Council’s Tree and Landscape Officer has made comments on the application recommending
conditions.

Ecology
With regards to ecology, the Council’s Countryside Officer has raised concerns that, in line with

Policy SP14 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy, there needs to be provision to provide a net gain for
biodiversity within this application. Further information is awaited from the applicant in respect to
this matter.

Conclusion
A full recommendation will follow within the late pages once the report of the agricultural assessor
has been received.

RECOMMENDATION: To Follow

Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE

293@@132@014



—ovom—— SO

SR 9}9 AMYONNOS 3LIS 03SOAOY Em——

wovoog gy v

b1 @33 HNd asd INVOIddY A8 GINMO ONY'| Ee—
aiva A QINIAHD ASNMYEQ

ONINNYd
SNLVLS SNIM¥NO

A 00 /690T#0T  EV®00SZ:T

NOISIAZY HIAWNN ONIMYHA 3205 Hadvd avos

ue|d Uojjeso
SLLL ONIMYHA

AISOW NVI ¥

ANaTD

1S¥3 ONITIIO 'dv0Y NOLMYD
WdYd MIN 4350d0Yd

UL 1DIC0U

3N o2 ss0Bsypws

TYOOSHLINS

I1IS d350d0ud

FE-90-5T
aiva

SNOISIAIY

“uayss|Lad passaidxa
P 310y RANPOICa 29 10U ARl BUR 3109 SIS 40 Aad0s 1 1
BuiMep Sl "sxoe BUpIng Jo UOIESLAE) AUR |5 JUBWADUBILILGS BLY B
00 9109 SYALIS J0 UGRUAE 1R m NG @ G 5| stuleIp Leanag
Aueds|p Aue !sOUMEIp SIUENSUO0 36 @0adS WIM UoEUNUO3 uY
P16 54 S8 HIERH PUE SUOISUBLLID “BITE3|ISER IBLIL SIS BUP|ING
10 UoREE) A 0 WRALERUAWILI au o) oud JIeRuD 21 kG

BT YO PAAIFLD G 15T SUSISUBLLID ¥ PESN 8] 0] I AUO SUOISLLIG
PRInBlg ‘S830AIRd BujUURY 10J SSBIUN BuRIp S|UY WIGY BJEDS 10U BY

S310N




PapUno35Ig
.......
C @ S0/ETHT i oooori paunoasiq - 3
vy uannn e mwuie - mos e e g § i Ao it ot
ISHINMD 3e21)d ipadsajaud < ¥
....... %
Sxys duko § Jueaddy Aq paumg puel jeimnauBy
A3SOW NI HW
isva ‘Q¥0H NOLMY
nnnnnnnnnnnnn id

TJdOOSHLINS

5

kz.u_émou_.%ﬁ
.:;:. ..Q o /.m 5
g2 0T 85

Loo)l B
Sy B

\
,:,
|

SRy

_

S \ € .,__, .,_,L.‘ I \\\ i . \

-
I o .‘.q £, i ; \..\. oo q\\\\\\‘ »m.\s\\\\\\\\\“ \\\
il o ¥ \‘. \\\

P ==

Page 22



= 0

£1d3S HNd
uva sa oo sanmvaa
ONINNVd
L suvisowmwa
9 T0/690T+0T o ooort
 worsingy

UIOWANONIMVNG  IZISUIdVA  3WVS

NVd 31IS

T snimvsa

AJSOW NVI ¥

o v

1Sv3 ONITIIO ‘QvOYd NOLMYD
ONITIIMA M3N 03S0dO¥Ud

S S — L Ac0ud
}n°02'3.06syWs

TIODSHLIWS
)

NN Y S
ﬂﬁ(ZéE
AN 1

1
Py w\u
wf Pk ool )
i\z\a EYTSELL

54 pemp usen ey 9
sBoren 4 - poope oS B
ot a5 300 wiolioy 3
e osa-wos Gl p3eD O
e 054 - stugog wes wuongy >
s 54 - oom ssou RPN &
auniso 54 - oo osooupopu
auva

SNOISIAZY

BUMEP S1uL S0 BUIPING JO UONEDLIGE) AU 0 PUDUIALO) OF 1

AuedsIp Aue {SOUNEIP SIUEHISUGD 1905 (M UORDUNTC) U
P81 20 0) 248 51 Pue SUOKUDWID ‘AL 9104 “SHOM BUPING

510000vd

oo
o
NG |
LN

00T:T STIVL30 NISYE NOLLVANALLY

ML IY IO SLLYTION LA 3NN
Q10 SIS SWIIONS SUUNSD 3116 HO SAVMVAVS 01
ALY BVEa0S L 0L MSVG NOLLYINALLY

V- v vomas

a-guopes

woumen %57

POOMBOQ %5T
o Jea1 lews %57 wouppeIa ST
a1dew plot 9657 aidew prow %Sz
A0 %57 woymer %Sz

ONLINVIY 3341 ONLINVI4 3903H

|
4

5%355%&»
snuSDG

S3LON

Page 23



P —— SO

.....:...:

= 2

=y X

€1 d3S HNd aSd
o s P

ONINNY1d

v sossonor e o5t 400714 LSHId d0071d ANNOYD

NOISIATY  wIUWONONIMVMG  IISuIAVA 305

SNV1d 03S0d0O¥d

T onimvea

A3SOW NVI ¥
ard

1SV3 ONITIIO ‘QVOY¥ NOLMYD
OSNITIAMA M3N d3S0dO¥d

UL 3N

3n°09°2.10BsYWS

JHOOSHLINS

00.8

Z WOOYa3g

0og

ONIANV

=
,1 WOOYHLYE

7 Govz: Z

/

€ WoOoua3d

oorz.

7 — e N
g
o — =
S | {
om b 3
| le _, | | o °
|
ﬁ |
, 5
7 i (00s2) 1
§ 301440 ‘
ﬂ l
W
0| B o
Y |— ] 1
- oozt -
ETEED ©

ava

UMEIP S “SHOM BUPING 10 LOREAE) Al Jo IR B3 01

PO 20 03 00 S13ED P SUOILOWIP ‘9AEIAde LM “DYOM BUPING
“

95 U0 PO 90 51U SUOBUBNP Y P28 30 0 348 A1 SUOTSUBIP

S3LON




= &) NOILVA313 H1NOS NOILVAI13 HLYON

€1 d35 HNd 8sd

|
s v R — 1
2 20/690140T WO 05T

NoSAR  wumwonmo  miswava  aw0s

(3SNOHWYY) SNOLLVAZT3 Q3SOdO¥d

s
EEE

AJSOW NVI ¥
LS¥3 ONITIIO ‘QVOY NOLMYD I
WV M3IN G3S0d0Ud =

-

An-o0-ai0Bsuws

JHODSHLINS

» i o i

OVNYWN
inanaovNY
\

==z
i
1)

0

NOILILVAIT3 LSV3

| fenosdde Joj Aiuouane Bujuued
1PUNOD (30} 3U3 03 PNUWIGNS 3 03 S[RLILL JOOI PUE [em JO SIIdweS

| ‘310N
*5100p PUE SMOPUIM BIA1S Ue1.1096 JquIL

SAYINIOL TYNYILA

“¥oe|q painojod sadidumop

08443 LI 153 10 U0} 158D 0JuI SIHRIQ [[2 PUB BSL UO Hoelq
PRAN0J0D S12NG 242 UOJ] 3583 10 U0l 358D :ST00D YILYMNIVY

“sojefs Joou Aai6/oniq
pue[RIoUNSaM 40 BJued Aled M3U UM PaIed Pauld 400N

“pasIN0D Wopues ‘Buie) IS YUM SIIeM Uil :STIVM TYN¥ILX3
SIVIHILYIW



[ALES) HNd
ua_ secwouo
-~  susommwmo
v b0/690Th0T WO 05T
NosIT aawwonmvso  sswsave 3w
(JYOLS ANV J9VUYD)
SNOLLYAIT3 g3S0d0¥d
i on S S
AJSOW NVI ¥W

1SV3 ONITIIO ‘QV0¥ NOLMYD
WYV MIN GISOdOYd
S T 130w

An-00°21065UIS

JYODSHLINS

00T:T YOO14 LSHId

£

00T:T Y0014 ANNOYD

NOILVAZT3 1SV3

Page 26



rererrased SO

[T HNd gsd
_mv saavomno 1 v
ONINNYTd

 smuvisovamve

g S0/690Tb0T WO 00T:1
v viwmowmwa  msvieva s
(34035 paad/suiydei MaN)

suoneaa|3 pasodosq
S svmwsa

AJSOW NVI ¥l
1SY3 ONITIIO ‘GY0Y NOLMYD
WY M3N G3S0d0Ud

An-eos0stpIws

JH4ODSHLINS

N

00Z:T NV1d 40014

2015
INHOVH

20is
34

NOILVAZT3

1sv3

o 54 erio oy
e 54 somp ooy

wgz

“apim W x

21015 Paa4/aulydey MaN pasodoud

NOILVATT3 - 1SIM

b1y W 3q 03 Buuado
183> Ul “paBIBe 8q 01
usiuy 3ured “100p [e3RW
241095 UM Bujuado
100p UeLISIPRY

100p

12915 pasiuenied
M Bujuado
we's X wg

" gm_m___________________________ I

JT
el

|
I s__

11em ubly wz
00p

1921 pasiueAjeb ym
Buiuado wg's X wg

sadid sa3em ures onseld xoerg

Busays/Guip.eoq

Ilem pa3oa10id Jaieam
o6

/ U336 1n0}03 ‘SpaeogaBIR] [E1OW

Pays bunsixe yew
03 K316 / 42316 n0jod
“Bupsays Joo1 B
2401 10 (232U PaIOIY

od Joou o§T

NOILVAZI3 -HLNOS

By wg's umwpEN

“apim wy x
461y wg 2q 01 Buiuado
B3 Ul “pRIBe 2q 03
usiuy ured ‘100 (39w
24n33s yym bujusdo
400p ueLsapay

Ilem ybly wz

4100p

12235 pasjueniet
Yum Buado
wg's x wg

SwBiyooy

Page 27



HNd  asd
Jrpnicm xswvva
ONINNY I

o 90/6901+0T WO 001:T

00¢:T NY1d 40014

(pays ap3ed maN) 39vS5Vd
suoneas|3 pasodoid 033

AISOW NI ¥

1SV3 ONITIIO ‘GY0Y NOLMYD
WiV M3IN G3S0dOUd
Tn oacowa

An02' 21065 IWS

JH4ODSHLINS

LNINIOW!
TS

02 N0 8 -
st /P 00 /Fl
WA JVUSAY

NOILVYATT3 - HLNOS

pays a|311eD maN pasodold

NOILVAZTE - HLYON

S e i

paunbay
uaym uoRda01d apinoad

03 su3ealq 3jeb [eanan
UM abessed paa) wioj 0}
uonenaja nos 03 uado pays

paus 01 BueyEn0

NOILVAZT3 - LSIM

> uez

“xanvia /o A

SNOISIATY

" st st S o 55 Comerp S ey o33 00

S3LON

Iiem ubly we

UoRas doj 03 Uado / YsaW ‘WIO0ZT
Wo30q 03 193s PasIUBAIED Pijos ‘100l
40 WWOOE ‘23e6 [eanynouBe YBIy wg'T

2326 40 LORKaS UadO / Ao} 43N0
©03 Aipeded yim U135 19eaiq 3le9

6UIp120q BAUSHIOA
49qui |edaA

sadid Jajem uies onseid yoeig
Youney jo aseq 03 Jooy
PaUSIuY Wouy WBRY Jeap W
016

/ uaaib nojod ‘spieoqabieq [2oN

Paus bunsixe e
03 4316 / U3316 4n0j0>
“6unaays 4004 AL
21qy 10 [e33W paIyoId

Youd J00u oST

NOILVYATT3 - LSV

48w wnuseen

I1em ybiy wz

Sbiyooy

Page 28



sreanest o S
v MM ¢ 1SN

nawem

£0-630THOT

AIE0M WVT MW

wana

L5¥3 SHITILO VO NOLMYD

W MaN d3S0d0ud
ks aamomd

Ao assteiLs

JYOOSHLINS

SNOISIAZH

IV N LT LT 20 ) 8 O
oy ol e

5310

i

»

,

188N -

4 UGimes woy ydeiBojoyd uo [apoyy ge pesodwadng

1SET yuoN - peoy uopes woy ydelBojoyd uo jspew ae pesedwiadng

1SB3 - Mal/\, [ELBY 9RO AT




Project Address: Cawton Road, Gilling East, Helmsley
Applicant: Mr lan Mosey

Proposal: Construction of 2no. agricultural buildings and associated agricultural
workers dwelling including detached garage with related access and landscaping.

Design & Access Statement

LE Mimi
< CEORE
SMITHSGORI "1 anih 2
\bﬁ 2 W

Smiths Gore \
48 Bootham
York
YO30 TWZ June 2014

Page 30



Cawton Road, Gilling Esat - Job No: 1041069

| 1
m?.:"d';’"l”'{'?'?"mﬂ L S Y 51 TR WS e RS LB i e TS

D&A Statement (Rev B) - D614

Page 31



Cawton Road, Gilling Esat - Job No: 1041069

Scope

This statement seeks to explain the design criteria relating to the proposal to develop a new
farm steading comprising two agricultural buildings, a farmhouse plus ancilary
structures/buildings, including associated access provision and landscaping on Cawton
Road, Gilling East. The buildings and arrangements, as proposed, consider the needs of
the farming enterprise to ensure an effective and sustainable farming operation for the
future.

Contents:

0.0 Applicant/s and Property Address
0.1 Introduction and Background

1.0 Design

1.1 Assessment of the site and its surroundings

1.2  Use

1.3 Amount
14 Layout
1.5 Scale

1.6 Landscape
1.7 Appearance
2.0 Access

2.1 General and inclusive Access

3.0 Social and Economic Context

D&A Statement (Rev B) — 06/14

Page 32



Cawton Road, Gilling Esat - Job No: 1041069

0.0 Applicant/s and Property Address

Applicant — Mr lan Mosey

Address - Cawton Road, Gilling East, Helmsley

0.1 Introduction and Background

The following Design & Access (D&A) Statement has been prepared in support of the
planning application submission for a new farm steading, which is to include two new
agricultural buildings, an agricultural worker’'s dwelling and related structures/buildings, to
be located adjacent to existing agricultural buildings owned by the applicant. The proposal
will allow for livestock owned by the family run business to be managed effectively in the
future with a focus on owned land, which will offer future security to the farming operation.
For further information, please refer to the accompanying Planning Justification and
Agricultural Appraisal.

Careful consideration has gone into selection of the site (identified A. on the Land
Ownership Map), considering such things as location within and access to owned land,
access to tenanted land, the availability of existing buildings on site, proximity to the village
but far enough away to avoid, or at least minimise, the impact of farm smells, road
suitability, available services, impact on the surroundings including the AONB etc., with the
size and design of the agricultural buildings and farmhouse, positioning, orientation and
circulation etc. determined by and reflective of the farming needs. Other sites on land
owned by Mr Mosey were considered but were discounted on the basis they were less
suitable than the proposed, refer to the Land Ownership Map for identification of these sites
and see below:

Site B. Located quite central to owned land, however, it is elevated and exposed to
the weather/elements (noting south west prevailing wind). This site is also quite
visible from nearby/approaching roads and it is felt its impact on the AONB, where
rolling hillside is a typical important feature, would be greater than the application
site. Service availability is compromised / limited, there is no immediate access to a
public highway thus a new access road would need to be formed and it is some
distance from rented land at Ampleforth.

Site C. Similar issues to site B., this site is located to the far south east of owned
land, which is not ideal in relation to access to other owned land and rented land at
Ampleforth. There are also neighbouring properties which could be challenged by
another development and again, this is an exposed site with limited service
availability and perhaps more visually evident and important within the AONB than
the proposed. Whilst there is a nearby access lane, this is narrow and sloping near
to the site and would need significant upgrading and formalising along its length to
where it meets the public highway.

Site D. This is again an elevated and exposed site, with very difficult access for
vehicles involving significant slopes and hillside to be negotiated, a new access road
would need to be formed, which would have an impact on the landscape, in addition
to being a challenge during winter months (snow and ice). Visibility of any new
access road where coming out onto the public highway would also be an issue due

4
D&A Statement (Rev B) — 06/14

Page 33



Cawton Road, Gilling Esat - Job No: 1041069

to bends, corners etc. Access to other land under ownership could also be a
challenge, with limited service availability also.

Locating the proposed dwelling adjacent to the livestock buildings should ensure that
animal welfare can be managed to the highest of standards, helping the business meet the
requirements of farm assurance schemes etc. There are no other dwellings available in the
vicinity that can detiver this essential proximity to the farm, it is also important that the farm
maintains some distance from the nearby settlement of Gilling East to avoid, as much as
possible, the impact of farm smells and this should be achieved with the proposal with the
prevailing south west wind taking smells away to the north east, where there are no nearby
settlements or dwellings.

As referred to in the Planning Justification and Agricultural Appraisal, and confirmed again
below, this proposal has been developed in recognition of both national and regional/local
planning guidance and requirements such as PPS7 and the Ryedale Plan — Local Plan
Strategy. Relevant statements extracted from the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy (5
September 2013) in support of this proposal include:

SP1 - General Location of Development and Settlement Hierarchy
“Additionally, as part of the site selection process, the Local Planning Authority have regard
to the deliverability and developability of sites and their ability to: - be compatible with

neighbouring land uses”

"In all other villages, hamiets and in the open countryside development will be restricted tfo
that: - which is necessary to support a sustainable, vibrant and healthy rural economy”

SP2 - Delivery and Distribution of New Housing

"Wider open countryside: - New build dwellings necessary to support the land-based
economy where an essential need for residential development in that location can be
justified”

SP6 — Delivery and Distributing of Employment/Industrial Land and Premises

“Wider Open Countryside: - Expansion land for existing major employers/established
businesses; small scale conversion of existing buildings or provision of new buildings to
support appropriate rural economic activity in line with the provisions of Policy SP9"

SP9 - The Land-Based and Rural Economy

"Ryedale’s land-based economy will be sustained and diversified with support for: - New
buildings that are necessary to support land-based activity and a working countryside,
including for farming, forestry and equine purposes”

SP13 - Landscapes

"The quality, character and value of Ryedale's diverse landscapes will be protected and
enhanced by — Encouraging new development and land management practices which

reinforce the distinctive elements of landscape character within the District’s broad
landscape character areas of: - Howardian Hills "

D&A Statement (Rev B) - 06/14

Page 34



Cawton Road, Gilling Esat - Job No: 1041069

"Seek to facilitate the delivery of the Howardian Hills AONB Management Plan Objectives”

“Are considered appropriate for the economic, social and environmental well-being of the
area ...”

SP 186 - Design
“Development proposals will be expected to create high quality durable places that are
accessible, well integrated with their sumoundings and which: - Reinforce local
distinctiveness”

"To reinforce local distinctiveness, the location, siting, form, layout and detailed design of
new development should respect the context provided by its surroundings including: - The
type, texture and colour of materials, quality and type of building techniques and elements
of architectural detail”

“The design of new development will also be expected to: - Incorporate appropriate hard
and soft landscaping features to enhance the setting of the development and/or space.

- Reduce crime and the fear of crime through the careful design of buildings and spaces”
SP 18 - Renewable and Low Carbon Energy

“Developments that generate renewable and/or low carbon sources of energy will be
supported providing that individually and cumulatively proposals: - Can be satisfactorily
assimilated into the landscape ... *

- Would not impact adversely on the local community ...

- Would not have an adverse impact on nature conservation ...

- Would not have an adverse impact on air quality, soil and water resources ...”

“In the absence of major opportunities for large-scale renewable and low carbon energy
generation, new development is expected to play a key role in reducing carbon emissions
and improving building sustainability through the following: - All new development will
demonstrate that all levels of the Energy Hierarchy have been considered, taking into
account the nature, scale and location of the development ...”

SP 20 - Generic Development and Management Issues

"Character; - New development will respect the character and context of the immediate
locality...”

- Proposed uses and activity will be compatible with the existing ambience of the immediate
locality and the surrounding area ..."

SP 21 - Occupancy Restrictions

"c. Agricultural/Forestry/Land-Based Activity — (1) Proposals for new residential
development in the open countryside (outside Development Limits) to support land-based

D&A Statement (Rev B) — 06/14

Page 35



Cawton Road, Gilling Esat - Job No: 1041069

activity, will be required to demonstrate an essential need for the dwelling that cannot be
met elsewhere.

Finally, it is important to note that local design guidance including that published by Ryedale
District Council, together with information provided by CABE has been considered during
the design process. The Howardian Hills Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Management
Plan (20092014 edition) has also been consulted and particular care has been taken to
consider and mitigate against the impact the development may have on a. the natural
beauty of the landscape; b. the historic environment; c. recreation; and d. bio-diversity etc.

Care and attention has been taken in the design and layouts with efforts made to provide a
sustainable development that will be compatible with the sites surroundings, having regard
to local character and appreciating its location within open countryside and an Area of
Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB). Particular care has been taken to ensure the design
of the agricultural buildings and dwelling reflect that apparent elsewhere in the locality.

In consultation with Ryedale District Councils Tree and Landscape Officer and the
Manager of The Howardian Hills AONB, an appropriate level of landscaping and planting
etc. has been planned and incorporated as part of the proposal to ensure that the impact of
the development is minimised and that planting wili be in keeping with the surroundings. At
the same time, the proposed landscaping and planting should make a positive contribution
in relation to biodiversity, to include the creation of new wildlife habitats etc.

1.0 DESIGN
1.1 Assessment of the site and its surroundings

The site is located within the Howardian Hills Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB).
The surroundings, which have clearly evolved, with farming being an important / key activity
contributing to the landscape is quite distinctive and characterised by rolling hills, pasture
and arable fields with woodland. The site itself is located within a flat lowland and
established agricultural area/part of the AONB to the north of Scar Wood.

The application site is located approximately 0.6km to the east of the small village/hamlet of
Gilling East and is accessed directly from Cawton Road. There is a modern agricultural
building (built in 2013), plus a small traditional farm building already on site and the
proposal is to add two further agricultural buildings of similar design and construction to the
modern building immediately adjacent and to construct the related farmhouse, plus garage
and outbuildings approximately 50m away to the west.

The surroundings, both the immediate and the wider landscape, have been carefully
considered in relation to the proposed site and the design of the buildings.

e With the farmhouse located adjacent to the existing agricultural buildings, a clear
relationship between the domestic and farming elements is apparent. Accordingly,
the proposed house cannot be seen as sitting awkwardly or remote in the landscape
without anything to relate to!

e By locating the new house and agricultural buildings adjacent to the existing
agricultural buildings and at a similar level, behind existing hedges and with further

D&A Statement (Rev B} - 06/14

Page 36



Cawton Road, Gilling Esat - Job No: 1041069

1.2

planting planned, the proposed buildings will be partially screened, thus reducing
their impact.

Care has been taken to respect the field arrangements and boundaries that
comprise straight line hedges and whilst there is a heavily wooded area to the
immediate south (Scar Wood), there is little planting in the form of trees in the
immediate vicinity of the proposed development. Accordingly, whilst there is a
reasonable amount of new hedge planting proposed to offer separation and
screening, few trees are proposed on site. Hedge/plant species existing on and
adjacent to the site include Hawthorn, Field Maple, Blackthorn and Dogwood and
these have been incorporated as part of the proposed planting schedule.

The proposed site and layout in relation to building types and sizes is reflective of

similar farm developments in the area, for example Sundial Farm, Main Street,
Cawton.

Use

The proposal is to construct two new farm buildings, a detached agricultural worker's
dwelling plus garage and outbuildings. Related plans, elevations and site
layout/arrangements etc. as shown on the following drawings:

Drawing No.:

1041068/00 (Rev A) — Proposed New Farm — Location Plan

1041069/01 (Rev F) — Proposed New Farm — Site Plan

1041069/02 (Rev C) — Proposed New Farm — Proposed Elevations (Farmhouse)

1041069/03 (Rev A) — Proposed New Farm — Proposed Plans (Farmhouse)

1041069/04 — Proposed New Farm — Proposed Elevations (Garage and Store)

1041069/05 (Rev A) — Proposed New Farm — Proposed Elevations (New Machine/Feed

Store)

1041069/06 (Rev A) — Proposed New Farm — Proposed Elevations (New Cattle Shed)

1041069/07 (Rev A} — Proposed New Farm — 3D Visuals

1041069/08 (Rev B) — Land Ownership Map

The following accommodation/space is proposed:

House:

Ground Floor. Entrance Hall, Living Room, Dining Room, Kitchen/Breakfast Room, Office,

Utility,

2 Separate WC's.

D&A Statement (Rev B} — 06/14

Page 37



Cawton Road, Gilling Esat - Job No: 1041069

First Floor. Landing, 4 Bedrooms, Family Bathroom, En-suite Bathroom to Bedroom 1 & 2,
Storage.

External. Garden, Parking & Circulation, Double Garage with space above plus attached
Storage rooms including Plant Room.

Farm Buildings:
Cattle Shed

Machine/Feed Store
Storage area plus 2no. Silo’s, access and circulation etc.
QOther:

Paddock areas, including attenuation basin/pond, gravel road between farmhouse and farm
buildings etc.

Notes:

e Great care has been taken in the design to ensure the buildings are of appropriate
quality respecting the sensitive surrounding landscape and local vernacular.

e The domestic accommodation and agricultural buildings (areas and sizes) have been
designed in close consultation with the client and are based on need, as farmers and
landowners. The farmer has a family, the size of the farmhouse reflects his
requirements and importantly is of a size and scale reflective of other farmhouses in
the area with similar land holdings and in villages and hamlets such as Cawton, Gilling
East and Oswaldkirk. Similarly, the agricuitural buildings have been designed to
accommodate livestock numbers of an appropriate level for the farm, including required
plant/machinery and food storage etc.

e Whilst the proposed development penetrates into an existing field, which is already
occupied by a large modern agricultural and smaller traditional farm building, the
impact of the proposal on the quality of the surrounding agricultural land and landscape
has been kept to a minimum by careful positioning and planting, which has been
undertaken in consultation with key consultees to the process including the council’s
Tree and Landscape Officer and the Manager of The Howardian Hills AONB.

s The development is low lying, protected to the south by a wooded hillside and as such
it's visibility is limited compared with if it were to be located on an exposed hillside.

The impact on any neighbours should be negligible, the nearest being within Gilling
East. Care has been taken in considering the visual impact from nearby roads and
footpaths and due to its location, it is not considered that the development will create
any additional or unacceptable level of noise, air or water polluticn that would have a
detrimental impact.

e The proposal comprising both farm buildings and farmhouse is characteristic of a

complete farm steading unit rather than having separation with buildings scattered in

D&A Statement (Rev B) ~ 06/14

Page 38



Cawton Read, Gilling Esat - Job No: 1041069

the landscape. The combination of linked uses should add to the value as far as the
development character is concerned rather than detracting.

e Incidental outside areas containing hard surfacing, access etc. will be contained and
significantly screened by buildings, walls and hedges and should not have a material
adverse effect upon the character and appearance of the surrounding countryside. In
fact, it is expected that the surrounding environment will be enhanced, by the proposal,
with additional planting of native tree and hedge species proposed, that may provide
habitats for a variety of wildlife.

e The farmhouse will be highly insulatedithermally efficient and if feasible, a Ground
Source Heat Pump will be installed for heating, which should assist in managing
carbon emissions and minimising running costs. The Ground Source Heat Pump will
be served via vertical bores or a horizontal array located within the field to the north of
the house. Rainwater collection/harvesting is also proposed, with excess water from
roofs and hard surfaces directed towards an attenuation basin/pond.

1.3 Amount
The size and scale of the farm buildings and farmhouse are considered appropriate and
have been determined following extensive discussions with the client including

consideration of their farming and occupation needs and comparison with similar farming
units/developments.

The farm buildings are, as one would expect, rectangular in nature and whilst the farm
house frontage is typically of Georgian symmetrical style/design, the inclusion of rear
offshoots manage the floor area effectively/efficiently suggesting the house has evolved
over time which is typical and more fitting to the surroundings than could be achieved in a
single monolithic structure.

The Gross External Floor Areas (GEFA) are as follows:

Cattle Shed — 698m?2

Machine/Feed Store — 698m2

Farmhouse — 336m2

Domestic Buildings — 171m2

The related allocated site area, as shown on the attached proposed site plan, amounts to ¢
1.77ha and is considered to be of an appropriate size for the development considering the
farm needs.

1.4 Layout
The position and layout of the house and garage/outbuildings in their own right and in
relation to the existing agricultural buildings, together with access, circulation and garden

arrangements etc. has been carefully planned with close client consultation and in
discussion with the planning authority, including its key consultees.

10
D&A Statement (Rev B) — 06/14

Page 39



Cawton Road, Gilling Esat - Job No: 1041089

« The position of the house has been a key factor behind the application. For security
and animal husbandry reasons including bio-security needs, the house and office need
to be easily accessible to and overlooking the farm buildings, where access to the farm
is visible.

s It can be seen from the house design and site layout arrangements that the Office is
located on the ground floor on the east side of the building where the farm is easily
visible. This means that visitors to the farm will be seen from this room in particular
and can be met or challenged with least inconvenience. The Kitchen/Breakfast Room
that may also be occupied during the day is similarly positioned with windows
overlooking the farm buildings.

In addition to the above, other spaces in and around the house that are likely to be
occupied during and outside business hours have windows and visibility that overlook
the farmland and farm buildings, similarly, the garden also has good visibility. This
layout arrangement in relation to internal and external spaces means that there is
increased security.

« There is adequate circulation and parking space to the rear of the house for vehicles
and deliveries. Additional separate parking is available.

« The proposed farm is located to the east of Gilling East and is some considerable
distance from any other housing/settlements. Accordingly, the impact of any farm
smells on neighbours will be kept to a minimum as the south west prevailing wind will
carry any smells arising away from settlements rather than towards. The farmhouse
being positioned to the west of the farm buildings should be similarly protected.

Site Layout /Arrangement

QJ ‘\/Z

e

,_'"'-1.

——

|
*«-H,{‘-"
D&A Statement (Rev B) - 06/14

Page 40



Cawtaon Road, Gilling Esat - Job No: 1041089

1.5 Scale

The farm buildings, farmhouse, related buildings and site are of a size and scale that
complement the farming operation and business it supports. At the same time, the
buildings and site area as a whole resemble similar farm steadings in the area and the
design process has endeavoured to ensure it fits within the landscape and
neighbourhood/locality. By having the farmhouse and related garage/outbuildings located a
small distance {yet related) from the main farm buildings, the potential overcrowding of
buildings in a small/confined area has been reduced.

Measures have been taken to manage the visual impact of the dwelling by providing what
appear to be lesser later additions, with lower roof ridges and less detail, to the rear of the
house, which offer a break in the building wall and roof lines. Similarly, the proposed new
cattle shed is located to the rear (when looked at from the road) of the existing modern
agricultural building.

As can be seen from the site layout plan, the planting of hedges to contain the proposed
development aims to manage the impact in offering an element of screening. This type of
hedging and the occasional tree is typical of the area.

1.6 Landscape

The site is located within the Howardian Hills AONB, with much of the surrounding
landscape comprising rolling/undulating hillside with pasture and arable land with
surrounding woodland/wooded areas. The site itself occupies a lowland setting, comprising
arable and pasture land to the north of Scar Wood.

This proposal has been completed in full consultation with the AONB Manager and the Tree
and Landscape Officer for Ryedale District Council. Comments from both these consultees
have been taken on board and reflected in the design and the contents of the Howardian
Hills Management Plan (2009 — 2014) have been considered, with a note that in moving
forward a sustainable development such as this, the success is linked to the special
qualities of the AONB.

The AONB Management plan states that “A profitable and thriving agricultural and land
management industry is vital to the future economic, environmental and social wellbeing of
the Howardian Hills.” This proposal seeks to enable a more profitable and sustainable
business to be achieved, where modern and efficient buildings will result in reduced running
costs and less waste.

It has been established that there is a farming need in relation to the proposal. It is
considered that Objective AG4 of the AONB Management Plan (Ensure high standards of
design and careful siting of all new farm buildings and infrastructure.) has been satisfied in
that the buildings are appropriate in scale and use with a high standard of design, careful
siting and good landscaping measures (AG4.1). The new farm buildings have been
designed with the fower wall sections to be faced in natural stone rather than the typical
concrete panels usually adopted on such buildings. The roof and upper wall materials and
colours of these agricultural buildings will be of a nature that will sit more comfortably in the
landscape than is often the case. The farmhouse and related garage/outbuilding are to be
constructed with limestone faced walls beneath clay pantile covered roofs, typicat of other
houses in the area, including the nearby villages/hamlets of Gilling East, Cawton and
Oswaldkirk.

12
D&A Statement (Rev B) - 06/14

Page 41



Cawton Road, Gilling Esat - Job No: 1041068

1.7 Appearance

The proposal includes a range of buildings including a farmworkers dwelling, associated
domestic garaging with attached/integral storage, plus two agricultural buildings and related
structures, including two silos. The complete development is set within an allocated site of
1.77ha including garden, paddock, farmyard, circulation and storage spaces. A reasonable
amount of space is provided around the buildings to allow for appropriate levels of
circulation and to cope with modern farm machinery etc. The paddock has been included
to merely close off an awkward corner of a field, resulting from the development, this
provided on the advoce of the AONB manager who was keen to see relatively straight
boundary lines creating square/rectangular blocks of land, which are typical of the
areallandscape.

In progressing the design, we have used our extensive local knowledge of traditional
building characteristics and types and reflected the local vernacular as far as
possible/practicable to ensure the buildings 'fit' the landscape and surroundings. We are
also very much aware of the surrounding landscape characteristics.

Landscaping

Landscaping, including tree and hedge planting has been undertaken in full consultation
with the Tree and Landscape Officer at Ryedale District Council and the AONB Manager
and involves a relatively simple planting scheme fitting the local and surrounding landscape
and avoiding over domestication. Native ptanting includes hedge species of Hawthorn,
Field Maple, Blackthorn and Dogwood with tree planting to include species such as Oak,
Field Maple, Small Leaf Lime and Hawthorn. Occasional specimen trees will be planted as
indicated, to include small groups/areas of trees also. An attenuation basin/pond has been
included to take water from the roofs of buildings, this will offer an important additional
wildlife habitat in addition to all the planting that will be completed as part of the scheme.
Whilst there will be areas of hard surfacing required for farming activities, vehicle
movements/circulation and storage etc., these will be kept in line with functional needs,
typical of a farm steading environment. Where stone/gravel surfaces are involved, these
will be in keeping involving limestone which is typical of the surrounding area.

House and Garage/Stores

The farmhouse comprises a two-storey building, to be constructed with random coursed
limestone faced main external walls beneath a pitched clay pantile or slate covered roof. It
is of a traditional Georgian style with symmetry to the main front/south facing elevation
albeit there is a north projection to the east side with a lower ridge suggesting a
later/Victorian addition, a typical historic design arrangement and suggesting/implying the
building has evolved through time and space need. There are small rear single storey
projections relating to the office and part of the dining room.

Whilst the house has been designed in relation to its function, it's features and general
appearance involve quality materials and detailing typical of houses of this size and nature
in the locality. Detailing includes wall corner stones/quoins, lintels and cills to openings,
built up gables with copings etc. in natural or part artificial stone. Clay pantiles or slate to
roof areas are typical of the locality and house size, junction detailing to roofs will be in
lead. Rainwater goods will be cast iron or cast iron effect fixed on rise and fall brackets,
windows will be double glazed of sliding sash Georgian design with narrow glazing bars
and painted, with painted timber faced panelled external doors.

13
D&A Statement (Rev By — 06/14

Page 42



Cawton Road, Gilling Esat - Job No: 1041068

House

W
E* 3

The related garage and stores are of similar construction to the house but construction
detailing will be simpler due to its use/function.

Garage and Stores

Farm Buildings

Typical steel framed construction albeit the lower wall section will be constructed with stone
facing to match the existing modern agricultural building already of site. Construction and
external appearance as shown on accompanying drawings.

Cattle Shed

14

D&A Statement (Rev B) - 06/14

Page 43



Cawton Road, Gilling Esat - Job No: 1041089

2.0 ACCESS

In relation to vehicle access from Cawton Road, it is propased that there will be two access
points for the farm steading. One access will be a domestic access road for the farmhouse
and the second will be a larger access designed for larger vehicle access i.e. farm vehicles
and collections/deliveries.

Appropriate circulation has been designed into the scheme to allow for vehicle turning
within the farm compound to prevent disruption on the public highway. The large verge and
fow hedgerow will allow for suitable visibility splays for access to and from the farm. A track
is proposed between the farmhouse and the agricultural buildings to allow for private
access without the need to use the public highway.

21 General and Inclusive Access

One of the key factors in determining the position of the farmhouse is its accessibility to the
farming operation to assist the farmer in the management of the farming activities and this
has been achieved by locating it adjacent/close to the existing agricultural buildings.

The project includes separate access for the farm and the dwelling house from Cawton
Road as indicated above and with reference to drawings, with a link on site between the
two to enable a managed link/association between the two areas yet keeping the domestic
space separate from the farm vyard, which is appropriate in the interests of health and
safety.

As the site and road/access is generally flat, very little levelling will be required allowing for
easy access and egress provisions for the disabled.

The door approaches and thresholds etc. to the house will be detailed as far as possible
and ramped where required to provide an appropriate level of access to and from the
garden and pathways etc. Within the dwelling, the whole of the ground floor is on one level
and there are existing facilities and adaptation opportunities to enable a person having
difficulty getting up stairs to be accommodated at ground floor level.

3.0 Social and Economic Context

In conclusion, this new farm proposal, including its location, size and layout with modern
and efficient buildings etc. are key to the future success of the farm business where
efficiency, security, including bio-security etc., are essential to growth and a sustainable
future.

A successful and sustainable farming operation such as this should very much assist the
local economy including nearby villages and the wider community.

15
D&A Statement (Rev B) — 06/14

Page 44



.

| Howardian
Hills —_

Ares of Qutstanding Natural Beauty

M0
ifodlzol u
S

SR AT Contotny
BT TTHE Stwee ©OF
The DeVE ofLABAT

The Mews, Wath Court
Havingham, York, YO62 4NN

T. 08450349 495
E. info@howardianhilis.org.uk
W. www.howardianhills.org.uk

A pint partnership funded by Defra, North Yorkshire Courity Council (Host Authority), Ryedate District Council and Hambleton District Council; also nvobing
Ryedale and Hambleton Parish Councils, Notural England, Country Land and Business Association, National Farmers Union, Rambiers and Forestry Commission

RYE DAA&L E D Aﬂ Contact:

Development Management Paul Jackson

Ryedale District Council

Ryedale House My Reference:

Malton 1 1 AUG 201‘
North Yorks Pl W TN — o Date: 8 August 2014
YO17 7HH [\-1._,\ ST PR,
F\-"‘.f;‘:\;‘“‘i‘ﬂé { o el AT
Dear Sirs

14/00734/MFUL: Establishment of a farmstead to include agricultural workers dwelling, erection
of sheds, creation of storage area and landscaping; OS Field 1811, Gilling

| have the following observations to make on this application:

1. The case for the justification for this development seems to hinge around the insecurity of tenure
in relation to the rented land and buildings at Ampleforth College. Leaving aside the issues of
lack of on-site accommodation for a farm worker and the poor condition of the rented buildings,
the reasoning for the proposed development seems to be somewhat flawed. On p2 of the
Planning Justification & Agricultural Appraisal document it states that the applicant intends to
focus his livestock/cattle operation on land under his control and ownership. In the following
Justification/Support paragraph however it refers to the site having been chosen for a variety of
reasons, including “accessibility to rented land for ease of livestock movements”. I'm afraid that
this can't work both ways. If the rented livestock buildings aren’t available then neither is the
rented pasture land that supports almost the entire livestock/cattle enterprise — the two elements
are linked to each other. The 500 fattening lambs on the land around Gilling will use a mixture of
permanent pasture, fodder root crops and temporary ley grassland, and they don't require the
extent of buildings proposed as no lambing is involved. In short, the application proposes the
establishment of farm buildings and a farm workers dwelling on the basis that the rented grazing
land will always be available, whereas the justification for the extent and location of the
development assumes that the tenancy will end in 8/9 years' time. In my view this proposal
should be assessed on the basis of the needs of the owned land only, excluding all rented land
and buildings from the equation {unless the availability of other rented pasture land can be
demonstrated, to compensate for the assumed loss of the Ampleforth College land). If a longer
tenancy was negotiated on the Ampleforth Coltege land then this would give some support to this
application but, more importantly, it could encourage fandlord and/or tenant investment in the
current buildings, which would still be the preferred option from the point of view of conserving
and enhancing the AONB landscape.

2. The location of the proposed farmstead and dwelling does have some visual linkage with the
developed area of Gilling, although it is of course some way outside the development limit,

Cont'd...
Landscapes  J Howaroua
fOl‘ life glnlgf the
org.uk AONB family

Page 45



Itis however a large development and is sited within a relatively open vale landscape. The
Landscape Management guidelines for this Landscape Character Zone of the AONB, as laid
out in the AONB Management Plan, encourage the restoration of a hedged landscape with
hedgerow trees and copses of broadleaved trees. The planting of large areas of woodland to
screen the development would not therefore be compatible with the landscape character
type. | therefore have concems as to whether a development of this size and extent could be
successfully integrated into the AONB landscape.

3. Although the landscaping proposals have been improved since the pre-app version of the
plans, | still don't feel that they would be sufficient to integrate the development into the
surrounding landscape. In particular, the lack of any tree planting beyond individual trees is a
weakness that could be addressed. Sufficient field corners would be created along the
northern edge of the farmstead site to accommodate copses of native trees. Although the 3D
models omit the proposed hedge planting along the adjacent farm track, they still give the
impression of a very open site dominated by large farm buildings and a large dwelling.

4. Materials. As far as can be seen from the plans, the materials proposed for the farm buildings
will match those of the current modern building on the site. The materials specifications
should be controlled by Conditions, to ensure visual uniformity across the site and with the
new building already on the site.

5. Lighting. Whilst lighting of the yard area will clearly be required, this should be to the highest
modemn standards and PIR controlled, to ensure that the minimum of light pollution is created.

In conclusion, should the LPA decide that the agricultural justification for the proposed development
is proven, then | would still have significant concerns about the scale of the development within the
AONE landscape and the extent of landscaping currently proposed. | feel that this falls short of that
which would be required to mitigate the landscape impact and integrate the development into its
surroundings.

Yours sincerely

P B JACKSON
AONB MANAGER

Page 46



S .t ok ok Wb,

/\/\M o C’On@\“’\i\b J&g,)dﬁ ,“\f‘b\)a»“

Colin Douthwaite : % ay t Feulne
From: S Brown [gillingpc@gmail.com]
Sent: 04 September 2014 18:58
To: Development Management
Subject: Planning observations from Gilling East with Cawton, Coulton and Grimstone Parish

Council
Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below comments in respect of planning applications considered by the Parish Council at the
meeting yesterday evening;

14/00786/FUL Erection of detached building comprising single garage and one bedroom self-contained residential annex
with demolition of existing single garage | Grimston Lodge Moor Lane Gilling East York YO62 4HR

The Council had no objection to the application but requested that a non trading restriction be placed on the additional
building

¥ 14/00734/MFUL Establishment of a farmstead to inciude erection of a four bedroom agricultural workers dwelling with
detached double garage/store with room above, erection of cattle shed and machinery/feed store and excavation of an
attenuation basin/pond, formation of stoned area for external feed storage & vehicular access and landscaping. | OS Field
No 1811 Cawton Road Gilling East Helmsley

Councillors expressed concern that the development was outside the residential footprint of the Village and that the size of
the property is excessive to the listed welfare needs of agricultural site provision.

They expressed concern regarding the traffic volumes in respect to the current road conditions and the impact on the
junction from Cawton Road and Main Street considering recent issues with current traffic problems

Council also wished to note that the property plan as currently laid out leaves scope for further development which could
have an environmental impact over and above the economic gain stated within the statements

Regards

Sally Brown
West View . Y |
sy e o v
Queen Street R -E: DM
Gillamoor
Y062 THU -5 L.

01751 430 053 e

MAN:—.x.u ML

Page 47



Agenda ltem 7

Item Number:

Application No: 14/00522/FUL

Parish: Malton Town Council

Appn. Type: Full Application

Applicant: Mrs Sue Milburn

Proposal: Erection of a two bedroom dwelling with attached single garage with
associated landscaping

Location: Land At Middlecave Lodge Middlecave Road Malton North Yorkshire

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 18 September 2014
Overall Expiry Date: 21 August 2014

Case Officer: Matthew Mortonson Ext: 332

CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council Recommends approval

Highways North Yorkshire No objection - recommend conditions

Tree & Landscape Officer Concerns regarding trees

Environmental Health Officer No comments to make

Neighbour responses: Mrs R J Dummott, Mrs Aileen Fisher, David R And

Mary M Wilson, Mr Andrew Riley, Mr Richard Neal,

The application site consists of the rear garden area serving Middlecave Lodge, Middlecave Road,
Malton. The site is located within the settlement limits of Malton, as identified in the Ryedale Local
Plan.

The site is largely characterised by a number of trees, most significantly a TPO Purple Beech Tree.
PROPOSAL:

The proposal seeks planning permission for the erection of a single storey two bedroom dwelling with
attached single garage and associated landscaping.

The application proposes a single storey dwelling of modern design which aims to ‘sit quietly’ within
the context of the site. The building will accommodate a flat green sedum roof with projecting zinc
canopy and a section of curved pitched roof across the centre of the house. The height the proposal
will measure 2.4m to eaves level and 3.7m to the pitch of the curved sedum roof. It is proposed that
horizontal timber boarding is clad to the external walls of the dwelling.

It is intended that the new dwelling will meet as a minimum the equivalent of Level 4 of the Code for
Sustainable Homes and will incorporate high levels of thermal insulation along with solar panels on
the south-facing pitched roof in-between the proposed rooflights. The south-facing glazing will allow
an amount of natural solar gain to the main living spaces of the house.

Access to the new dwelling is proposed to the west of the host property created by the demolition and
modification of the existing double garage. Division between the proposed dwelling and existing
Middlecave Lodge will be provided by the creation of a 1.8m high brick wall and 1.8m high boarded
fence.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
23 Pagett82014



HISTORY:
No relevant history.
POLICY:

National Planning Statement

National Planning Policy Framework
National Planning Practice Guidance

Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy

Policy SP2 - Delivery and Distribution of New Housing

Policy SP3 - Affordable Housing

Policy SP4 - Type and Mix of New Housing

Policy SP11 - Community Facilities and Services

Policy SP16 - Design

Policy SP19 - Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development

Policy SP20 - Generic Development Management Issues

Policy SP22 - Planning Obligations, Developer Contributions and the Community Infrastructure Levy

APPRAISAL:

This application is presented to the planning committee because of a number of objections that have
been received. The concerns raised include; the principle of the development, residential amenity and
landscaping.

The main considerations in the assessment of this application are:

i) The Principle of the Development

With regards the principle of the development, Policy SP2 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy is
relevant. The aim of this policy is to ensure that the supply of new homes is directed most sustainable
settlements in the District. In view of Malton being the most sustainable settlement within the District,
the principle of this development is considered to be acceptable, and in accordance with the thrust of
Paragraph 14 of the NPPF and Policy SP19 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.

Members will note that within the Middlecave area there are a number new dwellings that have been
permitted to the rear of existing dwellings of varying designs but located on large parcels of land
within the built-up area. The proposal is therefore considered to be acceptable in principle because it
is similar to this existing form and character of the settlement, subject to financial contributions
towards affordable housing and public open space.

ii) Character and Form
In terms of the design of the proposal, Policy SP16 seeks to ensure that, to reinforce local
distinctiveness, design should respect the context provided by its surrounding through location, siting,
form, layout and scale.

In considering the design of this scheme, Members will note that within the locality there are
numerous examples of dwellings of varying designs and appearances, including a number of
dwellings of more ‘modern’ design. Therefore, whilst the design approach of this particular proposal
is not considered to be ‘traditional’, it is not out of keeping within the character of the area, because of
the wide variety of design of dwellings that can be seen in the vicinity of the site.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
23 Seprager914



It is the view of Officers that the proposal results in a development that respects the character and
contexts of its surrounding whilst providing an alternative form of residential accommodation. The
character and form of the development is therefore considered to be acceptable and in accordance
with the requirements of Policy SP16 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.

iii) Residential Amenity

By virtue of its design, scale and low profile the proposed dwelling would not result in an over-
dominating effect or result in a loss of light on the nearby residential dwellings. There are no windows
that would overlook adjacent properties, and the siting of an additional dwelling in this location is not
considered to result in levels of activity that would be out of character with the residential setting. The
impact of the development on residential development is therefore considered to be acceptable and in
accordance with the requirements of Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.

iv) Tree and Landscaping

When originally submitted, the Council’s Tree and Landscape Officer raised concerns to the impact of
the development on the TPO located within the site because of the position of the proposed garage.
Revised plans have been submitted which omit the garage from the scheme thereby resolving the
concerns raised. All other aspects in terms of tree and landscaping are considered to be acceptable,
and the Tree and Landscape Officer has recommended approval, subject to conditions.

v) Other Matters

NYCC Highway Authority have raised no objections to the development, subject to the recommended
conditions. The Councils Environmental Health Officers have raised no concerns in respect to land
contamination issues.

Conclusion

To conclude, the proposed development is considered to be in accordance with the requirements of
the development plan and the National Planning Policy Framework. There are no other material
considerations to suggest a determination otherwise. Therefore the application is recommended for
approval, subject to S106 agreement in respect to affordable housing and public open space
contributions.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval subject to S106 Agreement
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004

2 Notwithstanding the provisions of Schedule 2, Part 1 of the Town & Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any Order revoking, re-enacting or
amending that Order) development of the following classes shall not be undertaken other
than as may be approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority following a specific
application in that respect:

Class A: Enlargement, improvement or alteration of a dwellinghouse
Class B: Roof alteration to enlarge a dwellinghouse

Class C: Any other alteration to the roof of a dwellinghouse

Class D: Erection or construction of a domestic external porch

PLANNING COMMITTEE
23 Ragets02014



Class E: Provision within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse of any building or enclosure,
swimming or other pool required for a purpose incidental to the enjoyment of a
dwellinghouse or the maintenance, improvement or other alteration of such a building or
enclosure

Class G: The erection or provision within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse of a container for
the storage of oil for domestic heating

Glass H: Installation, alteration or replacement of a satellite antenna on a dwellinghouse or
within its curtilage.

Reason:- To ensure that the appearance of the areas is not prejudiced by the introduction of
unacceptable materials and/or structure(s).

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, or such longer period as may be
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, details and samples of the materials to
be used on the exterior of the building the subject of this permission shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of
Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.

Prior to the commencement of the development, details of all windows, doors and garage
doors, including means of opening, depth of reveal and external finish shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority

Reason: To ensure an appropriate appearance and to comply with the requirements of Policy
SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.

No development shall commence on site until further details of finished ground floor levels
in relation to a measurable datum point have been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. The development shall thereafter only be carried out in
accordance with the approved levels details.

Reason: To ensure that the appearance of the area is not prejudiced and to satisfy Policy
SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.

Prior to the commencement of the development an Arboricultural Method Statement shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval in writing. The submitted method
statement shall provide details of how the trees to be retained on the site shall be protected
during the development phase, including the design of protective fencing in accordance with
the recommendations in BS 5837:2012 - Trees in relation to demolition, design, and
construction - Recommendations or similar agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority, and the proposed routing of new services to the new dwelling.

Reason: To ensure that the long-term health, and appearance of the trees to be retained on
the site, and in particular the large purple beech tree growing adjacent to the site of the
proposed new dwelling which is protected under a Tree Preservation Order, is not adversely
affected by the proposed development, and in accordance with Policy SP13-Landscapes -
Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.

Before any part of the development hereby approved commences, plans showing details of a
landscaping and planting scheme shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall provide for the planting of trees and shrubs and show
areas to be grass seeded or turfed.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
23 Sepagee 514



10

The submitted plans and/or accompanying schedules shall indicate numbers, species, heights
on planting, and positions of all trees and shrubs including existing items to be retained. All
planting seeding and/or turfing comprised in the above scheme shall be carried out during
the first planting season following the commencement of the development, or such longer
period as may be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Any trees or shrubs
which, within a period of five years from being planted, die, are removed or become
seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of
similar sizes and species, unless the Local Planning Authority gives written consent to any
variation.

Reason: To enhance the appearance of the development hereby approved.

No dwelling shall be occupied until the related parking facilities have been constructed in
accordance with the approved drawing 1074_AR10_01A. Once created, these parking areas
shall be maintained clear of any obstruction and retained for their intended purpose at all
times.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy and to provide
for adequate and satisfactory provision of off-street accommodation for vehicles in the
interests of safety and the general amenity of the development.

There shall be no access or egress by any vehicles between the highway and the application
site until details of the precautions to be taken to prevent the deposit of mud, grit and dirt on
public highways by vehicles travelling to and from the site have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway
Authority. These facilities shall include the provision of wheel washing facilities where
considered necessary by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway
Authority. These precautions shall be made available before any excavation or depositing of
material in connection with the construction commences on the site, and be kept available
and in full working order and used until such time as the Local Planning Authority in
consultation with the Highway Authority agrees in writing to their withdrawal.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy and to ensure
that no mud or other debris is deposited on the carriageway in the interests of highway
safety.

Unless approved otherwise in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no
establishment on a site compound, site clearance, demolition, excavation or depositing of
material in connection with the construction of the site, until proposals have been submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority for the provision of:

(i) on-site parking capable of accommodating all staff and sub-contractors vehicles clear of
the public highway

(ii) on-site materials storage area capable of accommodating all materials required for the
operation of the site.

The approved areas shall be kept available for their intended use at all times that
construction works are in operation. No vehicles associated with on-site construction works
shall be parked on the public highway or outside the application site.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy and to provide
for appropriate on-site vehicle parking and the storage facilities, in the interests of highway
safety and the general amenity of the area.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
23 Ragets22014



11 Before the commencement of development hereby permitted, or such longer period as may
be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, details of the proposed boundary
treatment, including a schedule of materials and details of the size and species of any
hedging, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The details so approved shall be implemented in full before the development is first brought
into use, unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason:- To ensure that the development does not prejudice the enjoyment by the
neighbouring occupiers of their properties or the appearance of the locality.

12 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plan(s):

Drawing No. 1074_AR10_01B
Drawing No. 1074_AR50_01B

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

INFORMATIVE:

1 The applicant is reminded that the any proposals to prune the large purple beech tree on the
site. would require formal permission from the Local Planning Authority through an
application under the Tree Preservation Order Regulations.

Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE
23 SePragepi5R14



bramhall blenkharn

. Middlecave Rd. Maiton, North Yorks, YO17 TNQ
N PLAN

Scale: 1:1250 @ A4
Ref: 1074 _EX10_01 -

PLANNING ISSUE

Page 54



aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa
wwwwwwwwwwwwwww

0S LOCATION PLAN (1:1250)

M PLANNING ISSUE

|

o o s s sy

Upotas g commarts e 1 00

o

bramhall blenkharn

\ﬂ# RIBA Chartered Practice

The Matings Malton North Yorkshire YO17 70P

Du T Own O

P
Middlecave Lodge

Middlecave Rd, Malton, North Yorks, YO17 7NQ

ot
Ms S Milburn

omg
PROPOSED SITE

A1 T 06/05/2014

s [ o
1:100 MRB 1074_AR10_01B

SITE PLAN (1:100) (T




MiddecaveLodge (o 73)

: 2 4
% L r—— S —
= oLy et e bomirs o vt
7\ Loge o be e |
S
\]
2

i'
J,

| | N

E ELEVATION AS EXISTING (1:100) (north facing)

s65mAGD

L timber doortagaiden L upandover garage

Middecne Lodge (o be retained) RN ey gerage door lobe epiaced)

{

Bxistng mature copperbeech i eessong wester anct
tee ingarcen of Middecave uthorn boundaries o be retained
Lodge o be etined

Midclecve Lodge (10 73)

555m 40D,

» Newertcal borded timber
— timber coot 10 gaden " gutes o diveway o new house

E ELEVATION AS PROPOSED (1:100) (north fating)

MiddciveLodge o be etsined

VIEW 1 AS PROPOSED.

o bereined e nse Ky Por)

A ofecsting concree ardsanding
Ghown deshed) o oe remoredand
[ s gt ey

ez :

Exsting suface vater

gullys toberenined
o : 2

Buistng brickboundy
it b retanes

Newtimber access gaes witin
ersting dotle gt coorepering

] Brckwallof eising
Garoge ik etanes

RETAINED SINGLE -
GARAGE

s 7 | 3} 4
S - MIDDL

‘ 4 5 s /
ECAVE LODGE (73)

Extent of existing double: |
‘guage 1obo demalshed ————— ||
shown dashed)

| BTN G

New graveldrvewey o
vehicr ccess o e house

gz
be eined

Exsting concreteblock

boundiy waltobe reined
Bustingboundary bedge /

plnting o be e

\
SITE PLAN (1:100) (T

Bisting bungalowon
[ Casteromardrve.

05 LOCATION PLAN (1:1250)

PLANNING ISSUE

= S B P =

bramhall blenkharn

Y}y RIBA Chartered Practice
e Matings Maton North Yorkrs YO17 70P
comssesa003
101685 032008
“maigoramcom
nnibeae o

o
Middlecave Lodge
Middlecave Rd, Malton, North Yorks, YOT7 7NQ

Ms S Milburn

oy
PROPOSED SITE




107054V b201
- o

a4 0oLk
oo s

]

¥102/50/90 irL 134

mowiy  weq g

R U e TR TS ) 00 NOILYA3Y3 @ L) NOILVAI3 ) I (00L:L) NY14 40014 ANNOYY
BulpIeoq 1Squ [T U PO o U915 - ——

S¥S0d0ud = —y

WwnqiN S S
o
ONL LLOA "SHIOA YLON ‘UCIIEI ‘P SABORIPPIA

86p0] aneoaIPPIN
Folos

0L LIOA OIUSHOA UHON UOYEI SDUNBI oL

sopoesd passpeuo vary K

wbooy—

UIBLYURI] [[BYWelq
i RS msw S o
InSSI ININNY1d n

[P — N~

4008 WO LY

ot v 3

EEEE HEEE E

anesappI 0t

¥ M3IA 0F € MIIA OE T MIIA Qg L M3A Q€




USRS 55300y 1§

abpo aaeda|ppIy

Page 58



O e rEar (5outh
de of Middiecawe

uth §

Introduction

sioiey dwelling 1

] to the so

N IO CONSINICT 3 new 5N
IO
Prog

Q. 1). The {

Vialton (f

esilmliry

o &AL

T
s Sl

Page 59

—_—



SOVBGE | e e g g G0 BB Wil 1) e By

i

S
.mmmﬂ 6961 PUE R76 | USSMISQ SUaLIOs

$ e pappe sem Y30iq 3Beseb 3y e aies 3yl
. J6 Aue uo seadde 10u $30p NG ‘(S ‘Big) dew
50 6961 Y1 uo asaid & aBoa] aeIPPINY
Jo 153 lepawsl 3yl o) %30 abewed ay)
SAED AAY] USIMI] PRIINIISUOD LB Ay
wnw acpnag pue g Bi) dew SO 7161 241
ud aygsia Apear s ing (7 i) dewy SO 7681
ayl uo Juasaid jou s 2BpoT asedAPPIN | ¢

sBumeir] awBkIS ¢
IUFUSSASSY Y5 Ponid @
AupgEsanoy g ssanzy ¢
Aonog Buney ¢
pasodaig sy f
Bunsgans 7
wonpoy |

Buiisix3y ang

Page 60



abia = | 1 ¥ Al O] PRI} S 8y ua pdde ay | SINIt]

Page 61



IO ML 51
uayl pue Yaoig 2beet 6

j3e 3ty . al

(METETE i asniel 3nsuayEa 3yl pue ays Bupsma ayl

)

dde

YUOU 4] W01 LeaiD, Aueuiunpaad s

3yl o uoylenaa B

B AQ pES0US i

eib Jo seaue sabie

iy 51 uapueB ay) 1eyy pesodosd st 1 g1 Bry) 3RS HIN0S Y LO uapued

oua au jo aberenpe anel

S0 DEN0L MEU BUL JO UG IRA|E BUID8-YInes St | SLotdyleg o nuas pue LG erew Supiaaed

BAME

puiv ([@aai-ubig ews ol Ao sey

I0y-15am DUR 1583 U1 12yl pascdond 5 1 Painpa) SIS BLISA &g
: alppiu 8y cau b q ¢

IO UOIEE W NS AUl JO unteu uaB, aul oyda u b Bucal jjRiane 341 oaay o

spyfioou B s0R pasodoud

pascdand 51 jooy wrpas uaaib, 18y v ‘3us Buisixa ayl o MHU Ayl ugim A1@inb s o1

oY M3l 341 0 §52008 Dutpiacyd saeh jaguing papiean (el
o afeief aifus ay| asnoy
IO L PELSHOWSD Q) |[is §2010 abeieh Bunsms yl jo 30 1Sam Al

jouede

Jejdal g i abeieh Dunsia 21y @

PO SREDEDPIN A a5N 0 Pe

i Ol 553008 mal Ayl alEald 0]

abeeh Sgnop

iab

21 auy siesodoud asag Japun 96RO SAEPRA O BUILIBLIS) 553308 WIaJS2a SUL Yliv ‘I5NI0Y mau pasodoid ayl Joj pasn
20 /v SSE0TE UAISAM 31 ARRIBWINYN UOIIEDYIPOW INOYUM PIUIEIBI 3G [IM LILYM TR0}
G0aT) aneIa|ppiv

AEISIREN CLLO S53008 JRININan Om)

sey Apuas

v faepunod Buisia syl 1swebe aus ayl jo aps uiaisam ayl |

IS A

pasodoid 211§

|

Page 62



UOINGIAYED 514} a1RNeBaU 01 HOD| PInoM 3m Eﬂiu&ﬁiﬁig.g}ggilnsg

iBateng Ul 2207 - Ul A[EP3AY [HUNCT 1UISIC Epaky) AHog Bulueyg jesa

pain 3yl ut Ajpiauat aiow uBIsap JO PIDPUBIS 341 351 GI3Y YoiyMm SuBIs3p anIDAOuL 10 BurpupISIng
01 UaniB 3G pinays Jybiram 1016 SUCHEACD BuiLILIZIAP U, SIEIS Yiomawes] feg Buiuuely leuchen syl o £9 ydeibeiey gy

SIS 10 SWIG) JLBLIOpAAD WDkAD 0} Wi0jUeD Gl Stuauwinnbal

parpiuEIsansUn uBinasy] 3o 40 AIBUTBHO LOLDAGUL IS 10U PINOYS A2Y1 PUD SAISD] IO 16 KIS JeuniDaIe ﬁs

Of WAL 10U PINOYS SUOISIIAP puUB SANod BuLs, SRS womawes AJod Buuutly Euonen Ayl Jo 09 wdeibeied ¢
300R I0) 131G 53004 Bunybws o) ffanisod

anguiued pinays puo Buiiupid pook woy aiqiswpul 5 JuawdoRASp JGOLIBINS jo DAATD A3y B §) Ubisap pooy) JUALLLONAUD IING

3430 UBISP AU 01 23UDLOdUN 10345 SIDOLO JUBUBACD Al SRS yIomaLles) Kagod BuiuLeld [euChen 3yl 40 95 ydeiBeied v i

52115 1pudaudds wo JUawdORMAP DIUIPIaL ABRINCIUR 01 5310d 10 135 pur
Si1Ua0 40 KO A At BLiinsua Lj 3101 JUDLOAL] U ADjd Up3 Justdoransp (DNUapISa 10y suibaar  ipnoys sauowing Buiuud 20|

B (0307 G GuwBsp uf Pouad Uojd 3} J3A0 S31IUB3 JO LIMBIB Pup JuwEBDUDL Ay} 1) SA0NCH 100 135 PUB SIUALIUCHAUS 31U

o} asrgi1adiuoD 310u0sd ‘aaisod g pinays s Buluupy, 5115 yoMawel] A350d Buitiueid [EUCLIEN 3u J0 £7 ydeiBeieq

JBunym-uoisosp

pun Buryous-uoid Y10 Ybnouny) Bupun) Praily) UAEIDE D 5B UAIS 40 PINOLS UAYM WALITHIASE HQOLIBISNS J0 JnoAD) U uoidwnsaid

8 51 WOMBLIDI A2i0g BB JOUOHDN ayi JO 109y 3yl I, 531815 yomawer) Aagod Buniueyy jeuoney sy1 jo ki ydeibeey 7
ojeade s o g%:ﬁ%g;gﬁt_ﬂi%guﬁ

Aoy Buiulied or

A31104 Buluue|q

sEumsRIE] MUBLYE ¢
WALSSISSY WS POOl 9
ANpgissaaoy g ssaTly g
Ao Buwueid ¢
pasodod ays £
Bunspegaus 7

Page 63



BRI 3] 1] SUBHIPUOT JOJUALLICHALIZ PLD (0108 “NLIOUOIR ay1 SaA0iden 10y1 IUBWHoAap
RM395 01 PUD SO J2n34m PA0IAD 3 LN OSOGA DY) UDSI YIYM SUDINIOS puy o1 Aol siuosidd yim Aandocid yom
SABVE (1 1 FOMALLIL L A0 BUNIDI [BUOIEN 31 D) PAIDIUO JUBIAOEASD GRUIDISNS J0 IN0ADY Ut §i§
yomaiddo anysod B O jim 10uNeD ayi siosodcid jupwidoEAap BuapIsuas UaYM, SIS ABIRIG Ue|d P07 3L J0 6 145 AM0d | |

IS B U0 JiGENA DUD HQISDE) 51 DY) (HOSSAIING S11 J0) PIDPUBIS SHUOH AGOUIDISTS
J0j 3007, FayBiy 4] I 1 JOYI SHDASUOWAP OSOd0Id ) WSWEORASP [DIUAPIS2: PING mau o 10y~ Bumarey 2yt yBnoig
Alpgpinisrs Bupyng Buiosdi pup SUOISSILS togquo3 Buianpal u 3oy A2y b Aoyd o1 pajsadea 5 ﬁgzﬁg&g
HOGIOD MO PO HGOMAUE J35-3B50] 10) SAUNIOOAD 10l JO 3oUISGE ay) uj, SAeS ABABAS UBld (€207 au J0 §1dS Aoy 7|

IXBIUDI Y5 BUsIxa 3L PUR 3SNOY M3 Y] USINMIAG

USUONEI! A1) AJUBLILE SN OF anids 'oNEnale Burej-yLiou ayl o) Bunuerd 3Bpay pue joar winpas pasodoid aul Buipriul
saurneay Buidesspue) Yos jo uonesodiodw 3y) SBupyng BupuNCNs Jo ajEX pue a0 AUSURP AY) uoNEERELOD ol Bure
‘sBuIpUNGUNS B4} ©1 [Nyaacsa; 308 asnoy mau ayl o 3jes pue Builis Syl 18U 42y sl ‘pateiBagus AnJssanons § 3 1Byl aInsuS o1
U LI S [jiia 35RO Mau 3y) 1eu] sBuipunosins Buisis ayl 01 s5acoid ubisap auyl i PIed U9aG SEY UONUBNE IeJroILed | 1

iﬁiﬂ%uﬁ ?_Ew

HOUBIBLL JO INCHOD Pu ANl 3k sy SBuppag jo &E&gﬁggii.ﬁag%
40 UOURIUA0 3] SIS 10/ SH00M 1S Aq paIuANyLY TIUBLIAT 3yl yo wib ay) - Bupnpu sBupuncsns s) Aq papaid waio)
ays 13adsas poys juwdoEnap Mau J0 UBISap PDIAP PUB A5 “INCAD) iy Buls UoDI0) By) TIAUAAIIUHSP (B30f BNTjUAL OF

Burag-am Howeid pup AW 138105 Parodiney Asoe pup 3jos 110 4G GOSN PUD ISSIIIN 51 1M
.ﬁiﬂaﬁp&i-.ﬁgga&%ﬁigg&fgi xiﬁ&nﬂ
1y saaoyd aigainp Aonb ybiy 315813 0) pa1adxg oq [im sposodaid ) Eﬁggéﬁﬁ% 4543404 0

pue adeds uado Jjgnd jo uorsmold 3yl 0) USRNGUILED I 0Y gn%%!ﬂ.!;g%
jo uesiosd a1 Buipnpul sase) Alunuiue? 1o uosroid pue daay dn BumuIUG 3yl 18 $H00) el B30 M JO | 1dS ANad £ v

A31j0d Buluue|g

Page 64

IUBLSSISSY Y5y POO
Appassaoay g ssary. §




“BUiSIG §2 UIBLUIR) ||
PECH SAEIPPIN LIOL A1IS S} O] $53798 U1Sapad Pue JRINDIY3A K194S 10 AIUaUIE U0 138TL| I5IAPE DU SABY (1M 35N0Y MU
BU1 1241 13 511) {IADQE 'y UDIDS 335) 9145 A0 U1 PAYSHTEISS SBIcaunT 1)) SMojje) 3snoy mau aul 10 ulisap ay | uopesado

PANLNUOD Jayl axpn{id jeu pncm pue SBUNBMP [BRU3DIS3! 1PALT OS(E 1B LIy ‘535N pue) Bulpunouns Bupsia auy) s
ajqnedwod Ajny 3g o1 pasapsuad 5 Builjamp enuapisas abus e se asn pasodosd ay | adesumol P pue Aeso) SIsIpauILL
341 )0 MEILOD PUE KRIDRIEYD 341 JO Inylaadsa: 3g o) paubisap udag sey aSNoyY mau ayl ‘Paunino Aisnomaid uasg sey sy 9|k

Jpapaduiun Buyppng 3y 33730 0] B SMOfD 10y] PIDPUSIS D 0 39 OF PaiIaca 3¢ fjim SBUIpme Ui BB 0JLr $5300y

SP00) PUD SYIOCI00) BUIDLAGLINS 01 3ICHa) 253K] MOt BUIpMDUY 'S3IN0H LONDINIZ PUR 53553330 40 JUBLDEY puBl
Buiuinnysod aul jo Suwua) ur padnbai 30 jis LOTBUSOIY ST PUD SUBLISIPad J0 A12IDS 3410 1UBLIBAOUI 31 K13|Ds pDO U0 1906kl
| DIISWIIIAE B AADY 10U PINOM SUDLISADIT PUD 13543 S MM AQ 35 34} U1 1USLIBAO LS DD O155320y “BUDIALSS PUD Bunjing ‘Ssany

‘Bousasaid BuNDIQIaNe wo 3G 10

1ByAop jpampu 10 A3owid Jo ssep Saxdny yBy NOpo 1np 3siou AWK 10 BPRIDU LD AluAwID Lo SBdus sasn puny Buiunequbiau
i Apuain0ig DU HONDI0| ‘350 ‘uBiSap it JO ANl AG AUMuWo3 J3pim ayl 10 sBupnng pup puey Buunoqufieu jo SiupdRIO 10 Lasn
Y1 SILDANII0 a1y 40 Juasaid Jo ANUSwWB 3yl Ve DO 35I3APD (Ul O D 3y I0U iM JUALIADAID May HIaDS pup Ajuawy
D145 A0y L PaysIGDIsa saudioud ) Mooy jiw Jualudoranap mau Jo ubisap | ubisag

DAIBPISLOD 3G OS{D [liM DD LB JO IR0 ) US JUAIGEAZE M JO 108 BTN 3|

‘sasn pun; BuunoguBieu Bursive Jo LOoNBRCD FaNUIICD 3y} 21NN 10U PINCM BUD 5257 PuB) BulnogyBiau

Widm puD B30 BUGUNGLINS 3y) PUD AHD30) SIDIP3LIL) U1 O IDUGUIE BUFISHA ) ilM AQUEELI0D 3G i KA pup S350 pasodoi
sasn

Buiisin jo A1uea pup 31 3y) pue sanioa 1035A4d 0 5Bl Ul 13DDIOYD AdeumOLRAEISPUB) JA0IM 34) DuD A20] ABIPaLIL
U1 J0 IXILOD PUB IIIOIBY) Ayl 1adsE (M JUDUIIDIAID MAN HADDIBYD, s1ets ABaIens urld 107 34l JO OZdS A0d §1 b

Aa1jo4 Builuue|yd

L TR
Aipgssaoy S0 §
fgog Buuuelg &
pasadoigang £
bupspg A ¢

Page 65



TR e ACK LBALIGAEST S0 STICpaan ATLIAI (I AL g W i e e, s ey ey

oy - i
\ ;... lh.u_ﬂy.ﬂa
7 : o .mmmw&
o . L) 2 __. \ oy P
S 7.2 NOLTVI |
) - %%Tﬂ Y ~
= L E N ! |

(51 Bi3) dew ysu pooy Auaby WalLuCHAUT BY1 uD M0jaq PAIRASUCWSP 58 Y5 Buipooy 1wedyubis 0y sunid eae
a1 apsIno sjjey Aadoid au) 18y PSVILLISIBP LB Sey 1} ‘Slsaam AOuably WALLIALY AT U J|TRIIBRE UONPULIDU| WO
IURMUIESNEY A%l DO D9

SEAIE [PLISINS PUR saouRnLA Alewind o) Bupedied uIoy S53008 [3437 RUEPURYS WL € Se sBuppng

10 357) pue o} 55237y suoneinBay Buippng sy Jo w be  jo sialanba) 341 1391w o paubisap uaaq sey Auadoid ay|
ANpeyssay § 5315 (15

JUBWSSASSY YSIY POO|J | S5320Y

g!ﬁ!um i
WISUSEIISTY Y4 POOLY B
ANPISSIITY §TITY  §

Aoy Bundueyy v
pasodoid S F
Bupstg as ¢
uompon |

Page 66



sduimesq awayss

sEUMEI AWS08 /7

SHLIMBIC) SLUSL Y
IusRLSSAEEY Y5l POO)S
ALFCISS A0 1 95300
Kooy Buueyy

PR a1

W W W e

Bugsmyaws ¢

wOInpoI| |

Page 67



BRI e |
UBLSSasSY Wiy pOC)4 @
Anpossany g ssaxiy S

Ajog Bunweg b
pasodolg S |
Buns3ang 7
UOHOAPoIRY. |

sBuimeiqg awayasg

Page 68



Scheme Drawings

SEEEEIMYE

i Flood Risk A

7 Scheme Drawings

Page 69




Drawings

Scheme

Page 70



™ (A0 (\Ao
S.9. K Kw*“‘”rwm

o@P
MALTON TOWN COUNCIL |

MPC SKEHAN Town Clerk 2 LEYSTHORPE COTTAGES

OSWALDKIRK
Telephone: 01439 748500 YORK
E-mail: maltontc@btinternet.com YO 62 5YD

1 September 2014

Development Control Manager
Ryedale District Council

Dear Sir
Planning Applications

The Town Council has considered five applications recently submitted under the consultation
procedure, and offers the following observations for your attention.

The Town Council recommends approval of the following applications:

14/00795/HOUSE

14/00877/HOUSE

14/00850/ADV

14/00870/LBC G o .
314/00522/FUL AT s T

Yours faithfully

Mike Skehan
Clerk
Malton Town Council

Page 71



Agenda ltem 8

Item Number:

Application No: 14/00762/73A

Parish: Allerston Parish Council

Appn. Type: Non Compliance with Conditions

Applicant: Mrs J Stead

Proposal: Variation of Condition 05 of approval 13/00420/FUL dated 07.06.2013 by
submission of revised elevations plan "New copy 1st Aug 2014"

Location: Land At Malton Lane Allerston Pickering North Yorkshire

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 1 October 2014
Overall Expiry Date: 7 September 2014

Case Officer: Matthew Mortonson Ext: 332
CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council No objections

Neighbour responses: None

SITE:

The site lies in open countryside, 300m south of Allerston. The application site includes an area of
land which measures approximately 0.8 hectares consisting of an agricultural building permitted
under planning application ref. 13/00420/FUL.

PROPOSAL:

The proposal seeks planning permission for the variation of Condition 05 (the approved plans
condition) of approval 13/00420/FUL to seek an alteration in the design. The application is
retrospective.

HISTORY:

12/00502/FUL - Erection of an agricultural storage building to include housing of livestock. Planning
Permission Refused.

13/00420/FUL - Erection of an agricultural building to include the housing of livestock (revised
details to Refusal 12/00502/FUL dated 26.10.2012). Planning Permission Granted.

POLICY:

National Planning Policy Statement

National Planning Policy Framework
National Planning Policy Guidance

Ryedale Local Plan Strategy

Policy SP16 — Design
Policy SP19 — Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development
Policy SP20 — Generic Development Management Issues

PLANNING COMMITTEE
23 RytywbEP 2014



APPRAISAL:

This proposal seeks to regularise the design of the agricultural building which differs from that
permitted under planning application ref. 13/00402/FUL.

In considering design Policy SP16 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy states “To reinforce local
distinctiveness, the location, siting, form, layout, scale and detailed design of new development should
respect the context provided by its surroundings...”

The design of the building has been altered to provide a roller shutter door on the southern elevation
and has provided a block wall and metal sheeting within the previously open sided western elevation.
A steel door in the west elevation provides access into the building. Members are referred to the
appendix of this report for the design of the previously approved building.

It is the view of Officers that the revised design results in the previously approved open sided
agricultural storage building now taking an appearance of an industrial unit. This is considered to be
out of character with its setting in the open countryside and contrary to the requirements of Policy
SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.

The ‘non-agricultural’ appearance of the built development does raise a concern that the building is
not used for agricultural purposes as the design of the building does not lend itself to the use as an
agricultural unit.

Other Matters

Members will note that when originally granted permission the site housed approximately 12 sheep,
although it was proposed that this number would rise to 30 should planning permission be granted. A
number of site visits have been made to the site recently and at no point were any livestock evident.
The applicant has verbally confirmed that the building would be used for agricultural purposes
advising that insufficient funds were currently available to purchase more livestock. The applicant
confirmed that the livestock would be purchased in the future. Officers will continue to monitor the
use of the site to ensure it is in agricultural use only.

Members will also be aware of Condition 03 of Planning Permission 13/00402/FUL which stated
“Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, the existing buildings located
on the site together with any other materials or paraphernalia, shall be removed from the site within a
period of 1 month from the completion of the development hereby permitted.”

Various site visits have confirmed that this condition has not yet been fully complied with.
Furthermore, other aspects of unauthorised operational development have taken place on the site
which are considered to materially harm the character of the area. These include, a building to north
of the approved agricultural building and metal sheeting attached to the entrance gate of the site.

CONCLUSION:

In terms of the revised design of the building, it is considered that the building as built results in a
development that is not agricultural in appearance and which is out-of-keeping with the character of
the surrounding open countryside. The proposed development is therefore considered to be contrary to
the requirements of Policy SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy. The recommendation
is one of refusal.

In light of the above, enforcement action and any associated legal authority is sought to secure the
compliance with condition 03 and the approved plans of planning permission ref. 13/00420/FUL, and
the removal of any other authorised operational development.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
23 sepPaye7 3014



RECOMMENDATION: Refusal

1 The proposed building, by virtue of the detail of its design and construction is considered to
be out-of-keeping with the character of the surrounding open countryside and it does not
respect the context provided by its surroundings. The proposed development is therefore
considered to be contrary to the requirements of Policy SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Local
Plan Strategy.

Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE
23 RytywbEs 2014



.goﬁ _Lu:

e ]

pal im0 Jaf o 09 [ = !

ORI
T V;w, T R

rm:.* wié) <

il PR e PArIeeg 9

LTI
f;_ 1 ,ff/_/; _;,., pa:rx

P Ll P b

H

w— e

[T S La—T T
o £ i
S

=

7 el awvd) M ~OqeAN D 503

wlma 4 T oM

F19v0

Page 75

-













| BoALE 0

R——= 0

CRTPHARTE BURYL T WA RIEFERENGE

T ] P ———————

RYEDALE DM

22 APR 2003

DEVELOP. T
MANAG™® ;

TWE COPY HAG MECS Waci BY OB Wit ThE

:Hd,l:'l?r OF  =TYf  Cemict ohusta
| % e . N THE O -
AEANT %C . : COPTRIGH]

_ AT PTIADES & L Leaul THCERHON WO |

SNONT, T o BT mge R LNl
g Phig e il ‘.4 L] .
el 1 Ve O g i) oo4rolruc
T&m“ﬁ““ h b th ks om ¥ ground Fror st b formetiom se Land Begioary Public
i 7- Plebizi.
o 25 Juee 2004 a1 114728, oy e sutsgect to dististions i ke

This officsal copy shiws the state of the wle play
Uighes + 67 of the Lamel Rigivimtion Aut 2002, this
Tooxeed o 2 Jume 200063

This fitle by deglt with by e Vork Disirict Land Registry.

mimmnhm-ﬂshm

Page 79




K.

Floor Plan
Fia;r Phl\
T ’ - "
1
|
|
|
Bord ﬁlul:&
= a3 B
Opra  Frouat

Page 80




CPTHS L un
Ustsie|ly ' Py VRHPW — PRUS T PESRday
Iy ozhoofgl “oN vopponddy -4y

ool )

; J W
W. ] VA= oy Pelira3ag 2 39g ey ey
: >
| ol _ u ; [
L 8 229 L
< 200
0 =~ i S— oy ey ;
Tk 4 2 |
m,..LH ._\H..m * m T
m Pog
?ﬂ»c..ma ~ f ~ f , _ . 4
e g 02 e
D vy SNy oy LY
. ot | :
: e oM 899 5
///// Lvov i) 3 Yu3 _ _ ~ “i8ng

Page 81



Mmuo

2.8 g o C)B}q\cu\g'
Alee
Glenys Yates
From: Lesley Myers [chrislesley.myers@btinternet.com)
Sent: 01 September 2014 10:01
To: Development Management
Subject: 14/00762/73A

Planning Application 14/00762/73A

Applicant Mrs ) Stead

Description Variation of condition 05 of approval 13/00420/FUL dated 07/06/2014
Location Malton Lane Allerston

Allerston Parish Councillors have no objections to this variation.
Sorry for the delay in returning due to holidays

Lesley Myers

Clerk to Allerston and Wilton Parish Council
Waterways -2 SEP 2014
Main Street FE gy e e e
Allerston Pickering BRI RO EE
North Yorkshire MARL =0
Y018 7PG

01723 859237

Vb R

Page 82



Agenda Iltem 9

Item Number: 9

Application No: 14/00850/ADV

Parish: Malton Town Council

Appn. Type: Advert Application

Applicant: Malton Town Council (Mr M Skehan)

Proposal: Erection of permanent tubular steel frame for display of non-illuminated
temporary signs for events within Malton and Norton for a period of five
years

Location: Land At OS Field 6574 Old Malton Malton North Yorkshire

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 26 September 2014
Overall Expiry Date: 29 August 2014

Case Officer: Helen Bloomer Ext: 328
CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council Recommends approval
Highways North Yorkshire Object

Neighbour responses: None

SITE:

The application site comprises a small piece of agricultural land located within the open countryside to
the northern side of Malton. The site is directly adjacent to the A169. The proposed site will be
approximately 1.3km to the north of the A64 roundabout junction, and positioned to be visible to the
south bound traffic on their approach to Malton.

PROPOSAL:

Advertisement Consent is sought for the retention of a permanent steel frame for display of
non-illuminated temporary signs for events within Malton and Norton. The proposed sign will
approximately measure 2.9m from the ground to the base of the proposed advertisement and the actual
advertisement will measure 2.1m by 3.3m. The sign has a maximum height of Sm above ground level.
The structure holding the signage is a galvanised hollow support frame; with the signage being a banner
constructed from nylon/reinforced PVC.

The proposal is to advertise events that are happening within the Malton and Norton area, with the
advert for such events anticipated to be in place for approximately 4 weeks prior to the event taking
place. The management of signs is understood to be undertaken by Malton Town Council.

HISTORY:

11/01060/ADV. Erection of permanent tubular steel frame for display of non-illuminated temporary
signs for events within Malton and Norton. The officer recommendation was one of refusal. The
application was deferred to allow for a Stage two Road Safety Audit to be carried out. Following the
Road Safety Audit the officer recommendation remained one of refusal. Members however were
minded to grant temporary planning permission for a period of one year. Consent expired on 1 April
2013.

A delay ensued in the erection of 11/01060/ADYV due to obtaining landlord consents for the positioning
of the sign and funding for the manufacturing of the sign.

13/00376/73A, to allow the sign to be displayed until 01.05.2014.Approved

PLANNING COMMITTEE

23 s@agergqy



14/00642/73A, Removal of condition 01 of approval 13/00378/73A dated 09.05.2013 to allow the
tubular steel frame structure and associated signs to remain for a further five year period. Application
withdrawn.

APPRIASAL:

The key considerations in assessing this application are;

i) The impact of the proposed signage upon the visual amenity of the surrounding area; and
ii)  The impact of the proposed development upon highway safety.

The intention to advertise events in Malton to help the local economy is understood, and clearly this
aspiration is supported. Officers have no objection at all to supporting the local economy and the events
that are intended to benefit from the signage. In granting consent it would give a blanket permission to
advertise events with no assessment of the impact of such signage, including no account taken of the
design of the advert the size of individual lettering, and the level of detail. In this respect it is clearly
difficult to assess the impact upon the character of the area. In the past the Local Planning Authority has
taken a consistent approach to advance signage on the 'A' roads, by refusing such applications. The
reasons have been visual amenity; the setting of an undesirable precedent and highway safety.

Other than road signage there is no other commercial signage in the area. It is considered that the
proposed sign by virtue of its size, and location will adversely affect the character and appearance of the
open countryside. It is also important to indicate that approval of this sign would create an undesirable
precedent for other commercial signs in the locality.

The sign has not resulted in a reduction of the number of ‘ad-hoc’ individual advertisements advertising
events within Malton. It is therefore arguably not fulfilling the justification given for its installation.
Members are asked to consider the accumulative effect of the proposal within the wider setting.

The application site is adjacent to the A169, which is subject to the national speed limit of 60mph.
Vehicles travelling along this part of the highway are likely to be travelling at speed, close to 60mph. It
is considered that an advance sign in that location could cause drivers to be distracted and/or brake in
order to read the signs. The Local Highway Authority considers the proposal to be prejudicial to
highway safety and recommends that consent is refused (see attached response).

It is considered that in the granting of advertisement consent could lead to other applications which
potentially would be hard to resist and thereby result in a proliferation of signs adjacent to the highway
creating a distraction to road users and thus be detrimental to safety and the free flow of traffic.

It is also acknowledged that the movements to frequently change the temporary advertisements are
likely to lead to vehicles parked within the highway which could also create conditions prejudicial to
highway safety. This could be conditioned if the application is considered favourably.

In view of the above the recommendation is one of refusal.
RECOMMENDATION: Refusal

1 The granting of permission to display commercial advertising would be prejudicial to
highway safety and create a distraction to road users, and thus be detrimental to the safety and
free flow of traffic on the A169. The proposal is therefore contrary to the requirements of
Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

2 The proposed sign, by virtue of its siting and scale would adversely affect the visual amenity
of the surrounding open countryside. The proposal would, therefore, be contrary to the
requirements of Policy SP16 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

2%@@1&&014



Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE

23 saagergr&



A1 {_ Ba

CLe MALTON Moo

Qkf;\l WOCATION

RYEDALE DN

= : =1 AUG 2014
= DEVELOPME!
F;l:,ﬂ' Ii;"l \rj'll.-ll'\ﬁ i'n\; : { - _~— ) -

14| oos<o | A0V

arazes | J

| € advertisement position
474700 -

Page 86



-1 AUG 2014
3300 DEVELOPM ENT
n— MANHUENI "I\jT
Permanent tubula
stoe frame o take \4| 00ES0(RoL
g temparary event
S signs eg Malton Food
= . Festival, Malton
E _ Christmas Market
,_ Sign non-illuminated
1 E __' = e
EF ¥ Height variable : 2.5 to
g = 2.9 metres dependant on
- & height of adjacent
2 R
< ¢
£ ;-3
o g J
3 i %

Pmmmnmmhmwwmmﬁcmmnmrmm
Eastbound A64 and on A169 Locations as site plans.

Gmmhmhmmuammahmamwmtommw
qualified Engineer, Frame shown at indicative size of 114.3mm dia.

The Landscape Design Company

T Mwagils Mallon Mok Yorkehes Y017 ILE
fol D10 BH4SE  fmn DD BUI4ES wrmm mEsrsees o

AB4 & A169 Signage
r= Maltan Town Council

“‘immnmﬂm —

1:50

Lulawna |L '—j

Page 87



-1 AUG 2014

=y pe—y —

LS L
I\ji.f?\i\'.r'.. 1= EN |

Page 88



MPC SKEHAN Town Clerk

Telephone: 01439 748500

HISL

SS9 0¢ e gmmw&f‘ji
¢
MALTON TOWN COUNCIL
2 LEYSTHORPE COTTAGES
OSWALDKIRK
Y062 5YD

E-mail: maltontc@btinternet.com

Development Control Manager
Ryedale District Council

Dear Sir

Planning Applications

The Town Council has considered five applicadons recenty submitted under the consultation
procedure, and offers the following observations for your attention.

The Town Council recommends approval of the following applications:

14/00795/HOUSE

14/00877/HOUSE Y e e
~ 14/00850/ADV AL i

14/00870/LBC

14/00522/FUL

Yours faithfully

Mike Skehan
Clerk
Malton Town Council

i',_____;",
e BN

PE DM

-3 it

2014

T

Page 89

1 September 2014



Agenda Item 10

Item Number:

Application No: 14/0085 1/ADV

Parish: Huttons Ambo Parish Council

Appn. Type: Advert Application

Applicant: Malton Town Council (Mr M Skehan)

Proposal: Erection of permanent tubular steel frame for display of non illuminated
temporary signs for events within Malton and Norton, for a period of five
years

Location: OS Field 3286 High Hutton Malton

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 26 September 2014
Overall Expiry Date: 30 August 2014

Case Officer: Helen Bloomer Ext: 328

CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council No views received to date

Highways North Yorkshire Concerns raised

Highways Agency (Leeds) Object

Howardian Hills AONB JC Concerns raised previously - recommend conditions
Neighbour responses: None

SITE:

The application site is a small piece of agricultural land; reference OS Field 6574, within the open
countryside west of Malton. The site is directly adjacent to the A64 Trunk Road, located approximately
70 metres west of the Low Hutton Junction. The site is highly visible to eastbound traffic on the
approach to Malton. The application site is within the Howardian Hills Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty.

PROPOSAL:

This application is seeking Advertisement Consent for the retention of a permanent steel frame for the
display of non illuminated temporary signs for events within Malton and Norton. The sign measures
approximately 2.9 metres from the ground to the base of the advertisement and the actual advertisement
measures approximately 2.1 metres by 3.3 metres. The highest part of the advertisement would be
approximately 5 metres above ground level. The structure which supports the advertisement is a
galvanised hollow steel frame. The banner is constructed from nylon/ reinforced PVC, the front which
is visible from the eastbound traffic is a dark green whilst the rear which is visible from the westbound
traffic is white.

The proposal is to advertise events that are happening within the Malton and Norton area, with the
advert for such events anticipated to be in place for approximately 4 weeks prior to the event taking
place. The management of signs is understood to be undertaken by Malton Town Council.

HISTORY:

The application site has been subject to numerous applications however the most relevant applications
are:

92/00921/0OLD (3/68/73/AU): Display of pole mounted non-illuminated advance directional sign board
refused, as the sign was considered to detract from the character and appearance of the AONB, impact
on highway safety and the precedent of the sign

PLANNING COMMITTEE

2%@5@1@0014



11/01059/ADV. The erection of a permanent tubular steel frame for display of non-illuminated
temporary signs for events within Malton and Norton. Officer recommendation was one of refusal. The
application was deferred to allow for a Stage one Road Safety Audit to be carried out. Following the
Road Safety Audit the officer recommendation remained one of refusal. Members however were
minded to grant temporary advertisement consent for a period of one year. Consent expired on 1 April
2013.

A delay ensued in the erection of the sign, following the approval of 11/01059/ADV, due to a delay in
the funding and manufacturing of the sign and consent from the appropriate landlord.

13/00378/73A, to allow the sign to be displayed until 01.05.2014. Approved

14/00641/73A, Removal of condition 01 of approval 13/00378/73A dated 09.05.2013 to allow the
tubular steel frame structure and associated signs to remain for a further five year period. Application
withdrawn.

APPRAISAL:

The key considerations in assessing this application are;

i) Impact of the signage upon the visual amenity of the surrounding area; and
ii) Impact of the development upon highway safety

The Howardian Hills AONB Manager was consulted on the previous application and raised strong
concerns regarding the impact the sign would have on the visual quality of the AONB by introducing an
unacceptable visual intrusion into it. These concerns have been reiterated following the consultation for
the current application. Despite the sign being in situ for in excess of one year it is not considered that
the impact has been diminished. The most prevalent view point is from the westbound carriageway due
to the conspicuous large white rectangle silhouetted against the green backdrop of the Golden Hill.

If members are minded to grant advertisement consent the AONB Manager has recommended a
condition be attached stipulating that the galvanised frame should be painted a dark green and that all
sign banners should have a black or dark green coloured reverse side. The purpose of which would be to
reduce its visual impact.

Members will be aware that the advertisement has been in situ now for in excess of one year, during that
time there are still numerous other individual advertisements advertising events within Malton and the
surrounding area. It is therefore arguably not fulfilling the justification given for its installation. In
assessing this application Members need to consider the accumulative effect of the proposal within the
wider setting.

The AONB Manager has also objected that having frequently passed the site, it is often screened by the
hedgerow, which borders the application side. At the time of writing it is noted that the hedgerow has
been trimmed and the whole sign is once again visible.

The scale and siting of the proposal on the setting and character of the Howardian Hills AONB was one
of the reasons for refusal which was previously presented to members. The 1992 application, reference
92/00921/0OLD, was also refused on the adverse impact it would have on the AONB.

The application site is at the foot of Golden Hill on a sharp left turn prior to the start of the Malton
by-pass dual carriageway. Members should consider in assessing the application the purpose of the
sign, it is by its nature intended to distract drivers to its content. The trunk road has a national speed
limit, meaning that motorists could be travelling up to 60mph. This in conjunction with the sharp turn
and road junction prior to the application site could result in motorists being distracted by the sign and/
or braking suddenly in order to read the sign.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

23 s@agergfu



The Highway Agency, whilst acknowledge that no accident has been reported as a result of the sign,
still maintain their original stance that the sign would compromise highway safety and therefore
recommend refusal. The Highway Agency did not support the previous application, reference
11/015059/ADV. Whilst the local Highway Authority is not the responsible agency, they have raised
concerns over the impact the sign would have on highway safety.

As previously stated the previous application was deferred for a Stage one Road Safety Audit.
Following the results of this survey it remained the officer's recommendation that Advertisement
Consent should not be granted. The full report has been attached. However the summary of the report
was that the sign would compromise highway safety by creating driver confusion deriving from the
amount of information on the sign.

It is considered that in the granting of advertisement consent could lead to other applications which
potentially would be hard to resist and thereby result in a proliferation of signs adjacent to the highway
creating a distraction to road users and thus be detrimental to safety and the free flow of traffic.

In view of the above, the recommendation is one of refusal.
RECOMMENDATION: Refusal

1 The granting of permission to display commercial advertising would be prejudicial to
highway safety and create a distraction to highway users, and thus be detrimental to the free
flow of traffic on the A64. The proposal is therefore contrary to the requirement to Policy
SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

2 The sign by virtue of its siting, scale and detail of its design and colouration would distract
from the character and appearance of this part of the Howardian Hills, an Area of Outstanding
Natural Beauty.

Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE

2%@5@1@2014



W

umoysg sy

il

T sumdeis yuonesey

= punog ey UOHRW KRV —
[OUNGT) UMD | UayE i

abeubis goLY 2 rov

) - o T e
WU O s s o s

fuedwon) ufise( adeaspue ay|

—— 1 N [uSeE e

Page 93



Tk Rl d
T AT

A A | &
[ - i & TNy

Dimensions. o2 Geame::

. Pormanent tubular
o | steel frame to take
temporary event
E signs eg Malton Food
o Festival, Malton
Chrisimas Market.
Sign non-illuminated
N -
X 5 Height variable - 2.5 to
E z 2.9 metres dependant on
= z height of adjacent
§ | T vegetalion plus 500mm to
o~ ¥ allow for annual growth
E : d
e i 4
Ts} i |
o
%

Proposed permanent hﬂumﬁamwaofgmﬁcmslun for use on
Eastbound AB4 and on A169 Locations as site plans.

aﬂm&uﬁrmmmmmwmmmmmmw
qualified Engineer. Frame shown at indicative size of 114.3mm dia.

The Landscape Design Company

| Nesgats Malon Noan Yasahes Y017 718
sl G1853 Bggeda Ll A L E L e ——

AB4 & A169 Signage
Malton Town Council

“'iwmnmuu ——
1.50

wsosre |[2 [ & = |

Cha

All dimensions in mm.

Page 94



Page 95



Agenda Item 11

Item Number:

Application No: 14/00865/HOUSE

Parish: Great & Little Barugh Parish Council

Appn. Type: Householder Application

Applicant: Mr Jim Everett

Proposal: Erection of carport to include installation of biomass boiler and chimney

(Revised details to approval 13/00151/HOUSE dated 25.04.2013) - part
retrospective application
Location: Glen Gairn Barugh Lane Great Barugh Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6UZ

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 1 October 2014
Overall Expiry Date: 5 September 2014

Case Officer: Charlotte Cornforth Ext: 325
CONSULTATIONS:

Highways North Yorkshire No objection

Parish Council Objection

Neighbour responses: None

SITE:

The proposed site of 'Glen Gairn' is a detached property constructed in 1975 which benefits from
substantial outdoor amenity. The property lies within the saved development limits of Great Barugh,
adjacent to Barugh Lane.

HISTORY:

13/00151/HOUSE - Planning permission granted 25.04.2013 - Erection of front boundary wall with
brick piers and iron railings, extension of front entrance porch, excavation of part of garden to allow
erection of carport to side and demolition of existing car port.

PROPOSAL:

Erection of carport to include installation of biomass boiler and chimney (Revised details to approval
13/00151/HOUSE dated 25.04.2013) - part retrospective application. The revised details include:

Installation of biomass boiler

Insertion of a 2m flue on the flat roof to of the carport

Insertion of three raised rooflights to the roof slope of the carport

Shallower roof pitch of the carport

Insertion of a personnel door on the eastern elevation of the carport

Insertion of brickwork instead of timber cladding on the eastern elevation of the carport

to assist Members, copies of the previously approved plans and elevations are also enclosed together
with photographs taken in the vicinity of the site.

APPRAISAL:
The main considerations to be taken into account when considering the proposal are:

i. Renewable and low carbon energy
ii. Impact upon neighbouring amenities

PLANNING COMMITTEE

2%@1@@014



iii. Impact upon the street scene of Barugh Lane
iv. Highway safety

The principle of a car port was considered acceptable under application 13/00151/HOUSE dated
25.04.2013. Following works starting on site, the applicant submitted the revised detailed application.
As the description states, this application is part retrospective as the works have already started on site
and continue to do so.

Great and Little Barugh Parish Council has objected to the proposal stating the following:

What is now proposed is totally unacceptable as part of the street scene in our rural village. The timber
cladding on the original plans has been replaced by red brickwork as a consequence, because of its
size; it now looks more like an industrial building. This is made worse by inserting 3 windows in the flat
roof section and to cap it all placing a 2metre stainless steel chimney on the flat roof. This makes it all
very visible from Barugh Lane and very obtrusive to neighbours and particularly the listed house
opposite. Many of the residents find the visual impact of the present building structure unacceptable in
our village.

Turning now to the biomass boiler.I have already mentioned the chimney eyesore. Another issue is the
smoke and other pollutants coming from the chimney. We understand that these can be very unpleasant
particularly at start up. With a prevailing south westerly wind these will drift over many of the
residential properties at the top of the village including 'The Golden Lion' pub. We have further concern
about the delivery of fuel and disposal of waste ash. The amount of fuel required is going to be
considerable. No mention is made of where this is to be stored. Likewise where is the waste going ? This
leads to the obvious question; what is the 9 inch underground plastic pipe to be used for? It says for
services for the biomass boiler, what services? It stops not far short of Barugh Lane, for what purpose?

The applicant states in his letter he is keen to reduce his energy footprint. With trucks delivering fuel
and taking away waste there will surely be a lot more energy consumed than by a simple oil delivery
tanker.

The applicant produced a detailed response to the Parish Council's objection. He clarifies:

e The wood pellets will be stored in a silo that can hold up to 6 tons. The usage is expected to be less
than this so the applicants aim is to have a silo to hold 12 months worth of wood pellets. The silo
will be located in the garage alongside the boiler.

e [t is likely that the ash bucket will need emptying once every 3 months and it will be put on the
garden.

1. Renewable and low carbon energy

Policy SP18 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy supports proposals that generate renewable
and/or low carbon sources if they would not adversely impact on the local community, economy, or
historical interests. Due to the domestic nature of the boiler and it being located within a building, it is
considered acceptable in this location and will not have an adverse impact upon the character of the
area. It is considered that the 2m flue on the roof of the car port will have minimal impact upon the
neighbouring property of 'Chestnut House' in terms of being overbearing in presence or causing
significant odour. Furthermore, no formal consultation response has been received from the occupiers
to date. A condition will be attached to the decision notice to ensure that the exact external finish of the
flue shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority prior to it being installed.

ii. Impact upon neighbouring amenities

It is considered that due to the positioning and angle of the three raised roof lights, there will be minimal
impact upon the neighbouring property of 'Chestnut House' in terms of being overbearing or causing
loss of privacy. Again, no formal consultation response has been received from them to date.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

23 saagergoﬁ



The garage doors have been increased from 2.6m in height to 3m and the roof pitch of the car port is
now shallower. However, the height to the ridge remains the same as the previous application 4.6m and
therefore the impact upon the neighbouring property is minimal.

iii. Impact upon the street scene of Barugh Lane

It is considered that the installation of a personnel door and the brick wall on the eastern elevation of the
car port will not detract from the wider street scene of Barugh Lane. Clear views can only be obtained
from in front of the access to the site because of existing planting and screening on the front of the
property and adjacent to other properties in the street. Other properties and outbuildings within this area
are also constructed of brick. The existing and proposed boundary treatments to the property will soften
the appearance of the brick car port.

iv. Highway safety

The Highway Authority has raised no objection to the proposal.

In light of the above considerations, the proposal is considered to satisfy the relevant policy criteria
outlined within Policies SP16, SP18, SP19 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and the
National Planning Policy Framework. The proposal is therefore recommended for approval subject to
the following conditions.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004

2 Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, or such longer period as may be
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, the external finish and colour of the flue
the subject of this permission shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

(NB Pursuant to this condition the applicant is asked to complete and return the attached
proforma before the development commences so that the fixings can be agreed and the
requirements of the condition discharged)

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of SP16
of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.

3 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plan(s):

Revised Drawing date stamped 06.08.2014.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE

2%@5@1@8014



RYEDALE [ ..

Great Barugh 06 AUG 2014

DEVELOPMENT

MANAGEMENT
4|00 365 Mouse

Page 99



=

R

35.\330\%\,&Quc;
0T -R0O -0 A ]

oc |  Fwoc

N.qﬁﬁ.m

SAUIS) EPOCSIOIRN <)

EHAA Lmu e .Uﬁu@, O.m.ﬂ..\/\mm\ e e y
a Hvas
\fm @ \.w?i;% 20 oL X0ddlf
_— — s e — . — - B — S . S P I R PR
/ /
/ / \ ) \\
- - B T o N T - B
TR T /
hoely Tisloo >
oGy waZvi e AT 3] PN
. - e - .
B geol 2NQ EJd0 S5 DRI
¥
. - |
—
P TT—
——e ‘lql\Jl\\\
MMWM\ \Z.CUU.

e

e

Seray F0of W TSSAL G

ISEEGER
55 0OO( X 051

Pag.e 100




Page 101




Page 102




Page 103




W
W




woo amsyaepSap MK M 41100 arooEIeysapPDUOSIIEY o) 0
909958 0,10 W COIOCY ISLIOIN  PIOZGOA WOk Uobuuus  Uoueu 98nou Mse puiyaq Jajue|d

= zu-_ij seeszony oo sbuidoo UlIM [[EM BUOIS
o e I B ‘\\’\‘/lwcoum Buideams ybiy wwEoL- 008
‘ s [ |_own g~ e sewed \o
a1 sune U v e — 1Y wiw G
i ookt = IH"E/ 0001-008 Zo paddajs [aA8] MO|
Tt ——
- sbuidoo paned T = 5
2U0JS [|em BUOIS 0‘\\‘ T —
lem mau 4B1y wuwioool - 8§ sBuijies pue jlem
UIM pag pasiel r /4 MaU yym uapJeb Juol [9AS]
1S MaU A \\ uaamjaq sbuljies
! 1 uoui Jybnoim
= yum deb 0oL}
V] I 8 | \/ S xoidde yym siaid
B I A\ we=s %ouq GZ€ X §Z€ 2
1l ety mm % . £
SIES I | 2 .4
| V- Bl 3
* buwmpiodies | / 3
il | 0\
|l |
|
|
|

Buiuny _” Jsod yeo|uo

| e ————— \ pue Bupped ] | ‘NSSERE.

“ I wwoQz| mau

, = o B

I sBuidoo paned .
3UCJS UM [[EM \

auols yBiy ww oﬁ Hivd
/7]

ueAeJed \
00€2 X 0S9L Jayued|ans| mo|

Page 105

AP pauspim
sued :mi_mu Joop abeueb jo aul|

E

h
!
I
i
|
!
|
1
SHED




LoD SIMOSIEYUISIP WM M 4100 aunpaIIepUISIPDUCSLIEY AUt &
68058 0//0W  CO/OEP ISLLOMR  PIGZgoA  wok uobuuus  uopew  Ssnou inasaw

. =u-mu THOZ 120

awp

o

v [smioza ot
uoysiaes | Jequnu | ejess
LIZHAAI [ SUN T U

W

P eImeuEE § NOISIN

sbuidoo
auo)s Buideams
Yum [|em >ouq

/7 UBIy WWO00}-008

asnoy Jawwns \ pod uenesed

Bunsixa jo aul|

ajpued pue ouq

yod ueneled
Bupsixa Jo aul|

[ P —

T s v Bame 9

xoidde ypm sial

[

pulyaq sejueld
UM [lem SUOjs NOILVATT3 HLHYON

yBiy wwEoOoL- 008

yoJod

usamjaq sbuljiel
uoJ Jybnoim

yum deb oozt

ouq GZ€ X G2




Page 107



CCA -~ 1]
2908 {2014 objecclon.

“C

York House RYED ALE D b

Great Barugh

Malton

North Yorkshire 29 AUG 201 S
Y017 6UZ DEVELOPM! T
27 August 2014 MANAGEMENT

\e&r \ZW M&w\,

GREAT & LITTLE BARUGH PARISH COUNCIL

Application No: 14/00865/HOUSE

Applicant: Mr J Everett
Description: Retrospective application to 13/00151/HOUSE
Location: Glen Gairn Great Barugh

The Council has considered this application.
This seeks a substantial change to application 13/00151/House.

These changes have now largely been completed without any approval, in our
opinion work should have been stopped until approval had been given or rgjected. If
they had been incorporated in the original plan we would have objected strongly and
would have recommended they were of such a nature that the application should
have been taken to a full planning committee and not categorised as a delegatable
decision.

What is now proposed is totally unacceptable as a part of the street scene in our
rural village.

The timber cladding on the criginal plans has been replaced by red brickwork as a
consequence, because of its size; it now looks more like an industrial building.

This is made worse by inserting 3 windows in the flat roof section and to cap it all
placing a 2metre stainless steel chimney on the flat roof.

This makes it all very visible from Barugh Lane and very obtrusive to neighbours and
particularly the listed house opposite.

Many of the residents find the visual impact of the present building structure
unacceptable in our village.

Turning now to the biomass boiler.

I have already mentioned the chimney eyesore. Ancther issue is the smoke and
other pollutants coming from the chimney. We understand that these can be very
unpleasant particularly at start up. With a prevailing south westerly wind these will
drift over many of the residential properties at the top of the village including “The
Golden Lion” pub.

P N Milner Page 1 of 2 27 August 2014

Page 108



We have a further concern about the delivery of fuel and the disposal of waste ash.
The amount of fuel required is going to be considerable. No mention is made of
where this is to be stored. Likewise where is the waste going? This leads to the
obvious question; what is the 9 inch underground plastic pipe to be used for? It says
services for the biomass boiler, what services? It stops not far short of Barugh Lane,
for what purpose?

The applicant states in his letter he is keen to reduce his energy footprint.
With trucks delivering fuel and taking away waste there will surely be a lot more
energy consumed than by a simple oil delivery tanker.

We are also very concerned about what further minor changes there may be just
round the corner!

This retrospective application should be refused.

Yours sincerely,

P N Milner
Chairman

Karen Hood

Managing Development Team Leader
Ryedale District Council

Ryedaie House

Maiton

North Yorkshire

YO17 7HH

P N Milner Page 2 of 2 27 August 2014

Page 109



Agenda Item 12

RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE - 23 SEPTEMBER 2014

Report of the Development Manager

Canadian Fields, Gale Lane, Nawton

Purpose of the Report

To advise Members of an alleged breach of planning control and recommend an appropriate
course of action.

1. SITE LOCATION

1.1 The site is located approximately 1km to the south of Nawton village within the open
countryside and an Area of High Landscape Value.

1.2 Planning permission was granted for change of use of agricultural land to form a campsite
providing 'glamping' style accommodation for no. 19 safari type tents in 2011
(11/00686/MFUL). The permission also included the formation of a vehicular access,
provision of a store for the tents and the erection of a toilet, reception block and a ‘canteen’
marquee.

2. ALLEGED BREACH OF PLANNING CONTROL

2.1 Change of use of ‘canteen marquee’ ancillary to campsite (Sui Generis Use Class) to
restaurant (A3 Use Class) named ‘Gi Sukawaka Restaurant'. Details of the restaurant,
including an advertisement in the ‘Yorkshire Advertiser’ and an example menu can be
found in the Appendix of this report. In addition, Members are directed to the website for
the campsite (http://canadianfields.co.uk/).

2.2 A number of events have been held on the site, connected to the ‘canteen marquee’. These
have included weddings and race days.

2.3 An additional ‘kitchen unit’ has been located on the site to provide for the restaurant.
Members will note that a further retrospective planning application had been submitted (on
29 August 2014) to regularise this development. The application has not been validated
because it was not accompanied by the required fee. The development therefore remains
unauthorised.

3. WHEN ALLEGED BREACH FIRST OCCURRED

3.1 The Local Planning Authority was first made aware of the ‘Gi Sukawaka’ Restaurant on the
2 June 2014.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

PAGRIIMBER 2014



4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

53

54

HISTORY AND EVIDENCE OF BREACH

On the 3 June 2014, a letter was sent to the site owner identifying the breach of planning
control. A response was received on the 11 June 2014, which identified that a Planning
Consultant had been instructed to submit a retrospective planning application.

On the 4 July 2014, further correspondence was sent to the property owner as no planning
application had been submitted. On the 17 July 2014, Planning Application ref.
14/00777/FUL was validated. The application sought planning permission for:

Change of use from canteen tent ancillary to the campsite for customers staying on the
campsite to canteen tent not ancillary to the campsite that is open to customers both from
the campsite and customers not staying on the campsite (retrospective application).

A copy of the public consultation responses received to this application can be found in the
Appendix of this report.

On the 19 August 2014, planning application reference 14/00777/FUL was withdrawn. The
Planning Consultant advised the Council that he had taken legal advice and considered that
the development did not require planning permission. A copy of the withdrawal letter
received from the Planning Consultant can be found in the Appendix of this report.

REQUIRES PLANNING PERMISSION?

The canteen marquee, named the ‘Gi Sukawaka’ Restaurant, currently provides a range of
different meals, drinks and events to both residents of the campsite and customers located
from outside of the site. The view of Officers and the Council’s Solicitor is that the current
operation of the ‘ancillary canteen marquee’ is more in keeping with those associated with
a restaurant use (Class A3).

In considering the need for planning permission, and determining if a material change of
use has occurred, it is important to refer to planning application reference 11/00686/MFUL.
This application granted planning permission for:

“Change of use of agricultural land to allow the siting of 19 no. tents on decking bases,
erection of toilet and reception block and canteen marquee, change of use of agricultural
building to winter tent store, formation of vehicular access, gravel site roads and paths, car
parking and landscaping.”

Members will note that as part of the approval, a ‘canteen marquee’ was granted
permission. However, to determine exactly the extent of what was approved, account
should be made of the provisions of the use classes order. This identifies the use of a
canteen is not ancillary to another use as an A3 Use Class. Therefore, the question is
whether the permitted use of the canteen marquee is ancillary to another use.

Reference is made to the application form for planning application 11/00686/MFUL (see
Appendix). Section 18 of the form identifies that the applicant did not apply for any distinct
A3 use within the site. It is clear, therefore, that canteen marquee was intended to be
ancillary to the wider campsite use only. By virtue of the provisions of the use classes
order, the permitted use of the canteen marquee is therefore sui generis, and a material
change of use of the canteen marquee into a restaurant has therefore occurred.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

23 SPRIGRBERD014



5.5

6.1

7.

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

With regards to the events held on the site, such as weddings and race days, Members are
advised that these do require planning permission as Class B, Part 4 of the GDPO 1995
does not provide permitted development for temporary uses if the land in question is a
building, or is within the curtilage of a building.

PLANNING POLICY CONTEXT

The relevant planning policy considerations are:

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)

Paragraph 14

Achieving Sustainable Development

Section 2 - Ensuring the vitality of town centres
Section 3 - Supporting a prosperous rural economy
Section 11 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment

Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy

Policy SP7 - Town Centres and Retailing

Policy SPS8 - Tourism

Policy SP13 - Landscapes

Policy SP16 - Design

Policy SP19 - Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development

Policy SP20 - Generic Development Management Issues
APPRAISAL

The issues surrounding the breach of planning control are:

1) The Principle of the Development

As identified in the Ryedale Local Plan, the application site is situated within the open
countryside and outside any of the Town Centre Commercial Limits of the District. To
ensure the continued vitality and viability of Ryedale’s Market Towns, the introduction of
town centre uses outside of town centre locations is discouraged in both National and Local
Planning Policy.

In terms of National Planning Policy, Section 2 (Ensuring the vitality of town centres) of
the NPPF is relevant. Paragraph 24 seeks to protect the viability and vitality of town centres
through the sequential test process. It states that ‘Local Planning Authorities should apply a
sequential test to planning applications for main town centre uses that are not in an
existing centre and are not in accordance with an up-to-date Local Plan. They should
require applications for main town centre uses to be located in town centres, then in edge
of centre locations and only if suitable sites are not available should out centre sites be
considered...’

The aims of the NPPF are reflected in the requirements of Policy SP7 of the Ryedale Plan -
Local Plan Strategy which seeks to ensure that the town centres will be the focus for a
diverse range of uses in the District.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

PAGRTAMBER 2014



7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

In this case, the site owner has not provided a sequential test for the restaurant and as a
result is has not been demonstrated that the development would not harm the vitality or
viability of Ryedale’s town centres. Paragraph 27 of the NPPF states ‘Where an application
fails to satisfy the sequential test or is likely to have significant adverse impact on one or
more of the above factors, it should be refused.’ In light of this, it is officers view that the
development has failed to meet the requirements of NPPF and Policy SP7 the Ryedale
Local Plan Strategy.

1) Sustainability

A fundamental objective of current planning policy is the issue of sustainability. Paragraph
14 of the NPPF and Policy SP19 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy, seek to ensure a
‘Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development’. In this case, the introduction of an
A3 restaurant use which is clearly in the open countryside would potentially detract and
draw trade from the District’s town centres. It can also only be accessed through private
transport and considered to constitute an unsustainable form of development contrary to the
requirements of the NPPF and Policy SP19 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.

Paragraph 28 of the NPPF does provide support for the sustainable growth and expansion
of all types of business and enterprise in rural areas; and support for sustainable rural
tourism that benefit businesses in rural areas. In this case, the proposal is not considered to
be a sustainable form of development and the development is considered to be contrary to
the provisions of Paragraph 28 of the NPPF.

iii) Other Concerns

Policy SP13 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy seeks to protect Ryedale’s landscapes. In
considering landscape character Policy SP13 states that ‘Development proposals should
contribute to the protection and enhancement of distinctive elements of landscape
character that are the result of historical and cultural influences, natural features and
aesthetic qualities including the ambience of the area, including nocturnal character, level
and type activity and tranquillity, sense of enclosure / exposure.’

With regard to residential amenity Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy is
relevant. This states ‘New development will not have a material adverse impact on the
amenity of present or future occupants, the users or occupants of neighbouring land and
buildings or the wider community by virtue of its design, use, location and proximity to
neighbouring land uses. Impacts on amenity can include, for example, noise, dust, odour,
light flicker, loss of privacy or natural daylight or be an overbearing presence.” In this
case Members will note that this site is located adjacent to ‘Wrens Caravan Park’. The
impact of the development on the neighbouring caravan park, its visitors, and the adjacent
residential property needs to be considered.

A key concern relating to both the landscape character and residential amenity is that of
noise. By virtue of its construction the restaurant / canteen marquee provides little
protection to the surrounding environment. When in use, or when events are held, this
activity results in a level of noise being omitted. This will have a greater impact on the
surrounding environment, and nearby residents, compared to a building of more permanent
construction. It is clear from the objections received to planning application
(14/00777/FUL) that the issue of noise is of great concern to nearby residents. It is also the
view of officers that the levels of activity associated with the use, the comings and goings
of customers to the restaurant, result in harm to the nocturnal character of this quiet country
and the overall tranquillity of this part of the Area of High Landscape Value. The
development is therefore contrary to the requirements of Policy SP13 of the Ryedale Local
Plan Strategy.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

23 SERYMBER3014



7.11 Members will note that the Local Planning Authority has also received concerns that a

8.1

9.1

10.

Class AS takeaway use is operating from the site. The use of the site for these purposes is
likely to generate higher and more frequent levels of activity that would impact further on
the character of the surrounding area and the amenity of nearby residents. An update will be
provided to Members at the Planning Committee Meeting in respect to the take away
services currently offered at the site.

WHY IS IT CONSIDERED EXPEDIENT TO SERVE A NOTICE?

The harm created by this development, and the reasons why it is considered expedient to
serve an enforcement notice are outline below:

1. The principle of siting the restaurant use in an open countryside location is
unsustainable and therefore contrary to the requirements of the Paragraph 14 and 28 of
the NPPF and Policy SP19 Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

2. The site owner has not provided a sequential test argument or any persuasive evidence
for the A3 restaurant use to be located on the site outside of a town centre. As a result,
it has not been demonstrated that the development would not be materially harmful to
the vitality or viability of Ryedale’s town centres. The development is therefore
contrary to the requirements of Section 2 of the NPPF and Policy SP7 of the Ryedale
Local Plan Strategy.

3. The restaurant use and associate events and activities result in harm to the overall
ambience of the area impacting upon the nocturnal character and tranquillity of the
open countryside. As a result, the landscape character of the surrounding area, and the
amenity levels of nearby residential properties are materially harmed. As such, this
proposal would be contrary to the requirements of Policy SP13 and Policy SP20 of the
Ryedale Local Plan Strategy.

STEPS NECESSARY TO REMEDY THE BREACH

This report seeks authorisation to serve a formal enforcement notice for the cessation of the
use of the canteen marquee as a restaurant and return it to that of campsite (sui generis) use.
In order to ensure the use is ceased the following steps shall take place:

1. Discontinue the use of the land for any purpose related to the A3 use of the canteen
marquee including temporary uses, including events such as weddings and race days.

2. Remove any operational development associated to the A3 use, including the kitchen
unit, from the land.

SUGGESTED PERIOD FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE NOTICE

10.1 The suggested period for compliance is two months.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

PAGRTAMHEER 2014



Recommendation

The Council Solicitor be authorised in consultation with the Head of Planning and Housing
Services to issue an enforcement notice pursuant to section 172 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 (as amended) requiring the conformation with the requirements of the
enforcement notices.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

23 SERYBER014




APPENDIX A
RESTAURANT INFORMATION

Page 116



|

CANADIAN FI/ELDS

RYEDALE'S PREMIER GLAMPING EXPERIENCE

‘G Subawaka' Resgtaurant

! ‘ =g s " v =
le open for business “dining with a difference
The restaurant is fully licensed selling a selection of fine wines bottled lagers and ales
Opening times
Breakfast served 7 days a week 8.30am-10 am (Booking would be helpful)
Dinner served 7 days a week 5.30pm — 9 pm

Lunch served Friday and Saturday 12pm — 2.30pm
Traditional Sunday lunch served 12pm — 3pm

Special Event Nighte
Tassdays Pie Night - A selection of pies with chips and peas £5
UWedneedage Steak Night 8-10 oz Sirloin steak £10
Friday Lanch Market Day Special - Soup and sandwich £3.50
Friday Night Eat in or take away fish and chips £5.50

Small shop on site selling homemade jams, chutneys, dressings.
chocolates and biscuits. And of course the glamping for more details please
visit the website for offers or for more details please phone 01439 772409

Ths perfect place for that special occagion

Bookings please call Jenny 01439 772409
Canadian Fields | Gale Lane | Nawton | Helmsley | YO62 7SD
www.canadianfields.co.uk info@canadianfields.co.uk

Page 117



RYEDALES PREMIER GLAMPING EXPERIENCE

Evening Menu

Freshily Made Soup with Warm Crusty Bread £5.25
Chicken Liver Pate served with Apple Chutney £5.95

Seafood Cocktail - Smoked Salmon, Crayfish & Prawns
with Marie Rose Dressing £6.50

Hot & Sour Belly pork with an Apple & Balsamic Dressing £5.95
Gruyere Twice Baked Cheese Soufflé £5.25
* K ¥
120z Sirloin Steak grilled to your liking served with Mushrooms, Tomato,
Onion Rings £18.50 (Peppercorn Sauce £1.50)

Deep Fried Haddock served with Mushy Peas & Chips
Small £8.95 Large £11.95

Traditional Steak & Ale Pie with a Short-crust Pastry Lid £10.50

Mushroom, Parmesan & Spinach Risotto with a Light Drizzle
of Truffle Oil £8.95°V ‘

Breast of Chicken on a Thyme & Leek Dauphinoise Potato £11.50

Sausages & Mash with Wholegrain Mustard & Cabbage Mash
with Onion Gravy £10.50

Fillets of Sea Bass on a Bed of Buttered Samphire with a Lemon
Cream Sauce £11.95

¥ ¥ ¥

Al Dishes are served with a Portion of Chips & Vegetables

Additional Portions are £2 edach

Page 118



APPENDIX B
PLANNING APPLICATION 14/00777/FUL
DOCUMENTS

Page 119



Planning and Landscape Associates Lid

Town Planning Consultants
Londscape Archilects

87 Cop Lane, Penwaortharn, Presion, Lancastsire PR YAH
Tel (1772 743047 or D7913 840975
Ernail david toft#homecali.co uk

QOur Ref. DT/AT/J14A

15" August 2014

Development Control
Ryedaie District Council

Rydale House
Malton
Y017 7HH

For the attention of Mr._ Matthew Mortonsen

Dear Sirs

CANADIAN FIELDS CAMPING GROUND, GALE LANE, NAWTON YO62 78D

CHANGE OF USE FROM CANTEEN TENT ANCIH.LARY TO CAMP SITE TO
CANTEEN TENT NOT ANCILLARY TO CAMP SITE

WITHDRAWL OF PLANNING APPLICATION No 14/00777/FUL

Having taken advice from John Barrett of Kings Chambers | am wniting to advise you that | wish to withdraw
Application No. 2014/00777/FUL at Canadian Fields, Gale Lane, Nawton.

The advice is that the general public can be served in the restaurant on site under approval 13/01122/73AM.

The advice concludes.

{2)

{c)

{d)

The ptanning permissions in this case do not incerporate any of the applications that were
made to the LPA and therefore the general rule is that # is impermissible to interpret the
planning permission by reference to extraneous documents including the planning application.

There is no ambiguity in the planning permissions granted that would otherwise ailow reference
to the pianning application and any supporting documenis as an aid 10 interpret the meaning of
the planning permission and its conditions

in any event. the planning permission that governs the cperation of this site is that granted on
168" December 2013. The application that supported that the grant of planning permission, even
if was to be regarded as incorporated. would not have included the Supporting Statement of the
original 2011 appfication/permission

In any event, the wording of Paragraph 415 of the Supporting Statement is unclear and
ambiguous itseif. 1t 1s not sufficiently clear to “imply” a restriction on users of the canteen
marquee to those occupying the tents

Diree dors: Bxavigd ot Dip TR GHsH Dip LD METPE ML Gt Auceey 1ot Compemny Mo, 4138524

Page 120



| will shortly submit a Material Minor Amendment Application for the kitchen element and | trust that, along with
the remaining application 14/0779/FUL, this will resolve all the outstanding issues.

Yours faithfully

David Toft

DAVID TOFT

Copy to: Miss J. Buimer

Page 121



e opjeceion
Z3|os|2o\b:
~

“-{ Y E DA LE Er Mr J Thompson

Nawton Green Fisheries

27 AUG 2014 Na";'m:
I or

DEVELOPME YOB2 7SW

MANAGEMI:M

24 August 2014
licati 114 FUL
Dear Mr Mortonson,
Thank you for your letter of 19 August 2014.

It Is my understanding that Miss Bulmer, after taking legal advice, has decided that she does
not need planning permission for her restaurant and takeaway business because Ryedale
District Council did not properly condition her first pianning consent. Is my interpretation of
her “withdrawal létter” (by Planning and Landscape Associates Ltd) correct?

My business is still suffering because of Canadian Fields restaurant and takeaway. | am sure
that you can appreciate how it feels to be undercut by a business trading illegally. | cannot
understand why the applicant has been aliowed to build a catering kitchen without any
planning permission and with no enforcement action being taken. | am a small business
really struggling to make ends meet in these economically challenging times. | have worked
hard, paid my taxes and complied with all the regulations piaced upon me. It is not right
that my business is suffering because Ryedale District Council is allowing Miss Bulmer to
flout the law.

Your letter of 19 August 2014 stated “no further action” will be taken by the councii. Is this
just in relation to the planning application? What about Highways issues in relation to
parking? What about enforcement In relation to the kitchen? If permission for a takeaway
food service has never been granted, why has no enforcement action been taken?

| have asked only 5 questions In my letter to you and would appreciate answers to those
questions.

Yours sincerely,

Page 122



M0 PNE

Glenys Yates

From: WADE DAVID

Sent: 10 August 2014 12:38

To: Development Management
Subject: planning application 14/00777/FUL

Dear sir or madam Objection to planning application 14/00777/FUL 1 have just recieved an email sent to
development management@ryedale.gov.uk from Mrs Pinder.] am also a owner of a static caravan on wrens
and i would like to object to planning permision for canadian fields for all the same reasons as Mrs
Pinder.The noise on saturday the 26 july was unacceptable. [ spoke to the environment office on monday the
28 july about the noise level. Thank you Mrs sandra Wade

RYEDALE DM

11 AUG 2014
DEVELOPMENT
MANAGEMENT

\O  incAy
Vo e Ane

b &P TN
HhaDb Dens T ED
RO oMe

Page 123



MO poreion thowe
RYEDALE [ @ wrowons e s
GALELAN gLt L E
13 AUG 2014 t;ﬁ;:sse-/ eQ m..-.rsm-‘:sk‘&m
DEVELOPM:. -, T Yotz 759 SO
e B2
f"'—“- Ma WA M,r}“,—MANAGEMtNT Uf?/lum,

fawme e BoR ) e atrgn Ny “-*!56_‘_?7/&”__
AE Cannosan Fréaps.. SO LAnmt NpwaN . Ya(2 250 .

Q%Ffif
Cotle by WMo 2 e e, A“H,L,J}‘JML;) b cir o
ho s ceboran , A L.av Mwl'—;] }b—((\';‘"\}/] 901510"7\"‘1 D“'\LL‘ f*)\'
Ao hlicck b wob eflal Rl edlihen Joccf o v

Cq["a.r}wkpmop@;

o F wadel ‘,9 gls T then[sl>on = L‘\H?)L N o gprea. = W«}-—éw‘u

i) L bl e ecabad v gan of wwreehy ) ety .
s o AL Masic war mued o Qoscas

OLG\‘M &/Q‘C_. o\,é cu—v J\‘ L-; Fﬁaﬂ’_{!f

N E B..:)tr w b M’TQ,«\«}\& ¢OR  Comn L..t,_,-’fn,.h
i&n«}:wjﬁ "“N-J” ]m-)«» H"“‘[ é)——('\.L ',‘ﬂ&NoL HL-J{ “-‘7 \Jm}l

AR le/xm.
/ﬂ}«‘n‘nm{'wL«l \"L‘“j“'{’“)“’[’“ﬂ S’NJU rcvfz ,/
- o denk e

AL A dwas, Wt “Y

S\l\- v Laloi/\‘;;ﬂ . ! \ H,;L LJJ_J,,_/\LQ’ m#ﬂ(/{\
i“’“’l’“{ L dw%) | [ty o e adyeiming Jald ~Wms-eo ey
[,\);:‘ LMC')CL e u\,!"'Ln-b) grv-\é QL‘JL\» ol }'L*DLM \.HJJJ-.AJ/Qh
ll[e/hm' L‘K \_k.\ cb"."l’.)- w il Joo mducc
o GWbuc M*,“) s \4 ;Ui):( N L’"‘S"" hore 2x ok

g H. qu“)u,.,' {"‘*b
M e 9 ol other g bk Fo Comprn

Page 124



MMO

150 [261 4
Mel Warters AJC
From: dm@ryedale.gov.uk
Sent: 14 August 2014 22.03
To: Development Management
Subject: Comments for Planning Application 14/00777/FUL

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments Is provided belaw.

Comments were submitted at 10:01 PM on 14 Aug 2014 from Mrs Linda Green.

Application Summary

Address:

Proposal:

Case Officer: Matthew Mortonson
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:
Email:
Address:

Mrs Linda Green

Canadian Fields Gale Lane Nawton York YO62 75D

Change of use from canteen tent ancillary to the
campsite for customers staying on the campsite to
canteen tent not ancillary to the campsite that is open to
customers both from the campsite and customers not

staying on the campsite (retrospective appiication).
RYEDALE Dvi

15 AUG 2014
DEVELOPNME! T
MANAGEMEN T

38 Cleveland Way, Shelley, Huddersfield HD8 8NQ

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:

Stance:

Reasons for
comment:

Comments:

Neighbour

Customer objects to the Planning Application

OBJECTION TO PLANNING APPLICATION NO,
14/00777/FUL This is an objection to the above
retrospective planning application, for change of use
from canteen tent ancillary to the [Canadian Fields]
campsite to canteen tent not ancillary to the campsite
that is open to customers both from the campsite and
customers not staying on the campsite, and the holding
of functions within the canteen tent/restaurant
particularty. I write as the owner of a caravan holiday
home sited on the Wrens of Ryedale Caravan Park, which
is immediately adjacent to Canadian Fields. ] would like
to make some objections to and observations about this
planning application, which I trust will be taken into
account when a decision is made by the Planning
Committee. I note that in paragraph 1.5 of the
supporting document for this application that "This
application is submitted retrospectively following a visit
from the Council's Enforcement Officer, The officer's view
was that ...."the Local Planning Authority would not be
able to support this development should a planning
application be submitted”. I am therefore not alone in

Page 125



believing that there are strong grounds for refusing this
application, and I lay out my objections below. By far the
strongest objection I have to this planning application is
the additional noise and disturbance that will almost
certainly be generated by the restaurant, in particular
when functiens are held. Paragraph 2.6 of the supporting
docurnent for this planning application states that "There
has been no demanstrable harm to the environment or
local amenity by the use of the canteen tent by non-
paying customers”, This is simply untrue, as there have
already been several incidences of nolse and disturbance
which the owner has failed to control, despite being
resident on site {in another contravention of the original
planning application {Retrospective application
14/00779/FUL). The worse and totally unacceptable
Incident occurred on Saturday 26th July 2014 when
additional tepees were erected for a wedding reception,
although several more less intrusive incidents had taken
place prior to this. A live band and disco played
extremely loud music until the early hours of Sunday
morning, (1.45am), disturbing my family and my own
peace, sleep and well-being to such a point 1 felt it
necessary to contact the emergency focal environmental
health tearmn, who were unable to help out of office hours.
Unfortunately,the music and disturbance continued
causing further upset and distress. With every window
closed (even though it was an extrermely hot night), 1
could hear every word that was spoken by the DJ/host
and could feel the music vibrating. On contacting the
environment health team for a second time, I was
advised to ring the police, (which I did at 21.46pm) and
report the situation to Ryedale council on the Monday
morning. After enduring more hours of the disturbance
and loud music I calted the police once again at
12.12am. Finally peace was restored at 1.45am. I know
others have already reported this Incldent to the
Council's Environmental Health Officer Paul Hunt, who
therefore has the full details. In his response to Christine
Pinder’s (another resident of Wrens) email, Mr Hunt
stated "Please be assured that appropriate steps will be
taken to avoid any future occurrences of this nature”. I
do hope so. This is a retrospective application, because
the Canadian Fields restaurant/canteen tent has been
open to both campsite users and the general public for
several months, advertising widely in the local area,
tourist press and on social media. Indeed their *first
function/wedding reception’ of 26.7.14 was hailed a
great success and [ feel very strangly that no thought,
consideration or attention to anyone else’s welfare or
well-being was taken Into consideration. Finally, [ would
like to quote the Ryedale Local Plan, which states that it
is essential that the District's tourism industry can
continue to develop but that this is achieved in a
sustainable way which does not undermine some of the
very special qualities...[including the) sense of
tranquillity that visitors come to enjoy and experience
...... it is important that a balance be struck and that new
tourist accommodation, attractions and facilities are
located in places where the scale, nature of activity and
visual intrusion can be accommodated”. I feel strongly
that if the retrospective planning application is granted

2

Page 126



the councils very own vision for this wonderful, tranguil
part of the district will be lost and many people will have
no purpose to visit,

Page 127



MmO

i oy 20t
g Yo
Glenys Yates 3 RN <R
From: Maria Taylor
Sent: 13 August 2014 192:31
To: Development Management; Matthew Mortonson
Subject: Canadian Fieids - 14/00777/FUL
RYEDALE DM
OBJECTION - Re. Planning Application 14/00777/FUL | & AUG 20
Dear Sir/Madam, DEVE! O*ﬁa VE:\.!T
| write to object to the above retrospective planning application. MANAG bl N T

My wife and | own Wrens of Ryedale Caravan Park, Gale Lane, Nawton. My business and residential address are
immediate neighboufs of Canadian Fields.

My reasons for objecting are;

1. The applicants Supporting Statement is misleading and untrue e.g. Para 2.4 - The maximum number of diners the

canteen tent can cope with in an evening is 60" yet the applicant states on Facebook that “.....ye old pie night we did
a record B6 coversi!”

2. The Canteen Tent/ Wigwam offers no sound proofing and therefore the noise from this establishment is having a
detrimental impact on the amenity area for my business, my residence and the hollday homes of my customers.
This is contrary to;

The Ryedale Plan — Local Plan Strategy SP20 which states;

Proposed uses and activity will be compatible with the existing ambience of the immediate locality and the
surrounding area and with neighbouring land uses and would not prejudice the continued operation of existing
neighbouring land uses.

National Planning Policy Framework para.123 which states planning policies and decisions should aim to: |dentify
and protect areas of tranquillity which have remained relatively undisturbed by noise and are prized for their
recreational and amenity value for this reason,

3. The planting scheme conditioned in the original application has not been completed. There is inadequate
screening to the northern boundary.

4, There are neither footpaths nor street lights on the unclassified road serving this development. The national
speed limit of 60mph applies to this stretch of road. This is dangerous for the extra pedestrian traffic that is
generated through takeaway and restaurant visitors.

5. Allowing a restaurant to operate in a tent in 3 Greenfleld site clearly disadvantages those neighbouring
restaurants and takeaways who have invested in conventional buildings and trade legitimately.

In conclusion | ask;
Should the application be approved, the council consider attaching the following conditions;

1. Restrict the hours of opening to 11pm except on Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve.

1

Page 128



2. Restrict the playing of amplified music to pre-recorded back ground music only at all times except Christmas Eve
and New Year's Eve.

3. Ensure sound proofing is installed within the wigwam and along the northern boundary to reduce Impact on
neighbouring residents.

Yours faithfully,

David Taylor

Page 129



$AMO Ovwcey

13f00 | 20
g C Sleighthoime
Walnut Cottage
RYEDAL = East Ness
T York
13 AUG 201 Y062 5YE
DEW'ELOF' Mo 13/08/2014
MANAGEMEINT
Dear Sir,

Planning Application: 14/00777/F UL retrospective

Please note my objection to the above. The site has traded illegally to
date. During that time, the noise pollution from the wigwam restaurant
and the distress caused to neighbours (that has already generated
Police involvement) evidence why this application should not be
approved.

Yours faithfully,

Page 130



MO Ouect
13 [03]20MY

A
RYEL: Nawton Z"éi:'l?i:ﬂ:i'l
13 AUG 201 Nawron
DEVELGH v : YO62 7SW
MANAGEMERT 10 August 2014
Objection — Planning Ref: 14/0777/FUL
Dear Sir/Madam,

| am the owner of Nawton Green Fisheries. My fish and chip shop is located on the side of
the A170 at the junction with Gale Lane, Nawton. This is also my home.

| have read the applicant’s supporting statement and can only describe it as untruthful. The
applicant has been running a restaurant and takeaway food business from her wigwam
restaurant for several months.

The marketing of the restaurant and takeaway service has been extensive. Para.2.6 of the
supporting statement reads “the applicant has not deliberately set out to flout plonning laws
or actively marketed the canteen tent.” The applicant has, in fact, built a catering kitchen
without planning permission, operated a restaurant without planning permission and
operated a take away service without planning permission. The applicant has attracted
custom my advertising in local magazines, on local notice boards, in shops, fly posting and
by personat visits to local campsites to promote the restaurant and takeaway.

Para.6.4 of the supporting statement daims there is a “need ond o demand for additional
dining facilities”. My fish and chip shop and the Indian restaurant (in the village) are
mentioned in this paragraph. The reality is that the applicant’s restaurant and takeaway
service Is run from a tent without planning permission. Because the applicant is trading
illegally, she has reduced her overheads and can thereby undercut other businesses that are
trading legitimately. Two mobile fish and chip vans frequent the area, there is a burger van
in lay-by just outside the village and the farm shop, just outside Beadlam, all selling food.
The applicant must be kidding when she says “there is a need and demand”. We do not
need any more food outlets. My takings are down since Canadian Fields stated trading
illegally. | expect the local Coundil to protect businesses like mine. After all, | suspect the
Council will not want to reimburse my loss of earnings caused by a business operating
unlawfully.

The level of noise pollution recently experienced from the development (more than 500
yards from my house and still audible at midnight) and the detrimental impact the illegally
operating restaurant and takeaway has had on my business are two points | urge you to
consider when making youy decision.

Yours faithfully

Page 131



apiece

MM
\%)a8[zot
A< E P : Mr Kaiam Shah
, » ; Desi Spice Club
AYEDAL Jricaive
13 AUG 92014 Beadlam, Nav\v{tora
o
MEN] Y062 78U
11/08/2014 ?AE:‘\E\kOPMENT |
Dear Mr Mortonson,
QBJECTION

| object to retrospective planning appiication ref: 14/777/FUL. The applicant has not
considered the effect on the local area and businesses despite her claim in the
supporting statemant, paragraph 6.5,

RUTUPIR the local pub does not offer food leaving only the fish and chip shop and
Indian restaurant in the village offering a takeaway and dining facility. Currently
there is a need and demand for additional dining facilities in the local area so other
rural businesses are not heing harmed by this proposal.”

This is not true. | own the Indian Restaurant and Takeaway in the village of Beadlam
and | am being harmed by this illegal operation of a restaurant and takeaway. | have
worked hard to pay for my business and find it wrong that consideration can be given
to an application whose reason for breaking the law is lack of bank funding. By
fiouting planning law the applicant has saved herself & lot of expense however only
at the cost of others.

in addition to the obvious breach of planning iaw this development is in the totally
wrong location. The noise | have experienced late at night emanating from that
development is something | would not expect to hear in a city let alone in rurat
Ryedale. | am govermned by strict regulations regarding noise and have the ability to
close windows and doors to reduce the impact on my neighbours and the
surrounding area. This is impossible when the restaurant is built of canvas and so
we ail have to suffer.

Yours sincerely,

Page 132



OO N

MO
15{08/ 20114
T
Mr M Grytak
15 Fairfax Close HYED ALE r
Ampleforth
Yos 13 AUG 2014
YO62 4DW ; .
DEVELOT' |‘\.; . - 13 August 2014
T\flﬁ‘sNAG’EF‘ﬂ o !
Dear Sir/ Madam,

Objection - Planning application 14/00777/FUL retrospective

~ Please note my objection to the above planning application. 1 do not believe that a field,

outside the village planning limits, is an appropriate location for a restaurant. | do not
believe that a tent is an appropriate structure for a restaurant when one considers the
potentiai for noise pollution,

Yours faithfully,

M Grylak

Page 133



M0 Qe gy
03| 20t
A

Mr 8 Hall

RYEDALL .
Hallsview

Wapping Lane 13 AUG 2044

Gt. Edstane DEVELOPME T
York MANAGEMENT

YO62 6PD
13 August 2014

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Objection - Planning application 14/00777/FUL retrospective

| wish to object to the above retrospective planning application to allow Canadian Fields
Restaurant to continue to trade on Gale Lane, Nawton.

There are no footpaths from the village to the proposed site. There are no street lights from
the village to the proposed site. There is, however, a blind bend at a point where the road
narrows. | believe there is the potential for a serious road traffic collision should this
permission be granted.

Yours faithfully,

Page 134



Osece

MO .
13 {08leoth
L 5 .
Mrs Maria Taylor
Birchfield House
\ Gale Lane
. Nawton
R\’EDIA LE i.: . York
Y062 75D
13 AUG 20%

13 August 2014 o

DEVELOPM ™ 7

Dear Sir/Madam, MANAGE T

i live next door to Canadian Fields and the Gisukawaka Restaurant (canteen tent/wigwam). The
canteen tent is approximately 100m from my home. It is constructed of canvas. Attachedtoitisa
wooden constructed entrance vestibule. Adjacent to the canteen tent is a catering kitchen
constructed of wood on a concrete base. As the immediate neighbour to this site and my
experience of living alongside it for the last six months i have found myself with no option other than
to object.

{ have read through the applicants Supporting statement and have found it to be misleading.

Paragraph 2.4 of the Supporting statement states “the maximum number of diners the canteen tent
can cope with in an evening is 60." Yet the applicant states on Facebook at having 500 covers in one
week (posted 2 June 2014), 86 covers in one evening (posted 24 July 2014} and their “very first
wedding reception” (posted July 31 2014).

It states in the Supporting statement, paragraph 2.6, “The applicant has not set out to flout planning
laws or actively marketed the canteen tent.” The applicant has undertaken an aggressive marketing
campaign in order to promote this new venture. Posters have been attached to bus stops, shop
windows and village notice boards. Adverts have been placed in a local publication and on various
internat sites , signs have been displayed at the entrance to the site and visits to other local
campsites with promotional material have all been undertaken to name but a few.

Paragraph 3.1 claims “The site is bounded by hedgerows and recent tree pianting to fulfil the
landscape condition”. The Landscape condition has not been fully implemented.

This is just a sample of contradictions found within the first two pages of the Supporting Statement.
Individually they may appear to be immaterial, insignificant or possibly a simple mistake however
collectively it does undermine the sincerity of the application and does not give a true reflection of
the effect this establishment has had on the amenity area nor the drain on public funding which it
will have If allowed to continue.

The applicant has failed to consider the impact of the development on the surrounding landscape
and has not designed the site to reduce adverse effects. Whilst the applicants’ initial application
described this facility as “similar to the catering tents seen at country shows” it has in fact grown to
2 7 meter high wigwam with attached wooden entrance vestibule and a wooden built kitchen
alongside. The site is located in an Area of High Landscape Vaiue and whilst the design of the
wigwam may appear novel or highly attractive due to its unusual design the sheer sprawl of
buildings within this development site is highly visible from the A170 and does not respect the
character of the area in which they sit. This restaurant has been built on a Greenfield site and has

Page 135



operated for approximately 4 months without the appropriate consent. NPPF 3 however states such

developments should be supported “where identified needs are not met by existing facilities in rural
service centres” and that planning policy should “promote the retention and development of local

services and community facilities in villages, such as local shops, meeting places, sports venues,
cuttural buildings, public houses and places of worship.” The villages of Nawton and Beadlam

currently have a Fish and Chip $hop, Indian Restaurant and a Public House. Food establishments in
these service villages are very much available and in desperate need of custom. The applicant claims
* .currently there is 2 need and a demand for additional dining facilities in the locat area so other
rural businesses are not belng harmed by this proposal.” Yet all three establishments are available
for sale due to lack of custom and fear closure. The applicant goes on to say “if the enabling funding
were to be lost this would delay completion of the development and would lead to a loss of
employment and tourist income.” Funding in today’s cimate has had an effect on everyone and
whilst NPPF 3 supports economic growth it does not support the granting of planning permission
due to a lack of funding. We need to protect the services are village has to offer and the
employment these establishments already provide.

Due to the fact that this restaurant is constructed of canvas there is no sound proofing on offer.
The applicant states in para 2.6 “there has been no demonstrable harm to the environment or local
amenity by use of the canteen tent by non-staying customers.” Unfortunately no consideration has
been made to the effect on the amenity area. The noise generated by {arge groups under canvas
cannot be disguised or contained in a canvas structure. There have been several recorded incidents
of noise disturbance in last 4 months not only from the users of the canteen tent but from
customers pitching tents on the remaining area of land. The applicant does not abide by the
conditions of Ryedale District Council Site Licence. A condition of this licence, amongst many other
conditions, states that “the licensee by himself or a person employed by him for the purpose shall
maintain adequate supervision of the site so as to ensure strict observance of the conditions and
good conduct of the site”.  Yet despite the applicant living on site no efforts have been made to
control the noise coming from this establishment in fact quite the opposite. Unfortunately this has
resulted in Police and Ryedale District Council Pollution Control Officer involvement after the
applicant closed the campsite in favour of hosting a wedding reception. This involved the erection of
two further wigwams, a live band and a disco. Whilst the applicant did apply to Ryedale District
Countil for a Temporary Event Notice it failed to take in to consideration the massive impact it
would have on such a peaceful area. The music did eventually stop at 1.40am after the Police
attended however this was followed by the fallout from such an event. The undeveloped area of the
“glamping site” usually used for standard tents was utilised as a car park.

NPPF para.123 states planning policies and decisions should aim to:

» Avoid noise from giving rise to adverse impacts on health and quality of life as a result of
new development;

* Mitigate and reduce to a minimum other adverse impacts on health and quality of fife
arising from noise from new development, including through the use of conditions;

¢ Recognise that development will create some noise and existing businesses wanting to
develop in continuance of their business should not have unreasonable restrictions put on
them because of changes in nearby land use since they were established; and

» identify and protect areas of tranquillity which have remained reiatively undisturbed by
noise and are prized for their recreational and amenity value for this reason.

Page 136



I believe that the use of this canteen tent as a restaurant, with an alcohol and music Hicence, open to
the public is a direct contravention of this policy. A canvas tent does not offer any protection to me
in the adjacent residential property. | believe the proposed development has a dominating impact
on me and my right to the quiet enjoyment of my property. | would urge the council to consider its
responsibilities under the Human Rights Act in particular Protocol 1, Article 1. This states that a
person has the right to peacefu! enjoyment of all their possessions which includes the home and
other land. Additionally, Article 8 of the Human Rights Act states that a person has the substantive
right to respect for their private and family life. In the case of Britton vs SOS the courts reappraised
the purpose of the law and concluded that the protection of the countryside falls within the
interests of Article 8. Private and family life therefore encompasses not onily the home but also the
surroundings.

| believe that the visual impact and noise generated by this development to date has evidenced why
this application should be refused. The application does not comply with National and Local Policies.

The Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy 5P20 states;
“New development will respect the character and context of the immediate locality and the wider

Jandscape/townscape character in terms of physical features and the type and variety of existing
uses.

P uses and activity will be c atible with the existing ambience of the immediate |ocali
and the syrrounding area and with nei uring land uses and Id not prejudice the continued
ion of existing neighbouring 1 uses.

New development will a_material adverse_impact on meni nt or future
occupants, the users or occupants of neighbouring fand and buiidings or the wider community by
virtue of its design, use, location and proximity to neighbouring land uses. im ment n
include, for example, noise, dus our, light flicker, rivacy or_natural light or be an
ov i »

in conglusion | ask, shoutd the application be approved, the council consider attaching the following
conditions;

1. Restrict the hours of opening to 11pm except on Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve.

2. Restrict the playing of music to pre-recorded back ground music oniy at all times except Christmas
Eve and New Year's Eve.

3. Ensure sound proofing is instalied within the wigwam and along the northern boundary to reduce
impact on heighbouring residents.

! would be grateful if the council would take my objections into consideration when deciding this
application.

Yours faithfully

Page 137



'%3!@‘2 LN YN N
-\

1NINGU 15430 High Farm
Beadlam Rigg

102 9nv 21 ke

North Yorkshire

Dear Mr Mertonson V.\‘!G 3~|VG3AH Y062 776G

RE: 2014/007 7¥FUL - Canadian Fields, Restaurant Application
We write in support of this application.

The NPPF strongly supports the rural economy and diversification away from agriculture, especially
where it Is creating jobs and spending within the area and also increasing community facilities and
meeting points for communities to get together. Canadian Fields has very quickly become 2 pleasant
and attractive meeting and eating place which is something that is limited supply in the locality.

The Council should support a young individual who's determination to succeed has meant that she
was undeterred when the banks would not iend her the necessary money to complete this project.
lenny has developed the business In a manner which means that there are:

* no changes to the appearance of the site;
the restaurant would be there whether it served only those on site or nat

* no Increase in the Intensity of its use above that which has already been approved;
the restaurant caters for 60 covers. The approved scheme accommodates 133 bed spaces.
Once fully developed the catering will be self -limiting as residents will fill the restaurant and
therefore there will not be space for non-residents.

¢ There Is no detrimental impact on the neighbours
Non-resident diners do not generate any more noise than resident ones,

s Therefore we can see no Increase in the impact that the current proposal has on the
surrounding locality, above that which has been approved already.

The original permission did not preclude the catering for non-residents, which was an option open to
the Council at the point of determination and therefore the applicant did not consider that this
would be an issue when trying to generate more funds to develop the rest of the site in line with her
approval. The 50+ bookings that she has most nights speak for themselves as to how popular this
venture is and how successful it is in bring revenue Into the area, especially when food has not been
served at the village pub for a number of years now,

As competition is not a planning consideration, and as stated above, there is ng increase in the level
of activity above that already approved and no change In appearance, it is hard to see what the issue
is with where the diners choose to sleep once they have eaten in this exceptional quality restaurant
with a very unique dining experience,

Please support this local business lady as Ryedale could do with more like her with such
determination to be successful.

1 would therefore encourage Officers and Members to approve this application as there is no
demonstrable harm above that which has already heen approved.

Yours sincerely

Mr & Mrs | Teasdale

Page 138



Mn%)/ox/ 2014 O\
C

Glenys Yates

g:m:‘: 10 August 2014 11:41 VS e

nt: Ugus o < A 3

To: Devalgpment Management AR A I . ':- D;‘

Subject: Planning application 14/00777/FUL - i

T1AUG 20

DEVELOpyse:
MANAGEMEN T

Dear Sir or Madam EMEN T

OBJECTION TO PLANNING APPLICATION NO. 14/00777/FUL

This is an objection to the above retrospective planning application, for change of use from
canteen tent ancillary to the [Canadian Fields] campsite to canteen tent not ancillary to the
campsite that is open to customers both from the campsite and customers not staying on the
campsite.

I write as the owner of a static caravan holiday home sited on the Wrens of Ryedale Caravan
Park, which is immediately adjacent to Canadian Fields. This is my seventh seventh year on this
site.

I would like to make some objections to and observations about this planning application, which I
trust will be taken into account when a decision is made by the Planning Committee. I note that in
paragraph 1.5 of the supporting document for this application that "This application is submitted
retrospectively following a visit from the Council's Enfercement Officer. The officer's view was that
the Local Planning Authority would not be able to support this development should a planning
application be submitted”. I am therefore not alone in believing that there are strong grounds for
refusing this application, and 1 lay out my objections below.

By far the strongest objection 1 have to this planning application is the additional noise and
disturbance that will almost certainly be generated by the restaurant. Paragraph 2.6 of the
supporting document for this planning application states that "There has been no demonstrable
harm to the environment or local amenity by the use of the canteen tent by non-paying
customers”, This is simply untrue, as there have already been several incidences of noise and
disturbance which the owner has failed to control, despite being resident on site (in another
contravention of the original planning application). By far the most intrusive incident occurred on
Saturday 26th July this year, when two additional tepees were erected for a wedding reception,
one of which was less than 100 yards from the Wrens of Ryedale Caravan Park boundary. Not all
the attendees at this reception would be paying customers of Canadian Fields, so this is a clear
example of non-paying customers causing harm to local amenity by using the canteen tent (and
the two additional tepees), therefore refuting the above statement from the supporting
document,

During the wedding reception, in the tepee nearest to the Wrens boundary, a live band played,
followed by a disco. The extremely loud level of noise from both the music and the people
attending the reception were only controlled when a user of Wrens called the police out, who
ordered the music to be switched down. This was at approximately 1.40am on the Sunday 27th. I
and others have already reported this incident to the Council's Environmental Health Officer Paul
Hunt, who therefore has the full details. In his response to my email, Mr Hunt stated "Please be
assured that appropriate steps will be taken to avoid any future occurrences of this nature". 1
would strongly recommend that the first step be to refuse this application.

1

Page 139



I understand that the owner of Canadian Fields was granted a Temporary Event Notice (TENS) for
this event, so I would suggest that if this planning application were by any chance to be granted
{and I sincerely hope it is not), the owner would be very likely te apply for further TENS in the
future, If this happens, any TENS granted should have strict conditions attached, such as music to
stop at 11pm. I note that the general guidance on TENS states that doors and windows should be
closed if music is to continue later than this, but this is impossible in a tent, which has absolutely
no sound proofing in the first place, In addition, the original planning permission for the Canadian
Fields site laid down the screening/planting that must take piace, which might help to disguise
noise from the canteen tent, The owner has planted the screening along the Wrens boundary, but
has not planted all the screening within her own site In the area which is nearest to Wrens,
despite the supporting document for this planning application stating otherwise.

Finally on this paint, I note on your website that Environmental Health Officer Serena Williams
had no objection to this planning application, and she made no further observations. However,
her response is dated 23rd July 2014, three days before the above incident took place.

StiMl on the issue of noise, some reviews by Canadian Fields users on the website
www.pitchup.com need to be highlighted, as several mention noise on the site. For example, one
review states that users "were kept awake by noisy campers". The same applies to the users of
Wrens, and if the restaurant is to remain open to non-campers, further noise and disturbance will
be generated, in addition to that already endured.

The impact of the above incidences of noise, disturbance and harm to local amenity is heightened
by the fact that the immediately adjacent Wrens of Ryedale is advertised as a "quiet, famity run
caravan holiday park, ideally located for a peaceful stay in the country". On the above occasions,
this was far from the case, due to factors completely out of the control of the park owners. In
addition, one of the park rules is "Ng noise after 10,30pm, The strict enforcement of this rule by
the owners is welcomed by the residents, as peace and quiet is what they come to Wrens for.

Moving on to another observation, this is a retrospective application, because the owner of
Canadian Fields has in fact been opening her canteen tent to both campsite users and the general
public for several months, in clear contravention of the original planning permission for the
campsite. Furthermore, this contravention has not been "hidden" in that the owner has conducted
a fairly wide ranging advertising campaign, despite the statement in the supporting document
(paragraph 2.6) that "The owner has not deliberately set out to fiout planning laws or actively
marketed the canteen tent. One advert was placed in the Yorkshire Advertiser and a sign was
displayed at the gate". [ would like to point out that as well as using these marketing tools, the
owner has also posted advertisements on local lamp posts and trees, given out menus to those
enquiring about the restaurant, and posted numerous advertisement-like posts onto the Canadian
Fields Facebook page, some advertising things as pie and curry nights at the restaurant, Facebook
is a very strong marketing tool in the digital age, so it can hardly be said that the owner has not
"actively marketed the canteen tent". If this planning application is approved, the owner will step

up her marketing, generating more people in the restaurant and therefore even more noise and
disturbance,

In ancther open cohtravention of the criginal planning application, the owner of Canadian Fields
has been taking touring caravans, camping tents, mobile homes and camper vans on the site ever
since it opened. This would presumably have generated some income, which would in turn appear
to refute at least in part, the statement in paragraph 1.7 of the supporting document that "The
development should be viewed as enabling development that is required to fund the completion
of the approved glamping enterprise”.

Page 140



Finally, I would like to mention the Ryedale Local Plan, which states that "it is essential that the
District's tourism industry can continue to develop but that this is achieved in a sustainable way
which does not undermine some of the very special qualities...[including the] sense of tranquillity
that visitors come to enjoy and experience”, As described above, this sense of tranquillity has
already been intruded upon by the presence of the canteen tent and by its users, and the noise
and disturbance will continue and most likely get worse if this planning application is granted.

The Ryedale Local Plan goes on to say that "it is important that a balance be struck and that new
tourist accommodation, attractions and facilities are located in places where the scale, nature of
activity and visual intrusion can be accommodated, for example in terms of the character

and sensitivity of the locality”. In fact, the canteen tent does intrude visually on the local
landscape, in that it is clearly visible not only from Wrens (where the static and touring caravans
and most of the buildings are lower in height), but also from the main A170 road. In addition, it is
on a greenfield site, and I would suggest that a restaurant would be better situated in a village,
rather than in the middle of a quiet rural area.

I trust that my objections and observations will be taken into account by the Pianning Committee
when making a decision on this application, and I strongly recommend that it be refused on the
grounds laid out above,

Christine Pinder
Christine Pinder
27 Welbourn Walk

Narland Avenue
Hull HU4 78T

Page 141



Nl HérguoN Homs  Obleck

M L Wbt Sl 2 ssegthr
otfor/zo1 1y sasser fibdh uhet 2o
—_= it of ¢-7r.‘9“= AATLEL L opaE
Ghus bant 49 Moty Cresck
R Ao Ry bon
Heem s =7 :?ec.»a et

OLansss. AoL eaTion g, Wrioo7r7/Ful ?3‘ L..;,,,-,v-,_;,..-_...}adﬁw""*-
L caondias G1OD3 GALZLANE | mpuTar Yot2 75D G- s

) - v s MollTomsan
Ch8e omeed Mg e s OEV LD SMENT
: MAR AEMENT

| bOMAEN"-’, 90«-«

F Conadian Fuley ot Wramy amd balh 68 shert @ commen 76 be oA
- 220wt e .

106 wtrg Ha Coobae \-_,J—J,AA Ha whk v] Yo TS A HT" *, ¢
M-‘J \""QJ u.alc.)) uD.-:rv-fJ wilh Ha o,l”L-lrr“v-l‘N* 'ruic(v-lc\s Lider o vy
o) He whd s we cam o FfL

Ha becunaod He Yroag ook
N | L Upocir wnd wueks post boccda

h-"‘* b bs"‘Le.ut's‘?w y_ea,rix\wlww

: bl sy 3
o Cadion €l Jonn Hhat Wikt ody 3 9
Bm}(ﬁv‘\.ﬂk‘—'%k‘m??jﬂimka (148
W"\’{*ow’-’t}. \ v e M,.yw\'m

DT gy Caen RS, C_mhx\um; o~
S.L\;w owd Ce~‘\}---\,~. b d WR.«,L o«-»é
VBT et
[— fa S "‘ ,

o ¢ ot shaf sqpabex ,
Hi‘-oﬂ-ml’b—\ow sE Lq—j.n. C&”Wﬁc‘g:;b
um}s o-.z\l ?M'VLLPJ"D th‘:ﬂ D 4

Hr"""“hf‘/( "'L'{} ' ) ISsLau o~ S it

~ H T N [ P8 o Wadd

® quuwCZ(fﬂiLLir ZJ‘& {o ‘Cawb—\f's L—blial‘wj‘” ‘“u“'\a
l.\.;muea;w{ S gt it
4\;.: CJ( 0‘*’*\ Fretop ¥ ‘r:d- L&L—J‘ FL’Y POV L

v %6 b ™ att owGF\ Y dm.d’ k N

. ' . . oh e v e u 1“\

G\by“‘-;\g }M"gl Jluolal?rw‘ﬂjrkm'ﬂ-ﬁ - ™ —

h 1{1%*@%:‘%‘ Ia") H\l g M};ﬁ . e

% Muq..-f’}‘l[_.-’-u[ J.\;,-r\—\ qpm ‘J‘ 6-.«}\ \1.,&’.,\»».:. f'l\.o,l ey B U \,“L"};A_
le L‘l(.e_ PPN | hog.; 5‘_‘_‘,)\ t.-L‘_,‘ Yoma c,._.j-i&&k .'_j‘ . NI w‘ﬂ_d‘ H’_

bod bedd Fob o o Ha bad Ksebf-

Page 142



Y et s 00?7 e

é) 7;} He wecdsn \AMG"-S'-!'* , ‘“"L\"J ot 1L C‘S-M,a+{-a.r LU, L\W" could 9
0—"‘7 '}J/L hold o-) N A Mochves Feo onle bl Fo Fum Fla Mg
foum, 00 T Was \'\w)..j ™y \.J'LJ.A aes . (9 hed mmw_,lmy L.,,,.“J“HLX _

e) DHes kil bdts cobed Flacommd o M mota b bl
H"’““H—'%)‘wm CLnJ‘lU mo.\ko_?‘ /

P) 9 bl bhab bl folie el b Comndiin falls sk acd
H't Setnnd FE-AU&A/A-' ;J \ am,

D 9 plivr Heb coned Lok re Her Ty oy Coud obice(TERY) ¥,
b Lo aacks Heok Lo moiey cond dochrto Hoe binca omiquit
"\ﬂ P S

’FLQMJM-/j-JMsP»JM f#'hr};n —}’wi‘-‘j mzﬁw
oo b §lrosR F orR
V*MHPMLPLLLMJPJ‘“‘“ ' o W e o
sompatlebie o cﬁsuﬂﬂ-i? \;AML,M\‘,*“"‘*‘&‘-‘“’“ o M'u_\ |
Whan Hoo b vaum\u]lhc.m-_,lﬂx—kcw »t.miw'“t» f’*d .‘-M
’);VJM'C&\MW \lb*tiwd’(—w(} h:. 1§ et ag,f-.«‘ @

9()\ i ‘vuw C.umaé»-mfaﬂs b J—-\w Has ti_swi-ﬁ}"“w)! L bl
Wy b owil b bt L eorant o o Hare Fhat hove L\.J\h ),
QJ,_L Lo bl ane FHE Lo ik i d umz,o.wé \_J:,,,u.,(éi HA%“
jaure Hom. Mavey ot M Vm:\o He oo b ‘J-; ..,) \*(.wxi.k \/1
I"L-k LL»-LW G Fle M)P'&L o bed bo mowe he ot

Ny

{ foene Qo gl recmmuch wponA «/’I s “f’tb“}@-
R

Page 143



APPENDIX C
PLANNING APPLICATION 11/00686/MFUL
DOCUMENTS

Page 144



¢

RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
FULL APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION TO CARRY OUT DEVELOPMENT

RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL, THE LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY, HAS
CONSIDERED THIS APPLICATION AND HAS DECIDED IT SHOULD BE APPROVED
SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS STATED BELOW:

Application No: 11/00686/MFUL

Proposal: Change of use of agricultural land to allow the siting of 19 no, tents on decking
bases, erection of toilet and reception block and canteen marquee, change of use of
egricultural building to winter tent store, formation of vehicular access, gravel site
roads and paths, car parking and landscaping

at: Land At OS Field 5166 Gale Lane Nawton Helmsley
for: Miss Jennifer Bulmer

Decision Date: 28 September 2011

REASON FOR APPROVAL

The proposed development is in accord with the following development pian policies and there are no other
material considerations that outweigh those listed development plan policies:

National Policy Guidance - PPS1 - Delivering Sustainable Development' 2005

National Policy Guidance - PPS7 - "Sustainable Development in Rural Areas' 2004
Ryedale Local Plan - Policy ENV3 - Development in the Areas of High Landscape Value
Ryedale Logcal Plan - Policy TM3 - Chalet, cabin and static caravan development
Ryedale Local Plan - Policy TM4 - Touring caravan and camping sites

Ryedale Local Plan - Policy ENV7 - Landscaping

Ryedale Local Plan - Policy T3 - Access to the local highway network

CON ONS AND ASSOCIATED REASONS
01 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before 27 September 2014,

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act
2004

02 Unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority there shall be no more than
19 safari type tents on this site at any one time.

Reason:- In the interest of certainty and to protect the character and appearance of the area and
satisfy Policy ENV3 of the Ryedale Locat Plan.

Miss Jennifer Bulmer

C/O Planning & Landscape Associates Ltd (Mr D Toft)

87 Cop Lane

Penwortham

Preston

Lancashire

PR1 9AH

Page 145



03

04

05

06

07

APPN NO: 11/00686/MFUL

The units hereby approved shall be used for holiday accommodation only, and not for permanent
residential accommodation.

Reason:- It is not considered that the application site is suitable for permanent residential site is
suitable for permanent residential use because it lies within an area where Policy Preclude the
development of permanent residential development except for agricultural or foresiry purposes.

The owners/operators shall maintain an up-to-date register of the names of all owners/occupiers of
individual holiday units on the site, and of their main home addresses. and shall make this
information available at all reasonable times to the Local Planning Authority.

Reason:- In the interests of residential amenity and to protect visitors and residents of the nearby
"Wrens Caravan Park'.

Before the development hereby permitted becomes fully operational a method statement for the
operation and supervision of the campsite, including for out of office hours, shall be submitted o
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason:- To ensure a well managed facility that would not have an adverse impact on the character
of the area or the amenity of nearby residents and visitors.

The holiday units on the site shall only be occupied between 1 March and 31 October in any one
calendar year. During the time that the units are not occupied they shall be dismantled and the
timber deckings protected.

Reason:- The site lies in an area where the provision of permanent residential accommodation is
contrary to Policy and to satisfy the requirements of Policy TM3 of the Ryedale Loca! Plan.

The development perrmitted by this pianning permission shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) submitted by P LA, Project Ref JO14, dated 14 June 2011
and the following mitigation measures detailed within the FRA:

1. The site access road is constructed of permeable materials.2

2. Surface water runoff should be managed by infiltration methods as per section 6.2 of the FRA.
3. Before works commence soakaways should be shown to be effective for the disposal of surface
water from this site and, if not, the applicant should be requested to resubmit amended proposals
should how they propose to drain the site. It is therefore recommended that an appropriate
assessment is carried out in accordance with BRE Digest 365.

Reason: To prevent flooding by ensuring the satisfactory disposal of surface water from the site.

Miss Jennifer Bulmer

C/Q Planning & Landscape Associates Ltd (Mr D Toft}
87 Cop Lane

Penwortham

Preston

Lancashire
PR1 9AH

Page 146



08

a9

10

APPN NO: 11/00686/MFUL

Unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority the landscaping shown on
Drw.No.06 shall be fully implemented within the next planting season following commencement
of development. In the event of any plant material dying or become seriously diseased or damnaged
within a 5-year period of planting, it shall be replaced with similar species to a specification that
shall first be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, unless the Local Planning
Authority give written consent to any variation.

Reason:- To enharce the appearance of the development hereby approved and to comply with the
requirements of Policy ENV7 of the Ryedale Local Plan,

There shall be no access or egress by any vehicles between the highway and the application site
unti] full details of any measures required to prevent surface water from non-highway areas
discharging on to the existing or proposed highway together with a programme of their
implementation have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in
consultation with the Highway Authority, The works shall be implemented in accordance with the
approved details and programme.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy T3 of the Ryedale District Local Plan and in the interests of
highway safety.

Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shatl be no excavation
ar other groundworks, except for investigative works, or the depositing of material on the site until
the access(es) to the site have been set out and constructed in accordance with the published
Specification of the Highway Authority and the following requirements:

(i) The details of the access shall have been approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in
consultation with the Highway Authority.

(i1) The access shali be formed with 6 metre radius kerbs, to give a minimum carriageway width of
5 metres, and that part of the access road extending 10 metres into the site shall be constructed in
accordance with Standard Detail number E7-E.

(iii) Any gates or barriers shall be erected a minimum distance of 10 metres back from the

carriageway of the existing highway and shall not be able to swing over the existing or proposed
highway.

(iv) The final surfacing of any private access within 10 metres of the public highway shall not
contain any loose material that is capable of being drawn on to the existing or proposed public
highway.

Reason:- In accordance with Policy 13 of the Ryedale District Local Plan and to ensure a
satisfactory means of access to the site from the public highway in the interests of vehicle and
pedestrian safety and convenience.

Miss Jennifer Bulmer

C/O Planning & Landscape Associates Ltd {Mr D Toft)
87 Cop Lane

Penwortham

Prestan

Lancashire
PRIl 9AH

Page 147



APPN NO: 11/00686/MFUL
The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the approved plans.

Reason:- For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure the satisfactory development of the site in
accordance with the approved plans.

Notwithstanding the submitted details, at least 10% of the energy consumption of the development
shall be derived from on-site renewable resources, details of which shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to commencernent on site,

Reason:- In the interests of energy efficiency, and to satisfy the requirements of Policy ENVS of the
Regional Spatial Strategy.

INFORMATIVE(S)

01

In relation to Condition 10, You are advised that 2 separate license will be required from the
Highway Authority in order to allow any works in the adopted highway to be carried out. The
"Specification for Housing and Industrial Estate Roads and Private Street Works' published by
North Yorkshire County Council, the Highway Authority, is available at the County Council's
offices. The local office of the Highway Authority will also be pleased to provide the detailed
constructional specification referred to in this condition.

NO CONSENT OR AFFROVAL HEREBY GIVEN REMOVES ANY REQUIREMENT TO SERVE NOTICES OR
SEEK APPROVAL FROM THE DISTRICT COUNCIL WHERE SUCH ACTION IS REQUIRED BY THE
BUILDING ACT 1984 OR OF ANY OTHER STATUTORY PROVISION. NO PART OF THE PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT SHOULD BE STARTED WITHOUT COMPLYING WITH SUCH REQUIREMENT.

Gllnadd

HEAD OF PLANNING

Miss Jennifer Bulmer

C/O Planning & Landscape Associates Ltd (Mr D Toft)
87 Cop Lane

Penwortham

Preston

Lancashire
PR1 9AH

Page 148



Development Control
Ryedale House
Malton

Y017 THH

Tel 01653 600666
Fax: 01653 690834

E-mail de/@ryedale gov uk

I For office use only T

;mwwwmquaLl
Fee:
Ot O]

Date Received
-

Application for Planning Permission,
Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Publication of applications on planning autharity websites.

Please nate that the information provided on this app/ication form and in supporting documents may be oublished cn the Avthority's website.
1 you require any further clarification, please contact the Autharity's planning department

Posteode: PR 9AH |
\

ri. Applicant Name, Address and Contact Details s
Title: I'Miu - First name: Etmhr _-J Surmame: i_Iu\‘mer i j
Company name | bt

Country Natianal Extension

Street address; [arig Code _Numbﬂ Number

Main Sureet Telephonenumpe= | || 1 ,

Mabile number: L | [ K ]

Towa/City (vork — =1 £
County: North Yorksh re [ e—— — - . | =]
Country: United Kingdom ' Ema ! address;
Postcode Y062 5 ] [ i
Are you 2n agent acting an beha fof the applicant? * Yes (C Neo J

.

; —
2. Agent Name, Address and Contact Details
Tithe I First Name: leud —J Surname: bﬂ
Company name: 'E*U\ |

Country Natiora’ Extession
Street address: 7 Code Number Nurber
s Telephone number: | | lor772 743047 1{ ]
== s [~ ][]
Town/City Preston o =, Sri-iite
Fax number: ' |
County: ILancashire o - iy L
Country: {E"M =] Email address:
- — B

_

S s —_ )

dav d.toh@homecal' co.uk

3. Description of the Proposal
MMthMmémh\gaWMdm:

[reception faciiities, change of use of agricultural building to winter tent

mddeMrdhﬁtohmd‘m:mmmmimgumﬂaaﬂ

: rurqee Erection of ﬁc:'nnal building to arovice toiler, cffice and
ge formation of vehicyiar access, gravel site roads and paths and car park

]

Has the building, work or change of use a'ready started?

| —

(‘Yﬂ(:‘\io

et 04 1309

Planrirg Buore Sete emer

Page 149




(4. Site Address Details
Full postal address of the site (including full postcade where available) Description:

Siret address: GALE LANE |
BEADLAM

§
2
3

(o

g

2

£ 48
S .

Bostcode: Y062 75D

Description of location ot a grid reference
Imust be compietad if posteode IS not knownj:

If Yes, piease complete the following infarmation about the advice you were given (this will help the autherity ta deal with this application more efficientiy):

Easting 465624
Northing; 483871
- r
(5. Pre-application Advice BEG
Has assistance of prior advice been sought from the local authority about this applicatian? @ ves (" No

Officer name
[
Tithe: D First name: -Eﬂnmim: Sutname: [Smith
I
Reference LNM —]

Date (DDMMYYYY}: {Must be pre-appfication submission)

Detalls of the pre-agplication advice recelved:

Concem at iack of existing screening. Develop: would net accard with Policies TM4 and ENV3 however the proposed site is next to an existing caravan park and this
could assist.
\

(6. Pedestrian and Vehicle Access, Roads and Rights of Way

Is a new of aitered venicle access proposed to of from the public highway? F Yes ( No

5 @ new o¢ altered pedestrian access praposed to of from the public highway? & ves ( No

Are there any new public roads to be provided within the site?  Yes (3 No

Ave there any new public rights of way 10 be provided within or adjacent to the site? " Y& (& WNo

Do the proposals require any diversions/extinguishments and/or creation of rights of way? C ves (3 o

f you answered Yes 1o any of the above guestions, please show details on your plans/drawings and state the reference of the planisl/drawingsis!

~

Dwig No.J14/06 - Site Layout and Landscape Structure

(7. Waste Storage and Collection

Dio the plans incarpoiatd areas 1o store and aid the collection of waste? @ Yes ( Mo

If Yes, please provide detaiis:

{Cunwrd

Have arrangements been made for the separate storage and collection of -ecyciable waste? (¢ Yes [ No
if Yes, piease provide details:

;ll: o Bins in compound

(8. Authority Employee/Member

With respect to the Authority, | am:
(8} a member of staff
(b} an elected memoer
it) relaved 1o a memper of staff
id) reated 1o an elected member
Da any of these statements apply to you?  Yes (F No

9. Materials

L Please state what matesials including type. coiour 2nd name) ate 1o be used externally if apphicabier.

L g T Apteren

Page 150




(" 9. (Materials continued)

Walls - description:
Description of existing matenals and firnishes:

N

Description of propased materials and finishes:

|Western Red Cedar boarding R .3

Root - description:
Descrption of and firishes:

{NiA

Descriction of propased materials and finishes:

Eﬂwmmm

Windows - description:
Description of existing materiais and finishes

oA .
e o S . o

[stained softwood .

Doors - description:
Description of ex: Is gnd finishes:

a .

Descristion of proposed ials and finist

(Staned softwood

mmm

g materials and fnishes:
|5hdm

Description of proposed materials and finishes:

Native planting

Vehicle access and hard standing - description:
Description of existing materiais and finishes:

Lwa

of proposed materals and finishe

mﬁwﬁahuu Dense Biturren Momhm
ntemal 3.t roads and parking areas - p grave

Lighting - add deseription
Description of existing rizts and fin shas:

A

Description of proposed materials and finishes:

|Low leve! bollard lighting

Others - description:
Type of other material:

lﬁmmﬂg
Cescription of existing materials and finishes:

[N

Description of proposed tals and finishes:

Black uPVC

L Are you Supalyng additional info on subm tted plan(sl/drawing(sl/design and access statement?

" Yes

® Na

(10. Vehicle Parking

Pease prowide information on the ex sting and proposed number of an-site parking spaces:

of spaces

retainea)

e I Existing numiber Total proposed (inc/ud'ng soaces

Differencein
spaces

Cars

7

Light goods veh'cles/public carrier vehicles

=]

Matorcycles

Cycle spaces i

)
0
0
Disabiiiry spaces [} |
a
-

Other le.g. Bus)

ola|fleo|o |y

Short description of Other j

B T Sy

Page 151



(11. Foul Sewage

Please state how foul sewage i 10 be dispoted of

Mains sewer ] Package treatment plant O Unknown |
Septic tank ) Cesspit Ll
Other
|
kAfe you proposing to connect to the existing drainage system? { Yes (@ Ne (T Unknown

(12. Assessment of Flood Risk

1§ the site within an area at risk of ficoding? (Refer to the Envirenment Agency's Flood Map showing
ficod 20nes 2 and 3 and consult Envi Agency ding advice and your local planning authornty
requitements for informat.on as necessary.) (" Yes (& Mo

i Yes, you will need to submit an aporopriate flood risk assessment to cons der the risk to the proposed ste.

Is your proposal within 20 metres of 2 watercourse le.g. river, stream of beck)? " Yes [ Mo

Will the proposal ingrease the flood risk elsewhers? T ves (@ Neo

How will surface water be dispesed of?
(i Sustainable dtainage system [T Main sewer [T Pondflake
[ Soakaway [} Existing watercourse

(13. Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

Toassistinanswering the following questions refer to the guidance notes for further information on when there s a reasonabile |ikefihood that any impertant biodiversity
‘or geological conservation leatures may be present of nearby and whether they are likely to be affected by your proposals.

Having referred to the guidance notes, is there a re bie Lkelihood of the follow ng being affected adversely or conserved and enhanced within the application site, Of
on land adjacent 1o or near the application site:

3 Protected and priotity species

(T Yes, on the deveiopment site ( Yes, onand adjacent 1o or near the proposed develapment & Mo

b) Designated sites, mponant habitats or other b.odiversity festures

(T Ves,on the develooment site (T Yes, on and adjacent ta or near the proposed deve apment ( No

¢} Features of geoiogucal conservation importance

( Yes, on the develeprment site (7 Yes, anland adjacent to or near the propoied deveiopment (s No
\
—

14. Existing Use

Please describe the current use of the site:

[agriculture

15 the site currently vacant? C Yes (@ Ne

Does the propasal involve any of the fallowing?

W yes, you will need (o submit an appropriate contaminat| with your appiication,

Land which i3 knowi to be contammated?  Yes (& No

Land wherg contamination i$ suspected for all ur part of the site? F Yer (T Mo

A proposed use that would be garticularly winerable 16 the presence of contamination? Y (& No
..
.

15, Trees and Hedges

Are there trees or hedges an the proposed development site? & ves ([ Neo

And/or. Are there trees or hedges on land adjacent to the proposed development site that cou'd influence the

development or might be important as part of the local landscape character? C Yes (@ No

1l ¥es ta either or both of the above, you mgy need to provide a full Tree Survey, at the discretion of yout local planning authurity. if 2 Tree Suivey is required, this and the
accompanying plan should be submitted alongside your application Your local planning autherity should make clear on its website what the survey should contain, in
sccordance with the current ‘BSS837: Trees in retation o construction - Recommendations'

L.

(16. Trade Effluent

Does the proposal nvalve the need to dispose of trade etfluents or waste? C Y&s (& Ne

fwd A LN By Snom delee e

Page 152



(17. Residential Units

\

L1':«:« your propasal include the gain or loss of residential units? T Yes (& No )
(18. All Types of Development: Non-residential Floorspace N
Does your procosal invaive the loss, gain or change of use of non-residential floorspace? G Ys (" Ne
" Ealsting gross witisiel f‘g:::;.“ whe | Tota grossnew intersal | Net additional gross
Use class/type of use nxs:; lost by change of use o | m'f"&"m‘é" m;e; m&f‘::;":::u’n?fm
| demolition |
| (square metres) [ et (square metres) Isguare metres)
Al Shops Net Tradable Area o Y 5 0.0 i o.; = oo
A2 Financial and profess.onal services o oo 00 oo
A} Restaurants and cafes - 0.0'? 0.0 o0
s | Drinking estabishments 00| oq 00 00
[ as | Hot food takeaways . ad N oo 0
[ ara Office (other than A2} 0.0 ool 0.0 0g
8 ) Research and development 00, 00 00 00
Bic) Light industrial 0.01 -8 ol q.c _ﬁ = = - G'Pi TR 00
82 Gene-at industrial ; ag 09 00| 20
8 Storage ar distribution ool oq| ool 0a
« Hotels and halls of residence asl 0 0| a0
e | Residential nstitutions 1 ool o 00 50
D1 Non-residential nstitutions T 00| 00 0d 00
| o2 Assembly and leisure oo ool 0.4 T
| Other Pleasa Specify 3300 00| 1860 3850
'l ~otal 1300 00 185.0] 3860
For hatels, residential institutions and hostels, please additionally indicate the loss or ga 7 of roems: -
Li' tse Class Types of use "y mmgadm::yn inz oo flhuc rw&gm&?;;xkﬂng 1 et additionai roams
(19. Employment -
if known, please complete the folowing information regarding empioyees.
el Full-time Par-time o Eq_u;l-a tent number of full-tme i B T
_ tastingemployees _ [ e 0 T )
Proposed employees | ' 5 i 3 “

(20. Hours of Opening

i kagwn, please state the hours of apening for each non-residential use oroposed:

type of machinery which may be insta ed on site:

(22. Industrial or Commercial Processes and Machinery

Please describe the activities and processes which wouid be carried out on the site and the end preducts including plant, ventilat'on or air conditior ng. Please include the

o I Monday to Friday Saturday Sunday and 3ank Helidays Not |
i Start Time End Time Start Time End Time Start Time End Time Known |
(o | | | | - % |
(21. Site Area B
What is the site area? %m 8 ‘m
. o
~

|Nat Appiicable

isthe | for a waste gement deveinp 1 C vy G No

\ J
(23. Hazardous Substances

L-'urw waste invoived in the proposal? T Yes (8 No

Abgl 108 Baneing Peasfetscace

Page 153



(24. Site Visit

Can the site be seen from a public 10ad, public footpath, bridleway or other public land? ® Yes (C No
Hrmmmngmh«ﬂymdsmmhmmmmmmwwmnmm&tMﬂwdthym?|Nmsemon&yom

(& The agem (" The appiicant [ Other persen
\

"

(25. Certificates (Certificate A)

| cerufy/The applicant certifies that on the day 21 mmmmmmilmwcmwwmmﬂmmﬂ-mbmmnmnnwnha
freehold or leasehold with.at least 7 years left ta run) of any parnt of the land or building 18 which the application relates,

Title: D Firstname.  [David | sumame: [rott

—

Persanrole:  |Agent I Declaration date: !lsfouzm 1 [ Decaration made

.

)

(25. Certificates (Agricultural Land Declaration)

Agricultural Land Declaration
Town and Country Planning [Develog Management Procedure) (England) Order 2010 Certificate under Article 12
al Land Declaration - You Must Complete Either A or 8
|A) None of the land to which the application relates i, o+ is part of an agricultural holding.

(B) | have/The apgiicant has given the requisite notice to every person other than myselt/the appliicant who, on the day 21 days before the date of this application,
was a tenant of an agricultural hotding on all or part of the land 1o which this application relales, as listed below:

lhrwpmdmlmdu-naqu:adtuulholdng.o!wmchthupmumm,hrw%zmtmmmmmmmmmummwmﬁmmm.
not applicable’ in the first colurmn of the table below

Notice recipient Date notice served

=

Number: Suffix: _]

Street. .
I Locality: |

Towr:

Postcade:

Twe M | Fitrame  [ave | sumame:  [ron

s Date @?le 1 |

Person role: b!nt ] Declarationdate: 1506201 | [ Declaration Made )
LY ——— —

& B
26. Declaration

\/wee herebyy apoly for p g permission/ as descrived In this farm and the

acc ying plans/d 'gs and additional Infarmation, E

-l P Se Aubewoir

Page 154



T il BN CRAGE APIR L LAL U0 R
e L SEREDOUCY) O RO Sl | OO0 (W
Y SCHOOAPRT R UATW0 T By} ey

P sajoisossy ado2spuo pun Buuunyg

yoon Beg LN
1 LGSR S0 LR

@S2 TPOA WYIOV3E ANV 3TV
ANNOED DNIWYD 0350408
jatony

Page 155



=

m“m_l l

!
RERRHE
g l N E ‘] \ 1%\

m EMITIG TRENS AU HE DOEROWE
;‘:‘l_‘ﬁ GIRAVEL ROADE AND PATSS

- Page 156



Page 157



Agenda Iltem 14

RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

APPLICATIONS DETERMINED BY THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL MANAGER
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHEME OF DELEGATED DECISIONS

PERIOD 18 AUGUST - 12 SEPTEMBER 2014

1.

Application No: 13/01134/CLEUD Decision: Approval

Parish: Habton Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Andrew Raines

Location: Bridge Farm House Ryton Malton YO17 6SA

Proposal: Certificate of Lawfulness in respect of works including partial rebuilding to
agricultural barn at Bridge Farm House being substantially completed more than four
years before the date of this application

2.

Application No: 13/01173/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Settrington Parish Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs J Browne

Location: Low Field Farm Scarborough Road Norton Malton YO17 S8EE

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to form additional domestic accommodation
following demolition of existing outbuildings.

3.

Application No: 13/01279/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Mr Richard Grayson

Location: Scallamoor Farm Whitby Road Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 7NF

Proposal: Part replacement/ part repair of barn roof

4.

Application No: 13/01323/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Sheriff Hutton Parish Council

Applicant: Beaufort Farms Ltd

Location: Sheriff Hutton Park Coach Road Sheriff Hutton Malton YO60 6RH

Proposal: External alterations to include installation of lift and associated lift shaft, erection of
replacement conservatory, east courtyard metal and glass canopy, garage block,
re-roofing including glazed lanterns and solar panels, provision within courtyard of
external condensors, oil and LPG tanks.

S.

Application No: 13/01324/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Sheriff Hutton Parish Council

Applicant: Beaufort Farms Ltd

Location: Sheriff Hutton Park Coach Road Sheriff Hutton Malton YO60 6RH

Proposal: External and internal alterations to include installation of lift and associated lift shaft,

erection of replacement conservatory, east courtyard metal and glass canopy, garage
block, re-roofing including glazed lanterns and solar panels, removal of stone access
steps with repositioning of entrance door including new stone steps and railings,
together with internal works primarily associated with provision of new bathrooms,
ancillary accommodation and replacement of C20 internal staircase.

Page 158



6

Application No:

14/00163/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Malton Town Council

Applicant: Miss Jane Wingrove

Location: 44 Old Maltongate Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7TEG

Proposal: Replacement of 4 no. single glazed timber windows to include front dormer window
and side and rear windows with timber single glazed windows.

7.

Application No: 14/00399/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Scagglethorpe Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Chris Robertshaw

Location: Manor Cottage Village Street Scagglethorpe Malton North Yorkshire YO17 8DU

Proposal: Installation of 1no. first floor escape window to north elevation and 1no. first floor
window to south elevation.

8.

Application No: 14/00527/ADV Decision: Approval

Parish: Malton Town Council

Applicant: Fitzwilliam (Malton) Estate (Mr Keith Davies)

Location: 14 Saville Street Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7LL

Proposal: Display of 1no. non-illuminated timber hanging sign on iron bracket.

9.

Application No: 14/00533/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Beadlam Parish Council

Applicant: Mr R Howell

Location: Southfields Main Road Nawton York YO62 7ST

Proposal: Change of use and alteration of detached out building to form a one bedroom holiday
let

10.

Application No: 14/00640/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Allerston Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Scott Wilkin

Location: Village Farm Main Street Allerston Pickering YO18 7PG

Proposal: Erection of detached carport and log store for domestic use (part retrospective
application)

11.

Application No: 14/00708/73A Decision: Refusal

Parish: Norton Town Council

Applicant: Lidl UK GmbH (Mr Chris Blyth)

Location: Lidl Foodstore Welham Road Norton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 9DP

Proposal: Variation of Condition 18 of approval 10/00025/MFUL dated 16.06.2010 to state

"No deliveries to the food store shall be taken or dispatched from application site
other than during the hours of 06.00-22.00 on any day" - addition of one hour to the
delivery period.

Page 159



12.

Application No: 14/00716/73A Decision: Approval

Parish: Normanby Parish Meeting

Applicant: Mr And Mrs A Knowles

Location: Spring Health At Granary Barn Westfield Lane Normanby Kirkbymoorside YO62
6RJ

Proposal: Removal of condition 11 of approval 02/00125/FUL dated 09.04.2002 to allow
demolition of the timber building as red lined on the submitted site location plan and
site layout plan.

13.

Application No: 14/00718/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Malton Town Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs W Craven

Location: The Falcon Industrial Unit Showfield Lane Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6BT

Proposal: Change of use from Storage and Distribution (Use Class B8) to General Industrial
(Use Class B2) to enable the repair and servicing of motor vehicles, automotive
upholstery and supply of automotive parts, with ancillary accounting and office
facilities.

14.

Application No: 14/00735/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: R V Roger Ltd

Location: Rogers Garden Centre Malton Road Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8EA

Proposal: Erection of a general purpose agricultural / horticultural storage building

15.

Application No: 14/00739/73A Decision: Approval

Parish: Malton Town Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs M Bramhall

Location: 5 York Road Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6AU

Proposal: Variation of Condition 07 of approval 12/00702/73A dated 17.10.2012 to replace
drawing M17_AR174_01 by drawing M17_AR174_01 Rev G Proposed Plans and
Elevations - revision to the extension.

16.

Application No: 14/00740/REM Decision: Approval

Parish: Aislaby, Middleton & Wrelton Parish

Applicant: R E & A Dowson & Son

Location: Land East Of Bungalow Farm Main Street Middleton Pickering North Yorkshire

Proposal: Erection of a three bedroom agricultural workers dwelling (outline application
13/00963/0OUT refers)

17.

Application No: 14/00743/HOUSE Decision: Refusal

Parish: Foston Parish Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Pickard

Location: The Croft Foston York YO60 7QG

Proposal: Erection of two storey side and rear extension to incorporate integral double garage

following demolition of existing detached garage and rear extension and installation
of pitched roofed to existing front flat roofs dormer windows (revised details to
refusal 14/00410/HOUSE dated 06.06.2014).

Page 160



18.

Application No: 14/00745/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Normanby Parish Meeting

Applicant: Mr & Mrs A Knowles

Location: Granary Barn Westfield Lane Normanby Kirkbymoorside YO62 6RJ

Proposal: Change of use of attached workshop to form extension to existing dwelling and
change of use of holiday cottage to a mixed use of holiday cottage and self contained
residential annex

19.

Application No: 14/00748/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: RS & WA Howarth

Location: Leas Farm Cabin Leas Lane Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8EE

Proposal: Erection of an extension to existing livestock building and alteration of access

20.

Application No: 14/00753/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Malton Town Council

Applicant: Captain Barneys

Location: 14 Railway Street Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7NR

Proposal: External alterations to include the erection of 1.8m high close boarded fence and
installation of French doors to the rear elevation.

21.

Application No: 14/00757/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Swinton Parish Council

Applicant: Miss Rebecca Slaughter

Location: 8 Highfield Terrace High Street Swinton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6SW

Proposal: Erection of detached double garage following demolition of existing garage and
garden shed

22,

Application No: 14/00760/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Norton Town Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs G Robinson

Location: Cheese Cake Farm Beverley Road Norton Malton YO17 9PJ

Proposal: Erection of two storey extension to south-east elevation, single storey extension to
north-west elevation and alterations to attached garage to form additional domestic
living space.

23.

Application No: 14/00766/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Marishes Parish Meeting

Applicant: Mr D Wilderspin

Location: Ashcroft Thornton Lane High Marishes Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6UQ

Proposal: Formation of vehicular access to include widening of redundant former access

Page 161



24.

Application No: 14/00767/ADV Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Punch Partnerships Ltd

Location: Black Bull Inn Malton Road Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8EA

Proposal: Display of 1no. externally illuminated hanging sign and set of sign written lettering
to east elevation, 1no. non-illuminated panel sign to north elevation, 2no.
non-illuminated free standing panel signs to car park entrance, 2no. non-illuminated
pictoral and amenity boards fixed to a single post adjacent to the highway, Ino.
externally illuminated double sided totem sign adjacent to the highway and
refurbishment of existing panel to existing panel to east elevation with addition of
internally illuminated brass menu unit.

25.

Application No: 14/00768/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Kirkbymoorside Town Council

Applicant: Mr David Bumby

Location: Lettermore Ings Lane Kirkbymoorside YO62 6DN

Proposal: Erection of extension to front elevation dormer window

26.

Application No: 14/00771/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Malton Town Council

Applicant: Mr And Mrs Frost

Location: 12 Bramble Walk Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7YU

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to east elevation of dwelling.

27.

Application No: 14/00772/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Ganton Parish Council

Applicant: Ganton Village Hall

Location: Village Hall Woodside Road Ganton Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 4NS

Proposal: Erection of 2no. single storey extensions to enlarge kitchen and storage areas.

28.

Application No: 14/00787/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Mr And Mrs Elliot

Location: Eastgarth Eastgate Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 7DY

Proposal: Erection of single storey rear extension

29.

Application No: 14/00779/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Nawton Parish Council

Applicant: Miss Jennifer Bulmer

Location: Canadian Fields Gale Lane Nawton York YO62 7SD

Proposal: Change of use of reception, toilet, office and laundry store building to reception,

toilet, office, laundry store and first floor wardens accommodation for use solely in
connection with the operation of Canadian Fields campsite (retrospective
application).

Page 162



30.

Application No: 14/00791/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Beadlam Parish Council

Applicant: Ms Barbara Barnes

Location: Manderley 9 The Orchards Beadlam Helmsley YO62 7SH

Proposal: Erection of single storey rear extension following removal of existing conservatory.

31.

Application No: 14/00808/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Mr C Pearson

Location: 1 Bursary Court Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8BF

Proposal: Erection of conservatory to the rear.

32.

Application No: 14/00819/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Swinton Parish Council

Applicant: Miss Anna Weaver

Location: Laundry Bungalow Laundry Lane Swinton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6QP

Proposal: Erection of single-storey extension to front elevation

33.

Application No: 14/00825/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Scagglethorpe Parish Council

Applicant: Ann Teesdale

Location: Rose Villa Scagglethorpe Malton YO17 8DU

Proposal: Installation of air source heat pump to front elevation.

34.

Application No: 14/00831/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Luttons Parish Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Philip Bottomley

Location: Field Cottage West Lutton Malton YO17 8TA

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to front elevation and formation of front entrance,
following demolition of existing garden room.

35.

Application No: 14/00842/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Mr David Mackley

Location: 7 Field Drive Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8BE

Proposal: Erection of detached double garage to include demolition of existing detached garage

36.

Application No: 14/00855/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Mr Paul Ibbotson

Location: Cornerstones Malton Road Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 7JL

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to north elevation.

Page 163



37.

Application No:

Parish:
Applicant:
Location:
Proposal:

14/00860/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Norton Town Council

Miss Deborah Bottomley

4 Park Road Norton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 9EA

Installation of staircase to garage to allow external access to existing room above.

Page 164



Agenda Item

I @ The Planning Inspectorate

Appeal Decision
Site visit made on 15 August 2014

by Ian McHugh Dip TP MRTPI
an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government

Decision date: 8 September 2014

Appeal Ref: APP/Y2736/A/14/2219259
Land Adjacent to No. 103 Main Street, Ebberston, Scarborough, YO13 9ND

¢ The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
against a grant of planning permission subject te conditions.

« The appeal is made by Mr Peter Schofield against the decision of Ryedale District
Council.

« The application Ref 13/01051/FUL, dated 1 September 2013, was approved on
21 November 2013 and planning permission was granted subject to conditions.

s The development permitted is the erection of a four bedroom detached dwelling with
detached double garage and alteration to widen existing vehicular access.

« The condition in dispute is No 06 which states that: The dwelling hereby approved shall
be occupied by a person(s) who: have permanently resided in the Parish, or adjoining
Parish, for at least three years and are now in need of new accommeodation, which
cannot be met from the existing housing stock; or do not live in the Parish but have a
long-standing connection to the local community, including a previous period of
residence over three years but have moved away in the past three years; or service
men or women returning to the Parish after leaving military service; or are taking up
permanent employment in an already established business which has been located
within the Parish, or adjoining Parish, for at least the previous three years; or have an
essential need arising from age or infirmity to move to be near relatives who have been
permanently resident within the District for at least the previous three years.

¢ The reason given for the condition is: to meet the requirements of Policies SP2 and
SP21 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Decision

1. The appeal is allowed and the planning permission Ref 13/01051/FUL for the
erection of a four bedroom detached dwelling with detached double garage and
alteration to widen existing vehicular access on land adjoining no. 103 Main
Street, Ebberstone, Scarborough, YO13 9ND, granted on 21 November 2013 by
Ryedale District Council is varied by deleting condition 06 and substituting it
with the following condition:

Condition 06: The dwelling hereby approved shall only be occupied by a
person(s) together with his/her spouse and dependents, or a widow/widower of
such a person, who: have permanently resided in the Parish, or adjoining
Parish, for at least three years and are now in need of new accommodation,
which cannot be met from the existing housing stock; or do not live in the
Parish but have a long standing connection to the local community, including a
previous period of residence over three years but have moved away in the past
three years; or service men or women returning to the Parish after leaving
military service; or are taking up permanent employment in an already

www . planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate

Page 165



Appeal Decision APP/Y2736/A/14/2219259

established business which has been located within the Parish, or adjoining
Parish, for at least the previous three years; or have an essential need arising
from age or infirmity to move to be near relatives who have been permanently
resident within the District for at least the previous three years.

Main Issue

2.

The main issue is whether the disputed condition is reasonable and necessary
having regard to the provisions of the development plan and the location of new
housing development in the District.

Reasons

3.

The appeal site is the side garden area of number 103 High Street. Itis
situated within the built up area of the village, which comprises mainly
residential properties. I noted on my site visit that there are few local services
or community facilities in the village. In that regard, I agree with the Council
that the village is not a sustainable location for new residential development.

It is a statutory requirement that applicaticns for planning permission must be
determined in accordance with the development plan, unless material
considerations dictate otherwise (Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory
Purchase Act 2004 and Section 70(2) of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990). The Council states that the disputed condition accords with the
provisions of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy (LPS), which was adopted
in 2013.

. The LPS contains policies to locate new housing development in sustainable

locations. These are defined in the LPS as being 4 market towns and 10
‘service villages’. Ebberstone does not fall within these categories and therefore
the Council only supports new housing development in the village under limited
circumstances i.e. infill development within a continually built up frontage; and
when required to meet Local Needs Occupancy, as defined in Policy SP21 of the
LPS. The wording of the disputed condition follows the wording of Policy SP21,
which the Council states was the subject of “extensive consultation and
examination” by the Inspector prior to the adoption of the LPS. The Council
asserts that the policy was found to be sound and compliant with national
planning policy.

Planning permission has been granted for the dwelling on the site. The Council
considers that the proposal is in accordance with the provisions of the
development plan and the appellant meets the requirements of Palicy SP21.
Having regard to the evidence before me, I have no reason to disagree with this
conclusion.

. The appellant argues that the disputed condition is “unfair and unjust” and will

impact on his ability to fund the construction of the dwelling. He states that
lenders will be concerned about the effect of the condition on the value of the
property, due to the fact that it could only be sold in the future to a limited
market. I accept that the value of the property will be affected by the
condition, however, in my opinion this is not a material planning consideration.
I am therefore unable to attribute any weight to it in my decision.

Page 166



Appeal Decision APP/Y2736/A/14/2219259

8. It is also argued by the appellant that the condition does not allow for
dependents to live in the property in the longer term. He alsoc questions as to
whether the condition can be adequately monitored and enforced. In addition,
he considers that the Council’s requirement is “too late” as many lccal people
have been gone from the village for more than three years and they are
therefore precluded from returning.

9. Whilst, the disputed condition is restrictive, and relates to the dwelling in
perpetuity, I am guided by the fact that the principle and precise wording of the
policy/condition has been the subject of recent detailed examination by the
Inspector during the LPS process. The location of new housing and the
residential strategy for the District is a key component of the LPS, and the need
to restrict new development in locations such as Ebberstone accords with the
sustainable principles of both the development plan and the National Planning
Policy Framework (the Framework}. In that regard, the removal of the
condition would undermine the strategic objectives of the Council and, in my
opinion, would create a precedent for other proposals in similar locations in the
District.

10. However, as originally drafted, the condition would prevent the appellant’s
dependents frem continuing to live in the property, if the appellant himself no
longer lives there. I accept that this is unduly onerous and therefore, I shall
vary the wording of the condition accordingly, in line with the Council’s
suggestion. I have also varied it to allow occupation by the person(s})
widow/widower. In my view, this would be comparable with the standard
wording of other restrictive occupancy conditions e.g. agricultural workers
dwellings. Overall, I consider the condition to be necessary, reasonable,
precise, and capable of being enforced. In that regard, it meets the tests
contained in paragraph 206 of the Framework.

Conclusion

11. For the reasons given above, I conclude that the appeal should succeed.
Consequently, I shall vary the planning permission in the manner I have
indicated above.

Ian McHugh
INSPECTOR

Page 167



| {@ The Planning Inspectorate

Appeal Decision
Site visit made on 8 September 2014

by Graham M Garnham BA BPhil MRTPI

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government

Decision date: 11 September 2014

Appeal Ref: APP/Y2736/D/14/2222026
4 Maiden Greve, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7BE

*

The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 against
a refusal to grant planning permission.

The appeal is made by Mr & Mrs N Bowskill against the decisicn of Ryedale District
Council.

The application Ref 14/00462/HOUSE was refused by notice dated 16 June 2014,

The development proposed is erection of extensions to the existing 3 bedroom dormer
bungalow to form a 5 bedroom, 2 storey dwellinghouse with an integral garage &
formation of a new vehicular access (revised details to refused application
14/00133/HOUSE).

Decision

1.

The appeal is allowed and planning permission is granted for the erection of
extensions to the existing 3 bedroom dormer bungalow to form a 5 bedroom, 2
storey dwellinghouse with an integral garage and formation of a new vehicular
access at 4 Maiden Greve, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7BE in accordance
with the terms of the application Ref 14/00462/HOUSE, dated 23 April 2014,
subject to the following conditions:

1) The development hereby permitted shall begin not later than three years
from the date of this decision.

2) The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with
the following approved plans: drawings no. 14-1014-1 & 14-1014-3.

3) No development shall take place until details and samples of the materials to
be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
local planning authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance
with the approved details.

Main Issues

2.

I consider that these are the effects of the proposal on firstly, the character and
appearance of the building and the street scene; and secondly, the living
conditions of the occupiers of Barugh House and Stone Gables,

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate

Page 168



Appeal Decision APP/Y2736/D/14/2222026

Reasons

3. The appeal dwelling is set with its ridge at roughly 90 degrees to the outside of
a bend in the road. There are no highways objections to the new vehicular
access to replace that currently serving a single garage.

First main issue - effect on character and appearance

4, The proposal would completely transform the character and appearance of the
existing dwelling into quite a large detached house with an attached single
storey garage and lounge extension to one side. When changes of this scale
and nature are proposed, it seems to me that the considerations typically
applied to an extension have limited relevance. The issue becomes one of
whether the dwelling as transformed would be intrinsically acceptable, as if it
were a new building.

5. I consider that the finished building, while perhaps a little fussy with the gable
feature to one side at the front, would nonetheless be of a quality and type of
design that would be in keeping with the houses and bungalows on Maiden
Greve. The re-orientation of the ridge, to become roughly parallel with the
road, reflects most development in the locality. The enlarged dwelling would
be more in keeping with the two storey development either side and behind
than the present building. I consider that the latter, with its unusual
orientation and two large and prominent dormer windows, makes an awkward
and socmewhat negative contribution to the street scene.

6. What would externally appear as more or less a new building in a mature
residential area requires the careful selection of materials to ensure an
appearance in keeping the local estate. This would need to consider such
matters as the predominant use of light coloured brickwork in the vicinity.

7. Subject to a planning condition to control the use of materials, I conclude that
the proposal would create a building of an acceptable character and
appearance, that would reflect and contribute positively to the distinctive
qualities of the street scene. There would be no material conflict with the
purposes of Policies SP16 & SP20 in the Ryedale Plan ~ Local Plan Strategy
{2013). Among other things, these policies require the design of new
development to respect and reinforce local character and distinctiveness.
There would also be consistency with the approach to good design set out in
Section 7 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

Second main issue - effect on living conditions

8. This issue concerns the impact of the proposal on the occupiers of twe large
detached houses that lie obliquely to the rear of the appeal site,

9. The nearest of these is Barugh House, the main rear wall of which would be
quite close to the corner of the proposed two storey side enlargement of the
appeal property. This would intentionally have a relatively low eaves line
(below a bathroom rooflight), and rise upwards and away from Barugh House
to a ridge line set below that of the main part of the house. The corner nearest
Barugh House would lie near the midpoint between 2 first floor windows (one
of which appears to be a bathroom) and also between 2 windows on a ground
floor extension which is closer the common boundary. There would be some

Page 169



Appeal Decision APP/Y2736/D/14/2222026

10.

11,

12.

effect on outlook, which however would reduce to either side with the angle at
which the walls would recede from the viewer. The appeal works would be due
north of the rear of Barugh House. As such, I consider that there would be
little impact on the level of daylight received in the neighbouring property, and
no material effect on direct sunlight.

Bearing these matters in mind, and the very spacious garden to the front and
sides of Barugh House, I consider that on balance there would be no materially
adverse impact on outlook or day light to the extent that planning permission
should be withheld for this reason.

Stone Gables adjoins Barugh House to the east. Its rear elevation would be at
angle to the appeal proposal. I consider that the appellant’s estimate of a 27
metre separation is the right order of magnitude. This would be for the corner
of the house nearest the proposed first floor windows at no.4, while its
windows would be further away. At this distance, I consider that no material
loss of privacy would arise,

I conclude on balance that the proposal would not have a materially harmful
effect on the living conditions of the occupiers of Barugh House and Stone
Gables. The standard of amenity required by Policy SP20 would be achieved,.

Overall conclusion

13.

I have found in favour of the proposal with respect to both main issues.

14, A planning condition is necessary in the interests of a satisfactory appearance

15.

for the dwellinghouse (paragraphs 6 & 7 above). In addition, for the avoidance
of doubt and in the interests of proper planning, and otherwise than as set out
in this decision and conditions, it is necessary that the development shall be
carried out in accordance with the approved plans.

Subject to these conditions there is therefore no reason to withhold planning
permission, and I allow the appeal.

G Gamham
INSPECTOR

Page 170



| w The Planning Inspectorate

Appeal Decision

Site visit made on 8 September 2014

by Graham M Garnham BA BPhil MRTPI
an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government

Decision date: 12 September 2014

Appeal Ref: APP/Y2736/D/14/2223337

Rowan Cottage, Great Habton, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 6TU

o The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 against
a refusal to grant planning permission.

« The appeal is made by Mr lain Rookes against the decision of Ryedale District Council.

« The application Ref 14/00630/HOUSE was refused by notice dated 8 July 2014.

+ The development proposed is erection of two storey side extension.

Decision
1. The appeal is dismissed.
Main Issue

2. I consider that this is the effect of the proposal on the character and
appearance of the building and the street scene,

Reasons

3. The appeal property is a small semi-detached bungalow. There is a bedroom
and bathroom upstairs, lit by rooflights at the front and a dormer window at
the rear. There is what appears to be a later extension against the outer side
wall, with a garage at the front and a small bedroom at the rear. The other half
of the pair, Holly Cottage, has a conservatory at the rear, but appears to be
largely unchanged at the front.

4. The proposed extension would retain the garage and have a study at the rear.
There would be two bedrooms and a shower room above. Added headroom
would be achieved with a dormer window at the front and a gable form at the
rear. The extension would be a little wider and further forward than the
existing footprint. I consider that it would nonetheless be a significant
enlargement in terms of volume and internal floorspace.

5. The original design of the building has a distinct layout, focused on a central
protruding gable feature. This has a pitched roof, the ridge of which is on the
boundary line between the two dwellings. Front doors into the respective halls
are on the side walls of this feature, which has matching windows in an unusual

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate

Page 171



Appeal Decision APP/Y2736/D/14/2223337

inverted 'L' shape on the front face. This strongly symmetrical form, and the
small size of the building as a whole, gives an initial impression that it may be
just one detached bungalow, rather than a pair. As a consequence, I consider
that particular care is needed with the scale and form of any lateral extension,
if it is positively to reflect its context. This is required by policies SP16 & SP20
in the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy (2013).

6. 1 estimate from the drawings that the extension would add about 50% to the
width of the original dwelling. I consider that it would be set back from the
main front face by an insufficient amount to create an adequate perception of
subservience. This effect would be compounded by the ridge being only
slightly lower than the main reof, The front dormer would have a catslide
form, and occupy around two thirds of the width and depth of the roof slope.
This is a type of dormer I did not observe elsewhere in the village. I consider
that its size in relation to the roof slope and its unusual form would be likely to
draw the eye further to what would appear to be a large scale addition to the
host property, that would unbalance the unified design and appearance of the
pair significantly more than the existing smaller scale, flat-roofed addition.

7. The resultant end gable wall would contain the largest expanse of flat
brickwork on the entire building. It would be the first built form to be seen on
this side of the road when entering the village from the west, and would be
clearly evident from in front of the building. I consider that this would
reinforce the prominence of the extension in, and its negative effect upon, the
local street scene. However, views of the rear would be limited to nearby
private gardens and adjoining fields, where I consider that it would have an
acceptable impact on local character and appearance.

8. The existing building is quite unusual within the main part of the village that I
observed from the through roads. The dwellings I saw generally had plain front
faces, and were of simple gable-ended forms without significant extensions.
Dormer windows were small with pitched roofs, some set below the eaves line
to reduce their visual impact. Variety is not necessarily to be discouraged, but
I consider that the scale and form of the proposal would have a negative effect
on the quality of the building of which the appeal property is part. It would
thus detract frem rather than enrich the local street scene.

9. I conclude that the proposal would materially harm the character and
appearance of the building and the street scene, and thereby fall short with
respect to the local plan policies referred to above. I consider that these
shortcomings could not be overcome by the use of additional planting in the
front garden, or be offset by the larger width of the plot compared to that of
Holly Cottage. The design would not meet the standards now set out in the
National Planning Policy Framework.

10. Planning permission should therefore be withheld and I dismiss the appeal.

G Garnham

INSPECTCR

Page 172



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of meetings held on 21 August & 27 August 2014
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	5 Schedule of items to be determined by Committee
	6 14/00734/MFUL - OS Field No 1811, Cawton Road, Gilling East, Helmsley
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Site Layout Plan
	4 Proposed Floor Plans
	5 Proposed Elevations
	6 Illustrative Plans
	7 Design & Access Statement
	8 Consultation Statutory- AONB
	9 Parish

	7 14/00522/FUL - Land At Middlecave Lodge, Middlecave Road, Malton
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Revised Site Layout Plan
	4 Proposed Plans
	5 Plan Revised
	6 Design & Access Statement
	7 Parish

	8 14/00762/73A - Land At, Malton Lane, Allerston, Pickering
	2 Plans
	3 Incoming Photo
	4 Previously Approved Plans (Site Location Plan)
	5 Previously Approved Plans (Proposed Floor Plans)
	6 Previously approved Plans (Proposed Elevations)
	7 Parish

	9 14/00850/ADV - Land At OS Field 6574, Old Malton, Malton
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Proposed Plans 1
	4 Proposed Plans 2
	5 Parish

	10 14/00851/ADV - OS Field 3286, High Hutton, Malton
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Proposed Plans

	11 14/00865/HOUSE - Glen Gairn, Barugh Lane, Great Barugh, Malton
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Approved Plans
	4 Additional Info (Photos)
	5 Previously Approved Plans (Revised Block Plans)
	6 Previously approved Plans (Revised Elevations)
	7 Parish

	12 Enforcement Report - Canadian Fields, Nawton
	2 Appendix Information
	3 Site Location Plan
	4 Site Layout Plan
	5 Map

	14 List of Applications determined under delegated Powers.
	15 Update on Appeal Decisions
	Appeal decision - Maiden Greve
	Decision - Rowan Cottage


